Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cymru
— National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mawrth, 21 Hydref 2014 Wales

e \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Steve George Kayleigh Driscoll

Clerc y Pwyllgor Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor
029 2089 8421 029 2089 8421
deisebau@cymru.gov.uk deisebau@cymru.gov.uk
Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol
2.1  P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar (Tudalennau 1 - 2)

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth

2.2 P-04-468 Pryderon am Ddiogelwch Ffordd A48 Cas-gwent (Tudalennau 3 - 4)

2.3 P-04-416 Gwasanaethau Rheilffyrdd Gogledd-DeJ (Tudalennau 5 - 7)

Addysg

24 P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion (Tudalennau 8 - 15)

2.5 P-04-576 Caniatau i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn Ystod Tymor
yr Ysgol (Tudalennau 16 - 25)



lechyd
2.6 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant (Tudalennau 26 - 30)

2.7 P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth
robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr (Tudalennau 31 - 35)

2.8 P-04-527 Campaign for a Special Cancer Drug Fund in Wales (Tudalennau 36
- 38)

2.9  P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig a
thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl
ysgolion (Tudalennau 39 - 51)

2.10 P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo (Tudalennau 52 - 54)

Cyfoeth Naturiol

2.11 P-04-422 Fracking (Tudalennau 55 - 96)
2.12 p-04-524 Rheolaeth Gynllunio a’'r Gymraeg (Tudalennau 97 - 99)

2.13 P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru
(Tudalennau 100 - 106)
Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi

2.14 pP-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau
(Tudalennau 107 - 109)

2.15 P-04-597 Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl (Tudalennau
110-112)



Eitem 2.1

P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ddarparu gwasanaeth
isdeitlo ac iaith arwyddion pan fydd dadleuon a thrafodion y Cynulliad yn
cael eu darlledu ar y teledu, er mwyn i’r 300,000 o bobl sydd a byddardod a
nam ar y clyw yng Nghymru ddilyn y broses ddemocrataidd fel pobl eraill.
Prif ddeisebydd: Mervyn James

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 lonawr 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 25

Tudalen y pecyn 1



P-04-526 Please make Senedd TV accessible to deaf people -
Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 08.10.14

HI So sorry for the delay. Could you forward this to the relevant petitions agent for
me ? | did send specific requests to the petitions people regarding Senedd TV,and,
thanking the assembly for making more coverage accessible on youtube. health-
wise | am unable to attend the Assembly for a while, but as regards to Senedd TV
coverage, | did request specific coverage of the Dea/Sensory-impaired cross-party

meetings and to make them caption-accessible.

| think this vitally important, as grass roots deaf and HI have no specific
dissemination area from charities who attend,and each tends to be take from
meetings what only covers own sectors. Also as a deaf person | want to know what
ministers and charities are saying in my name without considerable efforts involved
trying to surf the Assembly web-site to find out. | am finding blind charitable areas

are covering more issues than the deaf ones are.

There were issues with the website not entirely unconnected with Senedd TV
overage, which apparently doesn't display the assembly website properly via various
ISP search options (I think Google Chrome presents some issues). | don't think the
request to film and caption the deaf/sensory impaired committee (Cross-party
Committee), is unreasonable, these only take place every 4 - 6 months as we can
see. The primary issue is few of us are members of those representing issues
there, so accessible coverage reaches a much wider audience of us. As this
committee already has signed interpretation when they meet, but we don't see it ! |
cannot see any extra costs would be involved other than the captioning, which we
would hope is NOT left to google because it becomes nonsensical if a welsh accent

is used.

As regards to welsh language access via Senedd TV captioning, | mean no
disrespect to those that use welsh, but factually there is no welsh sign language
and thus little point to offer that access, unless the petitions committee has
received a specific request which | doubt. Of course as stated two deaf charities
who attend already provide their own access, which helps them doesn't help us, as
there appears no input from grass roots. Another reason for Accessible Senedd TV |

believe..

Thank You - Mr M E James (Newport).

Tudalen y pecyn 2



Eitem 2.2

P-04-468 Pryderon am Ddiogelwch Ffordd A48 Cas-gwent

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ostwng y terfyn cyflymder ar Bont yr A48 yng Nghas-gwent o 50mya i
30mya.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cyngor Tref Cas-gwent
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyligor: 19 Mawrth 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : Casglodd deiseb gysylltiedig 1,000 o lofnodion

Tudalen y pecyn 3



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM ( fﬁ
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth \/

Minister for Economy, Science and Transport j}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-468
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/05173/14

William Powell AC

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

J Hydref 2014

Annwyl William,

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 30 Ebrill ynglyn & deiseb P-04-468 Pryderon
am Ddiogelwch ar Ffordd A48 Cas-gwent. Ymddiheuraf am yr oedi cyn ymateb
a achoswyd gan wall gweinyddol.

Nid oedd bwriad i'r paragraff a gyfeiriwch ato ym mhwnt 8 fod yn gamarweiniol.
Ei nod oedd ceisio esbonio pam bod y terfyn cyflymder 50 milltir yr awr yn ei
le.

Rhoddwyd y cyllid ar gyfer yr astudiaeth ddichonoldeb ym miwyddyn ariannol
2014/15, ac mae’r astudiaeth honno wedi dod i ben erbyn hyn. Mae fy
swyddogion ar hyn o bryd yn ystyried yr argymhellion.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i allgyttalemoggpecyn 4 Printed on 100% recycled paper




Eitem 2.3

P-04-416: Gwasanaethau Rheilffordd Gogledd-De

Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i weithio gyda Trenau Arriva i gynyddu nifer y gwasanaethau rheilffordd
cyflym uniongyrchol rhwng Caergybi a Chaerdydd.

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Prif ddeisebydd: Neil Taylor

Nifer y llofnodion: 19

Tudalen y pecyn 5



N4
s

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

DATGANIAD YSGRIFENEDIG
GAN
LYWODRAETH CYMRU

TEITL Gwasanaethau Rheilffyrdd y Gogledd

DYDDIAD 25 Medi 2014

GAN Edwina Hart, Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth

Mae’r datganiad hwn yn ymdrin &'r gwelliannau diweddaraf i wasanaethau rheilffyrdd y
Gogledd.

Yn dilyn cyhoeddiad Llywodraeth y DU ym mis Gorffennaf am wella lein Halton Curve,
ysgrifennais at yr Ysgrifennydd Gwladol dros Drafnidiaeth i ofyn am ragor o wybodaeth
am y prosiect. Yn ei ymateb, cadarnhaodd yr Ysgrifennydd Gwladol dros Drafnidiaeth
bod y Llywodraeth yn neilltuo £10.4 miliwn i helpu ‘Growth Deal’ Dinas-ranbarth Lerpwl i
dalu am adfer yr Halton Curve. Diolch i'r prosiect, bydd gwasanaethau teithwyr o’r
Gogledd a Gorllewin swydd Caer yn gallu mynd yn syth i Ganol Dinas Lerpwl a Maes
Awyr Lerpwl John Lennon.

Mae’r cynllun wrthi'n cael ei ddatblygu gan Network Rail a disgwylir y cynigion manwl yn
fuan flwyddyn nesaf. O’i gymeradwyo, mae Llywodraeth y DU yn disgwyl gweld y
cynllun yn dod i fwewl yn 2016/17.

Mae’r Tasglu Gweinidogion sy’n canolbwyntio ar Drafnidiaeth yn y Gogledd yn gweld y
cynllun yn flaenoriaeth ac y bydd yn debygol o wneud gwahaniaeth go iawn i deithwyr
ddwy ochr y ffin. Bydd ailagor lein Halton Curve yn caniatau i wasanaethau rheilffyrdd
yr ardal fod yn hyblyg ac rydym wedi comisiynu astudiaeth ar y cyd & MerseyTravel i
asesu’r galw ac mae MerseyTravel wedi comisiynu gwaith pellach eu hunain i ddatblygu
opsiynau.

At hynny, dros yr haf ymatebais i ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth y DU ar Ffransieis y
TransPennine Express a Northern Rail. Mae cysylltiadau da rhwng Cymru a Gogledd
Lloegr yn bwysig iawn i gynnal a datblygu economiau rhanbarthol ac rwy’'n awyddus i
fanteisio ar bob cyfle i gryfhau'r cysylltiadau hyn yn ystod y broses o adnewyddu’r
ffransieis. Yn fy ymateb, codais bwyntiau am eu cysylltiadau & gwasanaethau i ac o
Gymru, gwasanaethau Cymru a’r Gororau i ac o Fanceinion, gwasanaethau
TransPennine Express, diogelwch, profiad y teithiwr a Theithio Llesol.

Tudaleny p?cyn 6



VALE OF CLWYD TRADES UNION COUNCIL
CYNGOR UNDEBAU LLAFUR DYFFRYN CLWYD

Our Ref/Ein Cyf NT/Feb 13.

Your Ref/Eich Cyf

Date/Dyddiad 13 October 2014

Petitions Committee

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CARDIFF

Dear Sir
Petition on improving north/south rail services

| have a copy of the current Arriva Trains Wales timetable which is literally
identical to the one in operation in February last year.

| would like to emphasise a few points from my letter of 7 February last year
which are the basis of my petition.

e The Arriva Holyhead to Cardiff service is basically three stopping services
added together.

e There are only two express north south services. One from Holyhead at
0533 arriving at 0958 the other from Llandudno Junction at 0838 arriving at
1211. There is only one express service from Cardiff to Holyhead leaving at
1716 arriving at 2145. The time from Holyhead to Cardiff is roughly four
and a half hours. An express north south and return service could be based
on the stops of the 0533 from Holyhead.

e There needs to an express service allowing people to travel from north to
south and returning in one day without missing a third of a night’s sleep and
then getting home late.

e The National Assembly needs to discuss with all Wales groups within the
public, private and third sector to try and find an acceptable three to four
hour slot for meetings bearing in mind the above point.

Yours sincerely
N Ko

Neil Taylor LL.m, MCIPR
Secretary/Ysgrifennydd

Tudalen y pecyn 7



Eitem 2.4

P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i roi mesurau ar waith i sicrhau bod rhieni a gwarcheidwaid plant yng
Nghymru yn gallu cael mynediad rhwydd at wybodaeth am bresenoldeb
asbestos mewn adeiladau ysgolion a beth a wneir i’w reoli.

O ystyried y risg i iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig a phresenoldeb asbestos mewn
adeiladau cyhoeddus, credwn fod gan rieni a gwarcheidwaid yng Nghymru yr
hawl i:

- gael gwybod os oes asbestos yn ysgolion eu plant;

- cael gwybod, os oes asbestos yn yr ysgol, ei fod yn cael ei reoli yn unol a
Rheoliadau Rheoli Asbestos 2012;

- cael mynediad rhwydd at y wybodaeth honno ar-lein.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cenric Clement-Evans

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 448

Tudalen y pecyn 8



Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-522
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01615/14

William Powell AM

Assembly Member for Mid & West
Wales

Chair Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 6 August 2014

Dear William

Thank you for your recent letter concerning correspondence from Cenric Clement-Evans,
which refers to a letter from the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) in England to the
Petitions Committee, in respect of asbestos in schools.

With regard to the HSE comments about the guidance produced in England, Welsh
Government published similar guidance in February 2014. This was produced in
consultation with HSE Cymru and provides information necessary for school staff to fulfil
their responsibilities in line with legislative requirements and policy of the Health and Safety
Executive.

In addition, my officials are in contact with their English counterparts and will inform me of
the outcome of the recent consultation in England. At that point | will consider findings and
decide if any action is appropriate in Wales. While | note the Mr Clement-Evans’ comments,
| do not intend for my officials to carry out a Welsh Government consultation at present.

Yours sincerely

Huw Lewis AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Tudalwwy pecyn 9 Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



4™ September 2014

Mr William Powell AC/AM GOVERNORS WALES

Chair of Petitions Committee

LLYWODRAETHWYR CYMRU

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff CF99 1NA

Dear Mr Powell

T

Petition: P-04-522 Asbestos in Schools

hank you for your correspondence received on 31* July 2014 seeking views on the petition as referenced above.

Governors Wales believes that the health, safety and welfare of pupils and staff is paramount and understands the
rationale behind the wording of the petition. Governors Wales offers the following comments:

Chapter 25 of School Governors’ Guide to the Law" provides an overview of certain areas of responsibility relating to
health and safety.

The Welsh Government Guidance Document on Asbestos Management in Schools® details the requirement of Local
Authorities and governing bodies in respect of asbestos management procedures and legislation. The responsibilities
are clearly outlined pertaining to the relevant duty holder.

The Health and Safety Executive has also produced a checklist and FAQs to help schools review their asbestos
management arrangements.’

We are mindful that, whilst Health and Safety legislation at present does not require schools to inform parents /
carers about any existence of asbestos within schools, some schools will however provide such information, to
assure parents / carers that effective management arrangements are in place* (the full FAQ on this can be found on
the HSE website). This would, we feel, be good practice based upon effective risk management and surveys by
specialist, qualified surveyors.

We feel that schools should, therefore, respond openly to enquiries from parents etc., about the presence of
asbestos on the premises.

The consequence of not complying with asbestos regulations is clearly a criminal offence. We believe, therefore,
that effective communication and collaboration (as appropriate) is essential for all stakeholders on this area of
concern.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries concerning the above.

Yours sincerely,

O

Jane Morris
Director
Ground Floor, 3 Oaktree Court Llawr Daear, 3 Llys Oaktree
Mulberry Drive Rhodfa Mulberry
Cardiff Gate Business Park Parc Busness Porth Caerdydd
Cardiff CF23 8RS Caerdydd CF23 8RS
Tel/Ffén: (029) 2073 1546 Fax/Ffacs: (029) 2073 2448
E-mail:contact@governorswales.org.uk E-bost: contact@governorswales.org.uk
Website: \AM/w.qovernorswaIes.orq.uk Gwefan: www.llywodraethwyrcymru.org.uk

& Y INVESTORS
‘6‘\ ‘t« IN PEOPLE

Gold

"http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/schoolfundingandplanning/schoolgov/schoolgovguide/govgchap21to27/?lang=en

2 http://waIes.gov.uk/topics/educationandskilIs/publications/gu|dance/asbestos management-in- schools/?lang=en

4

* www.hse.gov.uk/asbestos/index.htm TU a en Pec n 1
e

http://www.hse.gov.uk/services/education/asbestos-fags.htm - Should parents be told about asbestos in their children’s school?



file://maincomputer/../../Program%20Files/Microsoft%20Office/Templates/contact@governorswales.org.uk
file://maincomputer/../../Program%20Files/Microsoft%20Office/Templates/contact@governorswales.org.uk
http://www.governorswales.org.uk/
http://www.llywodraethwyrcymru.org.uk/
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/schoolfundingandplanning/schoolgov/schoolgovguide/govgchap21to27/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/publications/guidance/asbestos-management-in-schools/?lang=en
http://www.hse.gov.uk/asbestos/index.htm
http://www.hse.gov.uk/services/education/asbestos-faqs.htm

15 October 2014

William Powell AM

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay CF99 TNA

Dear Mr. Powell,

Petition P-04-522 Asbestos in Schools

Thank you for your letter regarding the above petition and your request for
the views of the Wales TUC. Please find below the resolution that was

passed unanimously at the Wales TUC conference in May this year;

‘Conference reaffirms the position of the Wales TUC that the only safe option
in relation to the control of asbestos in school buildings is to remove and

dispose of the risk.

Conference welcomes the clarity provided in the House of Lords on 14
January 2014 that the development of policies for the management and

control of asbestos in schools is a matter for the Welsh Government.

Conference, therefore, calls on the Welsh Government to embrace this
responsibility and work with local government and the Wales TUC to develop
a policy for the progressive, safe and effective removal of asbestos from all

schools in Wales.

The ‘Right to Know’ Asbestos in schools in Wales submission to the
Department for Education Policy Review at Westminster goes to the heart of

the Wales TUC resolution and the problem with the reluctance of the Welsh

Tudalen y pecyn 11



Government to face up to its responsibilities. The campaign is supported by

the Wales TUC affiliates that represent the school workforce.

The Committee need look no further than the chaos and controversy that
surrounded Cwmcarn Foundation School. The Caerphilly Authority ordered
the School to be temporarily closed following the identification of asbestos
while maintenance work was being undertaken. This shows that there needs
to be a clear understanding of the impact of failing to take a proactive

approach to address the removal of asbestos from schools.

The school is still trying to recover from being temporarily re-sited in
Blaenau Gwent as this cased a significant drop in pupil numbers which, in
turn, led to a reduction in the school workforce. Thankfully this was affected
with the support of the Caerphilly Authority, through voluntary means and
redeployment rather than compulsory redundancy. However, the school will

continue to face an uncertain future if pupil numbers do not increase.

The Wales TUC maintains that the ‘crisis management’ used to address the
situation at Cwmcarn, although welcome in the circumstances, would not
have been necessary if a measured and controlled approach was initiated by
the Welsh Government for the safe removal of asbestos from schools in

Wales.

Thank you for your request for our views on this important issue and hope

that the above Wales TUC policy is helpful.

Yours sincerely,

Julie Cook
National Officer

Tudalen y pecyn 12



P-04-522 Asbestos in Schools - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the
Committee, 16.10.14.

Dear Kayleigh,

Thank you for sharing the correspondence with the Minister and with governors

Wales.

I am a little surprised at the Minister's reference to the letter from Kevin Myers, the
then acting Chief Executive of the Health and Safety Executive, as being "a letter
from the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) in England”, when the 2nd paragraph of
that letter confirms that “HSE is a GB-wide regulator”. It does not seem to me, that
the Minister begins in any way to address the main issue arising from the letter of
Mr Myers, namely that policy with regard to asbestos in schools is a matter for

Welsh government.

The letter from Mr Myers clearly states that "the regulations do not include any
requirement to provide information to parents, or to provide access to such
information online, but the Welsh government could decide it wanted schools to do
this.” | would respectfully suggest that the Minister fails to address these points in

any way.

With regard to the guidance, as committee will be aware, | have always welcomed

this.

| note that the Minister intends to await the outcome of the consultation in
England, before then considering its findings. Whilst | would welcome the fact that
note will be taken of the consultation in England, | am disappointed that Welsh
Government will not take the lead with regard to this important issue affecting
schools in Wales. Unless | am very much mistaken, the consultation undertaken by
the Department for Education in England, is specific to English schools. Action is

still therefore required by Welsh government with regard to schools in Wales.

In the circumstances therefore, in view of the Minister's decision | would ask that
the Petitions Committee review matters again once the outcome of the consultation

in England is known.

Tudalen y pecyn 13



Turning to the letter from Governors Wales, | welcome their considered response
and in particular their view that there should be openness and transparency with

regard to the issues of asbestos in schools.

It is my understanding that Wales TUC will be replying to correspondence from the
Chair, but | have not had sight of this and cannot comment. | would welcome the

opportunity to do so in due course.

Finally | would that over the last few days | am grateful for having had the
opportunity of having met with politicians from different political parties both in
Wales and England. This has included a round table meeting on asbestos at
Westminster, hosted by Shadow Ministers Steven Timms MP and Kate Green MP
where it was clear that the issue of asbestos in schools was being taken very

seriously by them.

Once again | would thank the members of the Committee for continuing to consider

this important matter.
Yours sincerely

Cenric

Tudalen y pecyn 14



Dear Kayleigh

As you can see | have now received a copy of the letter of Wales TUC to the Petitions

Committee.

| welcome their comments and would repeat my request that Welsh Government
formally consults on the issue of Asbestos in Schools in Wales, with a view to

formulating policy on the issue.

At the heart of the petition before the committee, is the call for openness and
transparency. This was echoed by the statement made by the former CEO of HSE
Geoffrey Podger at the Labour asbestos round table meeting on Tuesday when he
said that “ It is not acceptable for a few to know the facts and keep them from

others” . Clearly Governors Wales agrees with that statement.

| believe as part of their deliberations the Department for Education in England is
considering the option of encouraging schools and local authorities to publish data

on asbestos on line.
Thanks again

Cenric

Tudalen y pecyn 15



Eitem 2.5

P-04-576 Caniatau i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn
Ystod Tymor yr Ysgol

Manylion:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i adolygu’r canllawiau i Awdurdodau Lleol o ran penaethiaid ysgolion yn gallu
awdurdodi absenoldeb ar gyfer gwyliau teuluol yn ystod y tymor. Mae llawer
o deuluoedd o gefndiroedd tlawd, na allant fforddio mynd ar wyliau yn ystod
y tymor, oherwydd bod gwyliau tua 60% yn ddrutach yn ystod y cyfnod
gwyliau. Hefyd, mae llawer o deuluoedd lle mae’r rhieni yn gweithio yn
methu cymryd amser i ffwrdd yn ystod gwyliau’r ysgol. Gall gwyliau fod yn
hynod o addysgiadol, a rhoi ymwybyddiaeth i’r plant o’r byd y maent yn byw
ynddo.

Prif ddeisebydd Bethany Walpole-Wroe
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 Gorffennaf 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1008 - - Casglodd ddeiseb gysylltiedig dros10,300 o

lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 16



Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-576
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/01725/14

William Powell AM
Chair Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

1 September 2014

Dear William
Thank you for your letter of 14 August, regarding petition P-04-576 from Bethany Walpole.

The Welsh Government has produced two pieces of guidance for local authorities which
cover the authorisation of absence during term time for school holidays: Inclusion and Pupil
Support, and the All Wales Attendance Framework.

Both documents advise schools and local authorities of their discretionary power to
authorise up to ten days absence per year for a family holiday during term time. Parents do
not have an automatic right to remove their children from school for a holiday, but they may
apply for permission in advance. Upon receiving a request the school should consider the
time of year of the proposed trip, length and purpose of the holiday, impact on continuity of
learning, circumstances of the family and the wishes of parents as well as the overall
attendance pattern of the child.

| have provided a link to the relevant section of each document for ease of reference:
Inclusion and Pupil Support — Section 4

http://wales.qgov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/inclusionpupilsuppo
rtguidance/section4/?lang=en

All Wales Attendance Framework — Section 1, page 74

http://wales.qgov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/framework/?lang=e
n

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Tudalwwy pecyn 17 Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper


http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/inclusionpupilsupportguidance/section4/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/inclusionpupilsupportguidance/section4/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/framework/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/schoolshome/pupilsupport/framework/?lang=en

In your letter you also refer to an associated e-petition that had collected 10,300 signatures
at the time of your writing. | understand there is an e-petition, apparently a ‘sister petition’ to
the one presented to the Petitions Committee, hosted on a website called ‘38 Degrees’
which calls for the Welsh Government to ‘Reverse the Education Authorities rule that Head
teachers are no longer able to authorise absence for family holidays during term time’. |
have provided the link to this e-petition for ease of reference:

https://you.38deqgrees.orqg.uk/petitions/let-children-in-wales-have-a-family-holiday-during-
term-time

This e-petition is erroneous, in that it seeks to overturn legislation which is not in place. The
Education (Pupil Registration) (Wales) Regulations 2010 give schools their discretionary
power to grant up to 10 days absence for the purpose of an annual family holiday during
term time.

Yours sincerely

Huw Lewis AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Tudalen y pecyn 18


https://you.38degrees.org.uk/petitions/let-children-in-wales-have-a-family-holiday-during-term-time
https://you.38degrees.org.uk/petitions/let-children-in-wales-have-a-family-holiday-during-term-time

Our Ref/Ein Cyf:

Your Ref/Eich Cyf:

Date/Dyddiad: 1% October 2014

Please ask for/Gofynnwch am: Steve Thomas

Direct line/Llinell uniongyrchol:029 2046 8611

Email /Ebost: steve.thomas@wlga.gov.uk

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear William Powell,

Petition — P-04-576 Allow Children in Wales to Have a Family
Holiday During Term Time

The WLGA is pleased to be able to respond to the recent petition
received by the Petitions Committee on allowing children in Wales to
have a family holiday during term time.

The WLGA believes that regular attendance at school or education
setting promotes opportunity for every child or young person to reach
their full potential and learn and develop skills for life. Local
authorities in Wales believe that all children and young people should
benefit from high quality education and considerable work is
underway in all local authorities to ensure that schools improve
performance. There is a close connection between pupil attendance
and performance, so schools and local authorities have put a
significant amount of work and resource into ensuring that pupils
have a good learning experience in order to promote excellent
attendance.

The work of local authorities has been supported by Welsh
Government who have made an attendance grant available for local
authorities through the regional school improvement services.
Attendance figures in Wales have risen over recent years, with overall
attendance in secondary schools in Wales rising from 91.4% in
2010/11 to 93.6% in 2013/14. Overall attendance in primary schools
has also risen from 93.3% in 2010/11 to 93.7% in 2013/14.

Attendance figures, used by Welsh Government and local authorities,
are an important measure of the success of a school, not only to
ensure children and young people achieve to their highest potential
but also in order to promote wider well-being. The more time a child
or young person spends at school the more opportunity they have to
make friends, feel included and boost social skills, confidence and
self-esteem. Time away from school, for any reason, can lead to the
child or young person falling behind and missing out on vital

Tudalen y pecyn 19

WLGA-CLILC

Steve Thomas
Chief Executive
Prif Weithredwr

Welsh Local Government
Association

Local Government House
Drake Walk

CARDIFF CF10 4LG

Tel: 029 2046 8600

Fax: 029 2046 8601

Cymdeithas Llywodraeth
Leol Cymru

Ty Llywodraeth Leol
Rhodfa Drake
CAERDYDD CF10 4LG
Ffon: 029 2046 8600
Ffacs: 029 2046 8601

www.wlga.gov.uk

The WLGA welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English - Mae WLGA yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg

Printed on recycled paper - Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur eildro


mailto:steve.thomas@wlga.gov.uk

opportunities.

The WLGA and local authorities in Wales have been explicit in their support for the Welsh
Governments aim to improve literacy and numeracy skills and to improve the performance
of children and young people from more socio-economically deprived backgrounds.
Regular and consistence attendance at school plays a vital role in reaching the standards
set within the Literacy and Numeracy Framework and throughout the educational journey.
In order to support pupils from more socio-economically deprived backgrounds to achieve
high attendance head teachers and local authority Education Welfare Services work
together to ensure that communities, families and children and young people are engaged
with the school or education setting. In this work local authorities are guided by the Welsh
Government’s Behaviour and Action Plan and the All Wales Attendance Framework.

Local authorities have also recently been given powers to issue fixed penalty notices to
parents of pupils who are not attending school. All local authorities in Wales are in the
process of implementing guidance for the appropriate use of fixed penalty notices as part of
the overall strategy for tackling poor attendance in order to promote high achievement.

The WLGA does recognise the importance of families spending time together and enjoying
holidays. The benefits of such time cannot be understated in terms of new experiences
and developing skills for the whole family. However, it is important that schools and
families work together to promote full attendance at school during term time and ensure
that school is seen as important and fulfilling to the child or young person.

The WLGA also understands the argument that many families from socio-economically
deprived backgrounds can only afford to go on holiday during term time. There is a
broader concern that holidays are far more expensive and out of reach of some families out
of school term time. This is definitely an issue of equality of opportunity and one that the
WLGA recognises. This issue should not, however, be addressed by removing children or
young people from schools or education settings. Breaking the cycle of poverty that many
children and young people find themselves in, is dependent on those children achieving
their full educational potential; attendance at school is essential to achieving this.

The focus should therefore be on school attendance and improving performance so we can
ensure that children and young people have the best possible start in their educational and
professional lives.

The WLGA would be happy to provide further information should this be required.

Yours Sincerely

Steve Thomas
Chief Executive

Tudalen y pecyn 20
The WLGA welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English - Mae WLGA yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
Printed on recycled paper - Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur eildro



Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

William Powell AM/AC 24 September 2014
Chair/Cadeirydd

Petitions Committee

National Assembly for Wales/Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Cardiff Bay/Bae Caerdydd

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear William

Re: PETITION — P-04-576 ALLOW CHILDREN IN WALES TO HAVE A FAMILY HOLIDAY DURING
TERM TIME

Thank you for your letter of 14 August 2014 requesting my views on the above mentioned
petition.

| recognise the importance of providing children and young people with the best possible
opportunities to explore their global identities and fulfil their potential. This principle is enshrined
by Article 29 (Aims of Education) of the United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child
(UNCRC) and General Comment No. 1 emphasises that children and young people should be
afforded a robust educative offer that supports holistic development of their full potential.

| recognise that holidays play an important part in family life and often provide children and young
people with additional learning opportunities to explore the world, participate in cultural activities
and develop their sense of global citizenship; offering potential learning experiences that might
not otherwise be available through the education curriculum.

| also understand how financial limitations, particularly for those children and families living in
poverty, can limit childhood opportunities, including family holidays. With so many families facing
many financial challenges, it may seem somewhat surprising for me to raise the importance of
cultural poverty. The reason for my concern is that there’s a growing body of evidence to suggest
that cultural engagement supports better educational engagement and outcomes. And indeed,
within my Child Poverty Progress Report 2013? and Annual Report 2012/20133, | emphasised that
structured learning through arts and culture improves attainment in all subjects.

1 UN Committee on the Rights of the Child (2001) General Comment No. 1 (2001) Article 29 (1): The Aims of Education [.pdf] Available online at:
http://docstore.ohchr.org/SelfServices/FilesHandler.ashx?enc=6QkG1d%2fPPRiCAqhKb7yhsiQql8gX5Zxh0cQqSRzx6Ze%2f9ZHeLGwBprOTgNk7n2Kw
vLTyUpYZrr02J%2f7DotFSXAJUShXkO3j7y04tA46d54m4kcgEa%2b5RtfThvOH2pDQf Accessed on: 09/09/2014

2 http://www.childcom.org.uk/uploads/publications/402.pdf

3 http://www.childcom.org.uk/uploads/publications/400.pdf

Oystermouth House/TyYstumliwynarth Penrhos Manor/Plas Penrhos post@childcomwales.org.uk
Charter Court/Llys Siarter, Phoenix Way Oak Drive, Colwyn Bay/Bae Colwyn post@complantcymru.org.uk
swansea/Aberiawe A7 9FS] Udalen YoPeCYNYL 1 www.childcomwales.org.uk

T 01792 765600 F 01792 765601 101492 523333 F 01492 523336 www.complanfcymru.org.uk



Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

Page 2

This petition highlights complexities surrounding familial choice, poverty, access to the best
possible education and access to a child’s right to play. As such, in considering the petition’s
proposal to review the guidance to Local Authorities on head teachers being able to authorise
absence for family holidays, | have to consider what would be in the best interests of children and
young people (Article 3 of the UNCRC).

In general, the rate of pupil absenteeism has been decreasing in Wales. The latest evidence
available demonstrates that the decline of pupil absenteeism in primary school has been ongoing
since 2005* and in secondary schools since 2006°. Maintaining and supporting children and young
people to consistently attend school is a crucial component to ensuring that they are positively
engaged in education and offered the best possible opportunities to fulfil their individual
potential.

There is evidence available which demonstrates that absence from education negatively impacts
pupils’ wellbeing and ability to fulfil their individual academic potential® 7. Absenteeism from
school presents children and young people with significant challenges and difficulties to catch up
with missed learning and places undue stress on children and young people’s mental health and
emotional wellbeing resulting in academic underachievement, difficulty making friends, loss of
confidence and self-esteem, behavioural difficulties, and impaired socialisation for work®. | have a
duty to protect and promote the wellbeing of the children and young people, and it is clear to me
that the impact of absenteeism from education detrimentally impacts the immediate and long-
term life chances of children and young people.

When we look at the guidance in relation to this, the Welsh Government document, Guidance on
penalty notices for regular non-attendance at school, states that “schools must consider whether
the reason for absence is reasonable” (p.6)°. | believe schools should take all appropriate measures
to consider reasonable absence and that they enter into discussions with parents/carers who want
to take their children on holiday term time

| do not believe that the best interests of children and young people are going to be served
through the application of financial penalties. My Investigation and Advice service has received

4 Statistics for Wales (2013) Absenteeism from Primary Schools, 2012/2013 [.pdf] Available online at:
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/statistics/2013/131218-absenteeism-primary-schools-2012-13a-en.pdf Accessed on: 09/09/2014

5 Statistics for Wales (2013) Absenteeism from Secondary Schools, 2012/2013 [.pdf] Available online at:
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/statistics/2013/130910-absenteeism-secondary-schools-2012-13-en.pdf Accessed on: 09/09/2014

6 Reid, K (2008) National Behaviour and Attendance Review (NBAR) Report [.pdf] Available online at:
http://wales.gov.uk/dcells/publications/publications/reports/3773934/nbarreport?lang=en Accessed on: 09/09/2014

7 DfE (2012) Improving attendance at school [.pdf] Available online at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/180772/DFE-00036-
2012 improving attendance at school.pdf Accessed on: 09/09/2014

8 DfES (2003) Absence from School: A study of its causes and effects in seven LEAs [.pdf] Available online at: http://dera.ioe.ac.uk/8655/1/RR424.pdf
Accessed on: 09/09/2014

® Welsh Government (2013) Guidance on penalty notices for regular non-attendance at school [.pdf] Available online at:
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/dcells/publications/130925-guidance-regular-non-attendance-en.pdf Accessed on: 09/09/2014

Tudalen y pecyn 22




Comisiynydd Plant Cymru
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

Page 3

calls from parents concerned at correspondence about school absences that they have received
from Local Education Authorities and schools. | would encourage your Committee to explore the
implementation of Welsh Government guidance on a national basis and address any
inconsistencies that may be arising in interpreting the guidance by individual local authorities in
Wales.

Thank you again for the opportunity to comment.
Yours sincerely

-

Keith Towler
Children’s Commissioner for Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 23




Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear William Powell,

Petition — P-04-576 Allow Children in Wales to Have a Family Holiday
During Term Time

Thank you for considering our petition once again as part of your meeting. We
have read with interest the letters from the WLGA, the Minister for Education
and Skills, Huw Lewis, and the Children’s Commissioner, Keith Towler.

We would like to firstly draw your attention to a number of points:

1.

We recognise the need for good attendance, however a blanket ban
does not allow for any compassion for individual circumstances.

. We would like to work with the head teachers on a case-by-case basis,

so that each request will be considered fairly and on its own merit.

Quality family time is extremely important as recognised by all the
respondents, and many families cannot get that time during the school
holidays for a number of reason, including financial constraints and
work commitments.

The blanket ban issued by the councils also means that children are no
longer able to request authorised absence for important events, such
as a funeral or a family wedding.

We have also heard a number of heart-wrenching stories, which |
cannot make public, but could discuss privately, where clearly the
child’s overall mental health and well-being were at stake. The council
ban doesn’t give any provision for this type of situation.

Issuing a blanket ban on term time holidays is also likely to have a
knock-on effect for our tourism industry, something which tourism
businesses are already noticing due to the legislation in England.

This issue has strong feeling across Wales. We currently have nearly
15,000 signatures and more than 3,500 Facebook likes, many of whom
are angry with the guidelines and engaging with the page to tell their
story or vent their frustrations.

We would also like to pick up a point made by the WLGA:

Tudalen y pecyn 24



“The WLGA does recognise the importance of families spending time together
and enjoying holidays. The benefits of such time cannot be understated in
terms of new experiences and developing skills for the whole family.
However, it is important that schools and families work together to promote
full attendance at school during term time and ensure that school is seen as
important and fulfilling to the child or young person. *

This almost precisely mirrors want we as a campaign group are hoping to
achieve. We would like to work with the school to ensure good attendance
and attainment for children across Wales, but have the flexibility to request
term time absence as and when a need arises. The school would then of
course retain the right to deny absence having made a fair judgement on that
individual request.

We also feel strongly that schools should be free to exercise their statutory
powers under regulation 7 of The Education (Pupil Registration) (Wales)
Regulations 2010 without interference from bodies such as regional
educational consortia and local authorities and without threat of penalisation
through school inspection, performance judgement and banding processes.

We feel that the current government guidelines, giving head teachers the
authority to grant up to 10 days absence per year, and more in exceptional
circumstances, are fair and if implemented by councils across Wales, that
would lead to much more consistency throughout.

We would also like to make you aware that we have submitted a request for
petition with the European Parliament, which is currently being considered.
Yours sincerely,

Bethany Walpole-Wroe and Helen Weedon

Tudalen y pecyn 25



Eitem 2.6

P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant

Geiriad y ddeiseb:
Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru

- sicrhau diagnosis amserol ar gyfer plant gydag anhwylderau yn y sbectrwm
awtistig, lle bynnag y byddant yn byw, fel bod modd cefnogi plant gydag
awtistiaeth er mwyn iddynt gael bywydau llawn; ac

- adolygu’r modd y caiff canllawiau NICE ynghylch cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael
diagnosis o’r cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig eu
gweithredu, a sicrhau bod sefydliadau’n cydymffurfio a’r canllawiau fel rhan
o waith Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiweddaru ei Chynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar
Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig.

Gwybodaeth ategol:

Gall cael diagnosis fod yn garreg filltir hanfodol ar gyfer pobl sydd ag
awtistiaeth. O ran plant, gall helpu i sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar gael
iddynt o oedran ifanc.

Gall rhoi diagnosis o awtistiaeth fod yn anodd, gan fod awtistiaeth yn gyflwr
cymhleth sy’n effeithio ar bob person mewn ffordd wahanol. Felly, rydym yn
cefnogi’r farn y dylai nifer o arbenigwyr gwahanol fod yn rhan o’r broses, er
mwyn sicrhau bod y diagnosis yn gywir.

Fodd bynnag, mae cael diagnosis amserol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau i’r
eithaf y pryder a’r straen i blant sydd ag awtistiaeth a’u teuluoedd. Mae’r
Dirprwy Weinidog dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cefnogi’r farn hon, ac
wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan Rebecca Evans AC, dywedodd ei bod yn llwyr
gefnogi pwysigrwydd cael diagnosis amserol. Gwyddom hefyd fod ymyrryd
yn gynnar yn hanfodol i ddatblygiad addysgol, emosiynol a chymdeithasol
plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, ac i’'w hiechyd yn y tymor hwy.

Er bod enghreifftiau o wasanaethau diagnosteg ac asesu da yng Nghymru,
rydym yn pryderu’n fawr na all pawb gael diagnosis amserol, ac nad yw pob

Tudalen y pecyn 26



ardal yn dilyn canllawiau NICE o ran cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael diagnosis o’r
cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig.

Bu ein profiadau yma yn Sir Benfro yn arbennig o anodd, gyda rhai aelodau
o’r gangen yn aros hyd at saith mlynedd am asesiad diagnostig. Mae’r aros
hir hwn am ddiagnosis yn cael effaith fawr ar deuluoedd ar hyd a lled Sir
Benfro.

Ceisiwyd ymgysylltu a Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Hywel Dda ar sawl achlysur. Rydym
hefyd wedi cwrdd a Paul Davies ac Angela Burns, yr Aelodau Cynulliad lleol, i
amlinellu ein pryderon. Mae Paul Davies AC wedi ysgrifennu at Fwrdd lechyd
Hywel Dda yn eu hannog i ddod i gwrdd ag aelodau’r gangen. Rydym yn aros
o hyd i’r Bwrdd lechyd weithredu yn hyn o beth.

Mae un o aelodau’r gangen wedi aros dros chwe blynedd i un mab gael
diagnosis. ‘Rwyf nawr yn aros am vy llall, ers tua dwy flynedd, ac mae hynny’n
fy arswydo.’

Rydym am sicrhau y caiff pob plentyn sydd ag anhwylder yn y sbectrwm
awtistig drwy Gymru ddiagnosis amserol, fel bod modd rhoi’r gefnogaeth
briodol iddynt i gael bywydau llawn.

Am awtistiaeth

Mae awtistiaeth yn anabledd datblygiadol am oes sy’n effeithio ar y modd y
bydd person yn cyfathrebu a phobl eraill, ac yn ymwneud a hwy. Mae hefyd
yn effeithio ar y modd y mae unigolion yn gwneud synnwyr o’r byd o’u
cwmpas. Cyflwr sbectrwm ydyw, sy’n golygu, er bod pawb sydd ag
awtistiaeth a’r un tri phrif faes anhawster, bydd eu cyflwr yn effeithio arnynt
mewn ffyrdd gwahanol. Y tri phrif faes anhawster yw:

Anhawster a rhyngweithio cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys
cydnabod a deall teimladau pobl eraill a rheoli eu teimladau eu hunain. Gall
peidio a deall sut i ryngweithio a phobl eraill ei gwneud yn anodd ffurfio
cyfeillgarwch a phobl;

Anhawster a chyfathrebu cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys defnyddio
a deall iaith lafar ac iaith nad yw’n llafar, fel arwyddion, mynegiant wyneb a
goslef y llais; a

Tudalen y pecyn 27



Anhawster a dychymyg cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y gallu i
ddeall a rhagweld bwriadau ac ymddygiad pobl eraill ac i ddychmygu
sefyllfaoedd sydd y tu allan i’'w patrwm arferol hwy. Bydd ystod gyfyng o
weithgareddau ailadroddus yn cyd-fynd a hyn ar adegau.

Gall rhai pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth fyw yn gymharol annibynnol, ond efallai y
bydd ar bobl eraill angen cymorth arbenigol ar hyd eu hoes. Gall pobl sydd
ag awtistiaeth hefyd brofi math o sensitifrwydd neu dan-sensitifrwydd y
synhwyrau, er enghraifft, i synau, cyffyrddiadau, blasau, arogleuon, goleuni
neu liwiau. Mae syndrom Asperger yn fath o awtistiaeth.

Mae gwaith ymchwil wedi nodi bod un person ym mhob 100 ag awtistiaeth.
Wrth ddefnyddio’r ystadegyn hwn, amcangyfrifir bod dros 30,000 o bobl a
chanddynt awtistiaeth yng Nghymru. Gydag aelodau eu teuluoedd, golyga
hyn bod dros 100,000 o bobl yng Nghymru y caiff eu bywydau eu cyffwrdd
gan awtistiaeth bob dydd.

Gwybodaeth am y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth a Changen Sir Benfro
Cymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth Cymru [NAS Cymru] yw’r unig elusen
yng Nghymru a gaiff ei harwain gan aelodau ar gyfer pobl yr effeithir arnynt
gan awtistiaeth. Sefydlwyd y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth ym 1962
gan grwp o rieni a oedd yn teimlo’n angerddol ynghylch sicrhau dyfodol
gwell i’'w plant. Yng Nghymru, ers 1994, buom yn darparu cymorth a
gwasanaethau lleol ac yn ymgyrchu’n frwd, fel bod pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth
yn cael y bywyd y maent yn dewis ei gael.

Mae NAS Cymru o’r farn bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar yr adeg gywir yn gwneud
gwahaniaeth mawr iawn i fywydau’r rhai yr effeithir arnynt gan awtistiaeth,
ac rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau y caiff eu llais hwy ei glywed.

Mae gennym dros 900 o aelodau ledled Cymru ac 11 o ganghennau lleol,
gan gynnwys yr un sydd yn Sir Benfro. Mae’r gangen, a lansiwyd ar 1 Ebrill
2011, ar gyfer rhieni plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, i ddarparu rhwydwaith o
gefnogaeth i bobl a gysylltir a’i gilydd drwy awtistiaeth sy’n byw yn Sir Benfro
a’r cyffiniau. Bydd y gangen yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn cynnal
digwyddiadau ffurfiol ac anffurfiol, a hefyd bydd yn ymgyrchu a chodi arian
yn lleol.

Tudalen y pecyn 28



Prif ddeisebydd: National Autistic Society Pembrokeshire Branch

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 902

Tudalen y pecyn 29



The National Cymdeithas
Autistic Society Genedlaethol

Cymru Awtistiaeth
Cymru

The National Autistic Society Cymru
Pembrokeshire Branch
C/O 6&7 Village Way
Greenmeadow Springs Business Park
Cardiff
CF15 7NE
02 October 2014
William Powell AM
Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1INA

Dear William Powell

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the correspondence that you received from the then
Deputy Minister for Social Services, Gwenda Thomas, on the 21 August 2014.

We are pleased to note that a representative from NAS Cymru will be a member of the Task and Finish
Group being established on children’s autism diagnosis. We look forward to working with Welsh
Government and others on this important piece of work.

Since then, there has been a Cabinet reshuffle and a new Minister is now responsible for autism and the
Autistic Spectrum Disorder Strategic Action Plan. Given that, could the Petitions Committee undertake
to:

o draw the new Minister’s attention to the Petition and the agreed actions;
¢ clarify when the Task and Finish Group is expected to begin its work; and
¢ obtain confirmation from the Minister that autism remains a Welsh Government priority

As you will recall, Hywel Dda local health board drew up an improvement plan to help reduce the
particularly long waiting times in Pembrokeshire. In my previous correspondence to you dated 18 March
2014 | asked that the Committee receives an update from Hywel Dda local health board on progress of
its plan by June 2014.

I would be grateful if the Committee could confirm that it has received a progress report from Hywel Dda
and that you are happy to share it with the Pembrokeshire Branch. It would also be useful for the Hywel
Dda local health board to explain to the Committee how it intends to ensure that children in
Pembrokeshire receive a timely diagnosis, after this current improvement plan finishes.

Kind regards

Lisa Phillips
NAS Pembrokeshire branch

Accept difference. Not indifference.

Tudalen y pecyn 30 Gwalaniaett. Nid difaterwet,



Eitem 2.7

P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda
chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig yw safon Aur y 21ain
Ganrif. Rhaid i Gymru, fel cenedl, fod ar flaen y gad o ran cynnig y safon hon.
Rydym ni, y rhai a lofnodwyd isod, wedi ein brawychu gan y ffaith na chynigir
llawdriniaeth robotig i ddynion yng Nghymru sydd a chanser y prostad, er ei
bod yn cael ei chynnig i BOB dyn yn Lloegr, gydag o leiaf 40 o leoliadau yn
cynnig y driniaeth hon, tra bod yn rhaid i ddynion yng Nghymru dalu
miloedd o bunnoedd (rhwng £13-15,000 fel arfer) i gael y driniaeth hon yng
nghyfleusterau’r GIG yn Lloegr. Yn amlwg, ni all nifer o ddynion yng
Nghymru fforddio hyn. Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru ynghyd a Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol Cymru i
ddatrys y sefyllfa gwbl annheg hon a’r diffyg difrifol o ran adnoddau
hanfodol yn y GIG yng Nghymru yn ddi-oed. Mae’n hanfodol bod y
dechnoleg hon, Safon Aur y 21ain Ganrif, yn cael ei chynnig i ddynion yng
Nghymru. Nid yw’n iawn bod technoleg o’r fath ar gael mewn mannau eraill
a bod yn rhaid i ddynion o Gymru dalu i gael budd ohoni mewn cyfleuster y

GIG yn Lloegr.

Prif ddeisebydd: Yr athro Kevin Davies MBE

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Gorffennaf 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 2090. Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig 1000 o lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 31



Mark Drakeford AC / AM "\ / ( rfi-

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol .
Minister for Health and Social Services J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-494
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/03321/14

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

Stephen.George@wales.gov.uk

“20 September 2014

Diecs LoiUian

Thank you for your letter of 1 September regarding the availability of robotic assisted
laparoscopic prostatectomy in Wales.

| am sorry to hear that you have not had a response from Abertawe Bro Morgannwg
University Health Board to your letters and will ask the chair of the health board to follow
this up.

I have read the petitioner’s passionate letter and am pleased to report Wales' first unit at the
University Hospital of Wales, Cardiff is now being used to treat patients. The unit will
provide robotic-assisted laparoscopic prostatectomy to patients from across South and
West Wales, and patients in North Wales will continue to access this treatment at
Manchester’s Christie Hospital.

We have taken the difficult decision to introduce this form of surgery for prostate cancer at
an unprecedented time of austerity. England has many more units than Wales but this is to
be expected as it has a population base that is more than 17 times larger. | also note the
draft National Institute for Health and Care Excellence states guidance that units should
treat a minimum of 150 patients per year and its machines be based at centres that are
likely to treat a high volume of patients. This demonstrates the necessity of establishing
robotic treatment centres only where we have sufficient demand for the treatment, ensuring
that standards are high and the facility is fully utilised.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’Tai@gldn §/go8cyn 32 Printed on 100% recycled paper



| can assure you that patients in other health boards will be able to access the UHW service
and inter-health board commissioning will ensure timely referral and treatment of patients
according to their clinical need.

| hope this is helpful.
@%\* oo heo,

Mark Drakeford AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen y pecyn 33



GE Buvrdd lechyd Prifysgol
"y 1 | Abertawe Bro Morgannwyg
NE‘%S University Health Board

ABMU Health Board

Headquarters
One Talbot Gateway
Our Ref. P-04-494 Seaway Parade
n Port Talbot
Date: 24" September 2014 SA12 7BR

Tel: 01639 683302
WHTN: 1787 3302

Ms Kayleigh Driscoll

Deputy Committee Clerk
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Ms Driscoll

As outlined in the attached letters from Williams Powell, Cardiff and Vale University Health
Board has been allocated funding by the Health Technologies Fund for a robotic surgery
system at the University Hospital of Wales. The business case submitted by Cardiff and
Vale for the purchase of a robot to undertake radical prostatectomy procedures outlined
that demand in ABMU based on 2012/2013 activity is 65 cases per annum. NICE clinical
guidance recommends that commissioners ensure that the robotic system for surgical
treatment of localised prostate cancer are cost effective by basing them in centres that are
expected to perform at least 150 robot-assisted laparoscopic radical prostatectomies per
year. Based on the 2012/2013 activity level, there are currently insufficient levels of activity
to support the commissioning of a robot solely within ABMU. Therefore, ABMU has been
working in collaboration with Cardiff and Vale on the delivery of this service for ail patients
in South Wales.

The Cardiff and Vale business case emphasised that ‘whilst the robot would be based in
Cardiff, it would be used by a small team of robotically trained Urology Surgeons (to inciude
Mr Neil Fenn from ABMUHB and Mr Jim Wilson from Aneurin Bevan HB) with equity of
access based on patient flows, the majority of which will be from outside Cardiff and Vale.
To ensure compliance with cancer standards, the clinical model will be flexible to allow
surgeons to operate on patients from locations across South Wales, not just those for their
local populations.” Therefore, those patients under the care of ABMU will have equity in

< Chairman/Cadeirydd: Professor Andrew Davies

« Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd; Mr Paul Roberts

ABM Headquarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 7BR.
Telephone: 01639 883344 Ffon 01630 683344 FAX: 01639 887675 and 01630 687676

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd lechyd Liecl Prifysgo! Abertawe Bro Morgannwg

ABM University Health Board is the operational name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
www.abm.wales.rhs.uk

Tudalen y pecyn 34



-t

their care, as access to a robot has already been established via the Cardiff & Vale
business case.

To support patients from outside Cardiff and Vale having equitable access to the robot, a
clinical pathway for patients referred for surgery outside Cardiff and Vale has been
developed by consultants from ABMU, Aneurin Bevan and Cardiff & Vale. The pathway for
the service for patients in Wales is based on a model with a central robotic system in
Cardiff and provision for a ‘flow of patients’ with their surgeons from neighbouring cancer
centres currently providing an open or Laparoscopic RP service. This group of patients
makes up the majority of cases and therefore the agreed pathway is designed to support
this model and ensure patient flow is safe and efficient.

Yours sincerely

fo&< H'U M«‘UCS;

PAUL ROBERTS
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

- Chairman/Cadeirydd: Professor Andrew Davies

+ Chief Executive/ Prif Weithredydd: Mr Paul Roberts

ABM Headguarters/ Pencadlys ABM, One Talbot Gateway, Seaway Parade, Baglan Energy Park, Port Talbot. SA12 78R,
Telephone: (01639 683344 Fion 01639 683344 FAX: 01639 687675 and 01630 687675

Bwrdd lechyd ABM yw enw gweithredu Bwrdd fechyd Lieol Prifysgol Abertawe Bro Morgannwg

ABM University Health Board is the operationa name of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Local Health Board
www.abm.wales.nhs.uk

Tudalen y pecyn 35



Eitem 2.8

P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng
Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Un o drigolion ein tref yw Beth Margetson ac mae clefyd ofnadwy wedi bwrw
cysgod dros ei bywyd, sef canser. Bydd canser yn effeithio ar un o bob tri
ohonom rywbryd yn ein bywydau. Bydd llawer yn goroesi, ond yn achos
Ilawer, fel Beth, bydd y clefyd yn gwaethygu, ac ni fyddant yn gallu cael
gafael ar y triniaethau diweddaraf nad ydynt wedi’u cymeradwyo gan NICE, er
bod modd i gleifion yn Lloegr a’r Alban gael gafael ar driniaeth drwy gronfa
cyffuriau canser. Nid oes cronfa o’r fath ar gael yng Nghymru, ac eto rhoddir
dros 74 miliwn o bresgripsiynau am ddim yn y wlad bob blwyddyn, sy’n
costio mwy na £550 miliwn i’r GIG yng Nghymru. Felly, rydym yn gofyn i
Lywodraeth Cymru gyflwyno ffi fechan (e.e. £1.00) am bresgripsiynau er
mwyn defnyddio’r arian i sefydlu cronfa cyffuriau canser yng Nghymru fel y
gall pobl fel Beth, a channoedd o bobl eraill tebyg, o leiaf gael cyfle i roi
cynnig ar rywbeth sydd wedi’i wrthod iddynt ar hyn o bryd, yn wahanol i bobl
yn Lloegr a’r Alban.

Prif ddeisebydd: Clir Sean Aspey

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyligor: 21 lonawr 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: tbc

Tudalen y pecyn 36



seees All Wales Therapeutics
L X .
seees  and Toxicology Centre

Canolfan Therapiwteg a

Your Ref: P-04-527 : . S ~F
'hocsicoleg Cymru Gyfan

11" September 2014

Mr William Powell AC/AM
Chair, Petitions Committee
MNational Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

r thi of
Dear Mr Powell

| refer to your letter dated September 2014 requesting further information on the All Wales
Medicines Strategy Group's (AWMSG's) appraisal processes for evaluating cancer medicines.

The remit of AWMSG is to advise the Minister for Health and Social Services on the managed entry
of all newly licensed medicines, or licence extensions of existing medicines, for use within NHS
Wales. AWMSG takes into account the future work programme of the National Institute for Health
and Care Excellence (MICE) when considering whether a medicine will be appraised. To avoid
duplication of effort, AWMSG would not normally consider undertaking an appraisal if NICE intends
to publish final technology advice (Single Technology Appraisal or Multiple Technology Appraisal) for
the same medicine and indication(s) within 12 months of the date of marketing authorisation.
AWMSG advice is interim to that of NICE, should NICE subsequently publish final technology
appraisal advice. Exceptions to this rule have been made on occasions when there has been a
request by clinicians for mandatory advice ahead of NICE: For example, the prostate cancer
medicine, abiraterone, was routinely available to patients living in Wales four months ahead of
patients living in England.

In January 2014 AWMSG adopted a new approach intended to address some of the issues relating to
equity of access in relation to new medicines for patients in Wales. It applies in circumstances when
the National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) does not recommend a medicine for use
within the NH5 on the grounds of cost-effectiveness and the medicine is subsequently funded within
England via alternative national commissioning routes (including the Cancer Drugs Fund). An
opportunity now exists for the marketing authorisation holder to make an application for the
medicine to be appraised by the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group (AWMSG). The application
must include a Wales Patient Access Scheme (WPAS), but may also include additional information
which may not have been submitted to NICE, or information specific to NHS Wales (perhaps
highlighting a specific patient population or other societal benefit/s).

All Wales Therapeutics Canolfan Therapiwteg a
and Toxicology Centre Thocsicoleg Cymru Gyfan
Acadermic Building Canolfan Academaidd
University Hospital Llandough Ysbwty Prifysgol Lliandochau
Penlan Road Heol Penlan

NHS PENARTH CF64 2XX PENARTH CF64 2XX

GlG THH%l?JP]MJSb%BY” 37 | ffon 029 2071 6900

www . awllc.org WiwWwW.awiic.org

n



It is important that any ‘additional evidence’ showing added value or benefit to NHS Wales over and
above that considered by NICE is clearly identified, highlighted by the marketing authorisation
holder, and reflects the context of an AWMSG appraisal which applies clinical and cost-effectiveness,
in addition to a broad strategic, societal and patient perspective to its recommendations. It is also
important that confirmation and full details of the alternative funding route within the NHS in
England is provided. This approach has been implemented and will be reviewed by AWMSG in March
2015.

In advising whether a medicine should be routinely available, AWMSG takes into account evidence
of clinical-effectiveness, cost-effectiveness, clinical expert and patient/patient carer views, in
addition to societal and budget impact issues. The appraisal process in open, transparent and robust
- the holder of the marketing authorisation (normally the applicant company) submits their best
available evidence to support the use of the medicine, has opportunity to comment on the critique
of the evidence, is invited to attend the public meeting and given opportunity to input into
discussions. This process is the same for all medicines irrespective of a patient’s condition, thus
enabling equity of access to medicines that are considered by AWMSG to be both clinically-effective
and cost-effective.  In addition, a process exists in Wales for health board clinicians to make
decisions for individual patients in exceptional circumstances, which is outside the role and remit of
AWMSG.

My role as Head of Liaison & Administration in the All Wales Therapeutics & Toxicology Centre is to
provide secretariat services and administrative support to the AWMSG. It would therefore be
inappropriate for me to provide my personal views in relation to the matters raised by the petition
more generally. | would, however, be more than happy to chat through any aspect of the AWMSG
appraisal process to assure you that the appraisal process in Wales is rigorous, fair, transparent and
equitable.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Ruth M. Lang (Mrs)
Head of Liaison & Administration

All Wales Therapeutics & Toxicology Centre

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Eitem 2.9

P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n
gysylltiedig a thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng
Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gynnal ymchwiliad [lawn ac annibynnol i effeithiau meysydd
electromagnetig a gaiff eu creu a’u hallyrru gan dechnolegau diwifr, mastiau
ffon, ffonau symudol a dyfeisiau eraill sy’n allyrru amledd ac offer domestig,
ar iechyd a lles cyffredinol pobl a byd natur. Ceir corff sylweddol o
dystiolaeth bellach sy’n dangos y gall amlygiad cyson i draffig modern o ran
meysydd electromagnetig fod yn niweidiol, gan achosi niwed i DNA a
chelloedd y corff, gan effeithio ar allu’r system imiwnedd i weithio, ac achosi
risg uwch o ganser a diffyg ffrwythlondeb - ac mae plant yn arbennig o
agored i’r effeithiau niweidiol hyn.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol

Mae Cyngor Ewrop, Sefydliad lechyd y Byd, Cyngres Undebau Llafur y DU,
Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd Ewrop, y Comisiwn Rhyngwladol ar gyfer
Diogelwch Electromagnetig a llywodraeth Rwsia, llywodraeth yr Almaen a
llywodraeth Israel oll am fynd i’r afael a’r risgiau iechyd hyn ac maent am
weld mesurau ymarferol yn cael eu cyflwyno, fel defnyddio rhwydweithiau
gwifredig mewn ysgolion yn lle technoleg ddi-wifr. Gallai Llywodraeth Cymru
hefyd arwain y ffordd yn hyn o beth a diogelu iechyd dinasyddion Cymru yn
y dyfodol drwy wneud ei gwaith ymchwil annibynnol ei hun, yn ogystal ag
ymgynghori a sefydliadau annibynnol, fel Powerwatch a WiFiinschools, all
gynnig corff sylweddol o waith ymchwil ac sy’n cynghori’n gryf y dylid dilyn
egwyddorion rhagofalus.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 11

Tudalen y pecyn 39



Mark Drakeford AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (ﬁ
Minister for Health and Social Services \/

j",})
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-553

Ein cyf/Our ref MD/05160/14 Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Mr William Powell AM

Chair of the Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

4_ October 2014
(D‘\/Q?\I wk&'cu‘/\'

Thank you for your recent letter asking for my views on petition P-04-553 from Cymru
Sofren/Sovereign Wales which states:

Petition - P-04-553 A full and independent investigation in to the health
risks of wireless and mobile phone technologies in Wales including all
schools

The Public Health England Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental Hazards
(PHE-CRCE) (formerly the Health Protection Agency — HPA) provides advice to the Welsh
Government on radiological protection matters. It provides an independent, impartial and
authoritative source of scientific advice on questions related to health effects from ionising and
non-ionising radiation.

Based on the advice | have received from PHE-CRCE, | do not support the petition’s call for a full
and independent investigation of these issues, as | am reassured that PHE-CRCE’s continued
monitoring of the scientific research data provides sufficient information to protect the public in this
area.

I attach at Annex A advice given by PHE-CRCE on the specific issues raised by the petition, and at
Annex B a summary of their current position on research into electromagnetic fields. | think the
Committee will find the information presented helpful in the further consideration of the petition.

%—S"V‘b\)%l\%

MC\/\/K
Mark Drakeford AC / AM

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Annex A

Public Health England Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental
Hazards (PHE-CRCE)

Advice on issues raised by petition P-04-553

The petition states that “there is an enormous body of evidence demonstrating that the
bombardment of modern traffic in electro-magnetic fields can be harmful’. The most recent PHE-
backed comprehensive review of scientific studies was undertaken by the independent Advisory
Group on Non-ionising Radiation (AGNIR) and published at the end of April 2012. The AGNIR
report considered whether there was evidence for health effects occurring in relation to exposures
below the International Commission on Non-lonizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP) levels, which
have been adopted in the UK. The overall conclusion was that, although a substantial amount of
research has been conducted in this area, there is no convincing evidence that radio wave
exposures below guideline levels cause health effects in either adults or children. The AGNIR
report and associated PHE response can be found at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/radiofrequency-electromagnetic-fields-health-effects

The petition particularly asks for the inclusion of schools in any investigation, and identifies children
as particularly susceptible to the “threats” of electromagnetic exposure. PHE-CRCE has
undertaken a systematic programme of research to assess exposures of children from wireless
computer networking equipment used in schools. At the start of the project, comprehensive test
facilities were set up and a review of technical standards and wireless equipment used in UK
schools was carried out. The main objectives of the project were as follows.

. Measurements of the electromagnetic field strengths around selected Wi-Fi devices during
transmission, and calculations of radiated powers.

. Computer modelling of Wi-Fi equipment in use by children in order to predict the specific
absorption rate (SAR) of radiofrequency energy in the body.

. Measurements of the proportion of the time that individual Wi-Fi computers transmit during

typical school lessons.

The project findings were published in September 2011 and summarised in an appendix contained
within the 2012 AGNIR report. The data gathered during the project reinforced the position
adopted by the former Health Protection Agency (HPA) at the beginning of the project that
exposures from Wi-Fi equipment are small in relation to the ICNIRP guidelines and less than those
from mobile phones. Note, a precautionary approach continues to be advised with mobile phones,
and this recognises that exposures are much higher than occur in other situations, though still
within the guidelines, when mobile phones are held to the head to make voice calls.

The siting of mobile phone masts near to schools is a topic on which concerns are sometimes
expressed and we note that the Petitions Committee has also written to Ofcom to identify if there
has been any recent research in this matter. The 2012 AGNIR review includes a summary of over
3,000 measurements made by Ofcom as part of a UK-wide audit programme at 541 sites near
mobile phone masts, including 339 schools. The maximum exposure found at any location was
hundreds of times below the ICNIRP guideline levels, and typical exposures were lower still.

In responding to the 2012 AGNIR report for situations giving rise to exposures that are already low
in relation to guidelines (for example, those from Wi-Fi and mobile phone base stations), PHE
advised that community and individual measures to reduce exposures are not necessary. PHE is
also committed to carefully continue monitoring the emerging scientific evidence, providing any

Tudalen y pecyn 41



Annex B

Summary of PHE advice about the health effects of exposure to
radiofrequency fields

Please note the weblinks to documents on the former HPA website provided below will not work at
present because that site has been taken down. PHE is in the process of reproviding the material
from HPA on www.gov.uk. For the moment, it is best to obtain ex-HPA material from the snapshot
of the HPA website that is held in the National Archives:

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20140722091854/http.//www.hpa.org. uk/webw/HPAweb
&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1317139282177

Role of Public Health England

Public Health England (PHE) came into being in April 2013, and advises the Government
(including the Welsh Government) on all aspects of public health, including exposure to radio
waves, the appropriate standards of protection for the general population and any measures
necessary to protect sensitive groups. PHE inherited this responsibility from the former Health
Protection Agency (HPA) and it continues to develop and provide a range of published information
about radiofrequency topics. The material includes comprehensive scientific review reports and
position statements, which can be found at:

http://www.hpa.org.uk/Topics/Radiation/UnderstandingRadiation/UnderstandingRadiationTopics/El
ectromagneticFields/RadioWaves/

Within this suite of information are statements on the following frequently mentioned topics. The
statements highlight assessments that have been done and which support the PHE view that
exposures are small in relation to guidelines and not expected to pose a hazard to the public:

. Wireless networks (Wi-Fi), as used in schools and elsewhere;
. Mobile phone base stations, including the latest 4G systems;
. Smart meters for monitoring of domestic energy usage.

The situation with mobile phones, including their use by children, is somewhat different, as
explained below, but also covered by published information.

Public exposure guidelines for radiofrequency fields: scientific evidence and consistency
of PHE guidance with the international consensus

Central to PHE advice is that exposures to radio waves should comply with the guidelines
published by the International Commission on Non-lonizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP). ICNIRP
is formally recognised by the World Health Organization (WHO). PHE has also issued
precautionary advice to discourage the non-essential use of mobile phones by children. This
precautionary advice recognises that exposures are much higher than occur in other situations,
though still within the guidelines, when mobile phones are held to the head to make voice calls.
Similar advice is not considered necessary with the lower exposures that occur from Wi-Fi
equipment, smart meters and mobile phone base stations, including the latest 4G systems.

While exposure to radio waves is not new and health-related research has been conducted on this
topic for many years, a large amount of new scientific evidence has emerged over the past few
years. This knowledge has arisen through dedicated national and international research
programmes that have addressed concerns about rapidly proliferating wireless technologies. The
UK has contributed to the international research effort through various projects that have been
commissioned, including through the Mobile Telecommunications and Health Research

Tudalen y pecyn 42



http://monographs.iarc.ffENG/Monographs/vol102/index.php

In putting the IARC “possibly carcinogenic” classification into context, it is worthy of note that, as of
October 2013, 285 substances/situations are graded 2B by IARC, 66 as the higher “probably
carcinogenic to humans” classification (group 2A) and 111 as the highest “carcinogenic to humans”
classification (group 1). Among all of these classifications are many widespread and familiar
substances/situations, including coffee and pickled vegetables (2B), shift working that involves
circadian disruption (2A) and alcohol (1). The full lists can be found at:

http://monographs.iarc.fr/ENG/Classification/index.php

The IARC classification for radio waves was largely based on personal exposures associated with
mobile phone use and the evidence was evaluated as being limited among users of wireless
telephones for glioma and acoustic neuroma (cancers of brain/nerve tissues in the head), and
inadequate to draw conclusions for other types of cancers. The evidence from environmental
radiofrequency exposures, which include wireless telecommunications, was considered inadequate
to draw conclusions.

Each carcinogenicity classification has to be looked at on its own merits, along with evidence
relating to other health effects, in deciding on what is a proportionate public health response. IARC
explains in the preamble to its monographs that their purpose is that of carcinogenic hazard
identification, which is (only) the first step in performing a health risk assessment. For some
exposures, it may be appropriate to do nothing, while for others it may be appropriate to seek to
eliminate the exposure entirely. For radio wave exposures, the UK/PHE approach is between these
two extremes and features the targeting of precautionary advice on the situation giving the highest
exposure to the largest number of people, i.e. use of mobile phones held to the head in order to
make voice calls. There is also a particular emphasis in that advice on those considered potentially
most vulnerable, i.e. children, whose use of mobile phones should be discouraged.

HPA (now PHE) issued a response to the IARC classification when it was published and the
classification has been taken into account in PHE advice. The response can be found at:

http://www.hpa.org.uk/NewsCentre/NationalPressReleases/2011PressReleases/110531electomag
neticfields/

The topic of cancer effects also occupies a substantial part of the 2012 AGNIR report. The Group
reviewed essentially the same evidence as the IARC working group and concluded that, although
some positive findings have been reported in a few studies, overall the evidence does not suggest
that using mobile phones causes brain tumours or any other type of cancer. The data, however,
are essentially restricted to periods of less than 15 years from first exposure because mobile
phones have only been in widespread use for that long. AGNIR considered it will be important to
continue monitoring the evidence over the coming years, including that from national brain tumour
trends, which have so far given no indication of any risk.

Continuing PHE precautionary advice about exposure to radiofrequency technologies

PHE (as the former HPA) responded to the 2012 AGNIR report maintaining its advice to follow the
ICNIRP guidelines and also maintaining the its long-standing precautionary advice in respect of
exposures from mobile phones, which can give rise to exposures that approach the international
guidelines when they are held to the head to make voice calls. The decision to maintain the
precautionary approach reflected the continuing possibility of: (a) biological effects, although not
apparently harmful, occurring at exposure levels within the ICNIRP guidelines, and (b) the limited
information regarding cancer effects in the long term. Measures that mobile phone users may take
to reduce their exposures were described in the HPA response to the AGNIR report.

Tudalen y pecyn 43



The Council of Europe Resolution 1815 (2011) also makes various recommendations and comes
from the Council of Europe’s Committee on the Environment, Agriculture and Local and Regional
Affairs. It is not clear exactly what evidence was considered or which experts were approached to
submit evidence to their review. The Council of Europe is separate from the European Parliament
and the European Commission.

Government and PHE are aware that there are people and organisations who believe more
precaution is warranted for public exposure to radio waves in light of their view of the scientific
evidence. However, the published reviews by AGNIR and internationally recognised bodies do not,
in the opinion of PHE, warrant more precaution than is already advised with respect to public
exposure to radiofrequency fields.

PHE priorities for health improvement

PHE is a new organisation and recently published the following document: “Public Health England:
our priorities for 2013/14”. Protection from environmental hazards, including uncertain ones like
exposure to radio waves, is a priority for PHE, but it is important to take a broad view across the
whole range of health topics in deciding what actions are appropriate and proportionate. Unlike
hazards such as smoking, poor diet, lack of exercise etc., and despite much research, there
remains no clear evidence of harm to health from exposure to radio waves below the
internationally agreed (ICNIRP) guideline levels that are already adopted in the UK.

Promotion of UK precautionary advice about exposure to radiofrequency fields

Precautionary advice for the public on radio wave exposures has been published by the
Department of Health and the Welsh Government on the NHS choices website, and in more
technical sources such as the previously mentioned PHE response to the AGNIR report. Leaflets
have also been prepared in Wales with the involvement of school children. PHE’s view is that
provision of this material on the internet reflects the appropriate priority of this particular topic within
the broader context of all messages directed to the public about their health.

Tudalen y pecyn 44



P-04-553 A full and independent investigation in to the health risks of wireless and
mobile phone technologies in Wales including all schools - Correspondence -
Ofcom to Chair, 14.09.14

Dear William
Thank you for your letter regarding Petition P-04-553.

Ofcom regulates the operation of mobile networks in relation to their use of radio
frequencies but does not have any duties related to the recommendations for
exposure to EMF emissions. We do not set emission safety levels and we have
neither the expertise nor the remit to participate in matters concerning biological or
health research. However, we have published general advice to provide background

information and indicate where further information may be found.

As this advice sets out, measurements taken of emissions near cellular installations
have consistently been very significantly lower than the international guidelines
recommended by Public Health England (formerly the Health Protection Agency).
We are also aware that current (September 201 3) advice published by the World

Health Organisation about mobile phones states:

Based on mixed epidemiological evidence on humans regarding an association

between exposure to RF radiation from wireless phones and head cancers (glioma
and acoustic neuroma), RF fields have been classified by the International Agency
for Research on Cancer as possibly carcinogenic to humans (Group 2B). Studies to
date provide no indication that environmental exposure to RF fields, such as from

base stations, increases the risk of cancer or any other disease.
Other health effects

Scientists have reported other health effects of using mobile phones including
changes in brain activity, reaction times, and sleep patterns. These effects are
minor and have no apparent health significance. More studies are underway to try

to confirm these findings.”

| hope that this is helpful. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate

to contact me again.

Best regards
Rhodri

Tudalen y pecyn 45



P-04-553 A full and independent investigation in to the health risks of
wireless and mobile phone technologies in Wales including all schools -
Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 14.10.14.

Dear all at the petition panel,

Many thanks for forwarding the replies from Rhodri Williams of Ofcom and Health
Minister Mark Drakeford regarding an independent investigation into the health

risks of wireless and mobile phone technologies.

| claim no scientific or medical expertise in this area so will rather reply to the
points raised in the reply letters in an objective way and point to research I've come
across from people who have properly investigated this complex issue in great

detail. | hope this will be helpful and relevant to this devolved Welsh issue of health.

I'm glad that Mr Rhodri Williams of Ofcom acknowledges the findings by the World
Health Organisation that wireless devices all emit non ionizing radio frequencies,
which the World Health Organization (WHO) has classified as potentially

carcinogenic.

Regarding Mr Drakeford's letter: as health is a devolved issue, and rather than
relying solely on the advice of Public Health England, | believe it would be right to
request that Mr Drakeford recognises the duty of the Welsh Government to do its
own independent and balanced research and investigation in this area using
research and recommendations available by the myriad of international authorities,
both independent and government funded. Many of these are mentioned here.
People have voted for devolution on the basis that specific areas such as health are
devolved, as set in law in the Government of Wales Act 2006. Whilst | appreciate
Public Health England taking time to offer their advice | do not think it's right that
Mr Drakeford relies on them to speak on behalf of the Welsh Government in this
devolved area and it's concerning if Mr Drakeford and the Welsh Government are

failing in their devolved legal remit as is is clearly set out in law.

In reference to Mr Drakeford and Public Health England's letter, both cite a 2012 UK
HPA AGNIR report to make their points. However this report has been heavily

Tudalen y pecyn 46



criticized as being an uncomprehensive and biased report as this Safe Schools

Information Technology Alliance (SSITA) document explains:

“This report has been widely criticised, e.g. Professor Dariusz Leszczynski (Finnish
Radiation Protection Agency) commented that unlike the claims on the HPA website
the UK HPA AGNIR Report 2012 is not a comprehensive review but it is a biased
review. From our own review, there are numerous reference to studies which have
found harmful effects and yet these are not referenced in the conclusion e.g. Page
86: Cellular studies- “..there are also studies ... did show potential genotoxic

effects... a clear answaer is still elusive”

In addition, the HPA does actually recognise that the possibility of harm remains:
Professor Anthony Swerdlow, chair of the HPA’s Advisory Group which prepared the
report, has said: “Long term effects from childhood use are also largely unknown’.

HPA recommend a precautionary approach. Finally, none of the aforementioned
papers of Wi-Fi

adverse effects are cited in the HPA report as the cut-off date for papers was Dec
2010"

The SSITA report mentioned above can be found here:

http: / /www.wifiinschools.org.uk/resources /Wi-Fi+concerns+0Oct2012.pdf Please

take a look in order to evaluate the balance of evidence.

As mentioned in the petition, on 27th May 2011, The Parliamentary Assembly of the
Council of Europe called on Member States to reduce exposure to radio frequency
electromagnetic fields, asking for particular attention to be given to children and
young people (who are most at risk) , and called for restrictions on the use of
wireless technologies (Wi-Fi) in schools, with a clearly stated recommendation for
fully-wired networks to be used in schools. This Council of Europe Resolution
(1815) and other reports mentioned here cover the subjects seen in Mr Drakeford's
reply. Below are some of the main points from this resolution. Of special
consideration is section 8.3.2: "for children in general, and particularly in schools

and classrooms, give preference to wired Internet connections”:
"8.1.3. Put in place information and awareness-raising campaigns on the risks of

potentially harmful long-term biological effects on the environment and on human

health, especially targeting children, teenagers and young people of reproductive

Tudalen y pecyn 47


http://www.wifiinschools.org.uk/resources/Wi-Fi+concerns+Oct2012.pdf

age;

8.3. concerning the protection of children

8.3.1. develop within different ministries (education, environment and health)
targeted information campaigns aimed at teachers, parents and children to alert
them to the specific risks of early, ill-considered and prolonged use of mobiles and
other devices emitting microwaves,

8.3.2. for children in general, and particularly in schools and classrooms, give
preference to wired Internet connections, and strictly regulate the use of mobile

phones by schoolchildren on school premises,”

The resolution also states that Governments should reconsider the scientific basis
for the present electromagnetic fields exposure standards set by the International
Commission on Non-lonising Radiation Protection which have serious limitations,

and apply as low as reasonably achievable (ALARA) principles.

The Council of Europe resolution also called for better liaison between education,
health and environmental ministries, which up until now has been sadly, and
alarmingly, lacking. The adopted resolution underlines the fact that the
precautionary principle should be applicable when scientific evaluation does not

allow the risk to be determined with sufficient certainty.

To see the draft in full and for further details please see

here: http://assembly.coe.int/Mainf.asp?link=/Documents/AdoptedText/tal1/eRE

S1815.html Please take a look in order to evaluate the evidence.

The EU's top environmental watchdog, The European Environment Agency (EEA) is
also calling for immediate action to reduce exposure to radiation from Wi-Fi, mobile
phones and their masts. They have previously concluded that safety limits set for

the radiation are "thousands of times too lenient"

Professor Jacqueline McGlade, the EEA's executive director has said: "Recent
research and reviews on the long-term effects of radiations from mobile
telecommunications suggest that it would be prudent for health authorities to

recommend actions to reduce exposures, especially to vulnerable groups, such as

Tudalen y pecyn 48


http://ssita.org.uk/the-council-of-europe/
http://ssita.org.uk/the-council-of-europe/
http://assembly.coe.int/Mainf.asp?link=/Documents/AdoptedText/ta11/eRES1815.html

children." The EEA is also wisely advising that the precautionary principle be

followed.

As mentioned in the original petition, the Russian, German and Israeli governments
are all asking for these health risks to be addressed and for practical measures such
as hard wiring in schools to be introduced instead of Wi Fi. Switzerland’s Federal
Office of Public Health [FOPH] website states “It is currently not known whether the
EMF created by WLANs pose a health risk”. The Public Health Department of
Salzburg has warned that Wi-Fi should not be installed in schools. On 3rd Oct 2012
The American Academy of Environmental Medicine issued the following statement
on Wi-Fi in Schools: "Adverse health effects from wireless radio frequency fields,
such as learning disabilities, altered immune responses, and headaches, clearly
exist and are well documented in the scientific literature. Safer technology, such as

use of hard-wiring, is strongly recommended in schools"

The International Commission for Electromagnetic Safety [ICEMS] strongly advise
limited use of cell phones and other similar devices by young children and
teenagers. Irish, Austrian and many other internationally recognised authorities
have also expressed a need for safer precautionary use of technology. France has

imposed a ban on all mobile phone use in schools.
Conclusion

According to scientific research by the authorities mentioned here, children and
their physiology are considered at greater risk from exposure to electro magnetic
frequencies as they absorb more radiation into their brains, bone marrow and
muscles and their bodies and brains are still developing. This data is especially
relevant to Wi-Fi because, although exposure from Wi-Fi devices is likely to be
lower than from mobile phones, Wi-Fi in schools exposes children to microwave

radiation 6 hours a day, 5 days a week, year after year.

With this in mind, | believe there is a duty on the Welsh Government to conduct an
independent investigation and to adopt the elemental precautionary principle when
it comes to mobile communication devices, especially so in Welsh schools where

there is a duty to provide a safe environment for all children whilst in their care.

Tudalen y pecyn 49



| would also be glad if Mr Drakeford could explain whether, in the absence of an
independent Welsh investigation, he and the Welsh Government think it appropriate
to not follow the precautionary principle recommended by the World Health
Organisation, the Council of Europe, The European Environment Agency and many
other international authorities including the former Health Protection Agency that is
mentioned in Mr Drakeford's letter, and are happy to take contradictory advice from
Public Health England - a body meant for England even though an equivalent

devolved health body exists in Wales, Public Health Wales.

I do not believe petitions like this should have to be made at all. It should be
expected that government should be able to carry out this kind of basic
precautionary practice without having to be requested to do so. It is of concern
that there needs to be a petition at all to remind the Welsh government of their

basic duties in what should be this fully devolved area of health..
The Precautionary Principle is defined as:

“The precautionary principle applies where scientific evidence is insufficient,
inconclusive or uncertain and preliminary scientific evaluation indicates that there
are reasonable grounds for concern that the potentially dangerous effects on the
environment, human, animal or plant health may be inconsistent with the high level
of protection chosen.” (From the European Commission communication on the

precautionary principle).

May | recommend that the Welsh Government contact these following mentioned

bodies as a starting point in any independent investigation:

http: / /www.wifiinschools.org.uk/resources /Wi-Fi+concerns+0ct2012.pdf

http://ssita.org.uk/the-health-protection-agency/

http:/ /www.independent.co.uk/environment/green-living/eu-watchdog-calls—for-

urgent-action-on-wifi-radiation-402539.html

http://www.bioinitiative.org/ceo-wireless-letter/

http://assembly.coe.int/Mainf.asp?link=/Documents /AdoptedText/tal1/eRES1815.

html

Tudalen y pecyn 50


http://www.wifiinschools.org.uk/resources/Wi-Fi+concerns+Oct2012.pdf
http://ssita.org.uk/the-health-protection-agency/
http://www.independent.co.uk/environment/green-living/eu-watchdog-calls-for-urgent-action-on-wifi-radiation-402539.html
http://www.independent.co.uk/environment/green-living/eu-watchdog-calls-for-urgent-action-on-wifi-radiation-402539.html
http://www.bioinitiative.org/ceo-wireless-letter/
http://assembly.coe.int/Mainf.asp?link=/Documents/AdoptedText/ta11/eRES1815.html
http://assembly.coe.int/Mainf.asp?link=/Documents/AdoptedText/ta11/eRES1815.html

http://emfsafetynetwork.org/wireless—-devices-potential-cancer-risk-says-world-

health-organization/

http://www.iarc.fr/en/media-centre/pr/2011/pdfs/pr208_E.pdf

http://www.canceractive.com/cancer-active-page-link.aspx?n=3120

http:/ /www.thelancet.com/journals/lanonc/article/PlIS1470-
2045%2811%2970147-4/fulltext#article_upsell

http://wiredchild.org/component/content/article/46-hidden/99-icnirp.html

http:/ /www.powerwatch.org.uk/elf/overview.asp

http://www.wifiinschools.org.uk/

Thank you again for your patience in reading this reply,

Regards

Tudalen y pecyn 51


http://emfsafetynetwork.org/wireless-devices-potential-cancer-risk-says-world-health-organization/
http://emfsafetynetwork.org/wireless-devices-potential-cancer-risk-says-world-health-organization/
http://www.iarc.fr/en/media-centre/pr/2011/pdfs/pr208_E.pdf
http://www.canceractive.com/cancer-active-page-link.aspx?n=3120
http://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanonc/article/PIIS1470-2045%2811%2970147-4/fulltext#article_upsell
http://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanonc/article/PIIS1470-2045%2811%2970147-4/fulltext#article_upsell
http://wiredchild.org/component/content/article/46-hidden/99-icnirp.html
http://www.powerwatch.org.uk/elf/overview.asp
http://www.wifiinschools.org.uk/

Eitem 2.10

P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo Caerdydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae’r ddeiseb hon yn gofyn am ymrwymiad gan Lywodraeth Cymru i sefydlu
ymchwiliad cyhoeddus i’'r digwyddiadau o amgylch y Gyfnewidfa Lo ac i
gefnogi’r farn gyhoeddus sy’n ceisio diogelu a gwarchod yr adeilad.

Mae’r Gyfnewidfa Lo yn un o adeiladau pwysicaf Caerdydd ac yn un o’r
adeiladau mwyaf godidog yng Nghymru. Yn y Gyfnewidfa Lo y cafodd y
cytundeb miliwn o bunnoedd cyntaf ei wneud yn ystod oes aur ddiwydiannol
y ddinas (mae hyn yn cyfateb i dros £100 miliwn heddiw). Fodd bynnag, yn
hytrach na pharchu’r adeilad arbennig hwn, mae Cyngor Caerdydd yn cynnig
dymchwel prif gorff yr adeilad, gan gadw dim ond y ffasadau.

Os bydd hyn yn digwydd, yna bydd y tu mewn godidog gyda’i arwyddocad
hanesyddol aruthrol yn cael ei golli am byth. Mae’r adeilad gradd 2*
rhestredig hwn yn haeddu gwell, ac mae’n rhaid i farn y cyhoedd gael ei
chlywed.

Mae’r Cyngor wedi bod yn dweud ers blwyddyn ei fod ar fin cwympo. Nid oes
unrhyw waith wedi cael ei wneud, ond nid oes unrhyw dystiolaeth amlwg bod
yr adeilad ar fin cwympo. Mae yna amheuaeth a fyddai Cyngor Caerdydd yn
gallu defnyddio pwerau adran 78 o dan y Ddeddf Adeiladu i ddatblygu’i
gynlluniau, ac mae angen ymchwilio hyn yn agored.

Mae cymaint o dreftadaeth gymdeithasol ac adeiledig Bae Caerdydd wedi
cael ei dinistrio.

Mae’n aneglur pam mae’r cyngor yn gwrthod gweld y gwerth o adfery
Gyfnewidfa Lo i warchod yr adeilad eiconig hwn ar gyfer defnydd a mwynhad
cenedlaethau’r dyfodol.

Mae’r materion hyn o ddiddordeb mawr i’r cyhoedd, ac mae’n hanfodol bod

ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus agored yn digwydd i adolygu’r materion.

Prif ddeisebydd: Jon Avent

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014

Tudalen y pecyn 52



Nifer y llofnodion: TBC

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Treasury
. ’ Bona Vacantia Division (BVD) T +44 (0)20 7210 4700
Solicitor’s PO Box 70165 F +44 (0)20 7210 3104
London
Department WC1A SHG
Stephen George www.gov.uk

Clerk to the Petitions Commitee DX: 123240 KINGSWAY

National Assembly for Wales
By email only to:

Stephen.George@wales.gov.uk

Please Quote: BV21414938/1/JJ
Your Reference:
26 September 2014

Dear Mr George,

GYG Macob Exchange Limited (Dissolved)
Property: Cardiff Coal Exchange

| write further to my letter dated 23™ September 2014. We have carried out a search at Companies House,
which shows the GYG Exchange Limited (formerly Macob Exchange Limited) is presently in liquidation. The
Treasury Solicitor will only deal with the assets of dissolved companies, and are therefore not in a position to
deal with the Cardiff Coal Exchange.

Further queries should be referred to the appointed liquidator for GYG Exchange Limited.

Yours faithfully

acqui Joachin
For the Treasury Solicitor

T +44 (0)20 7210 4675
F +44 (0)20 7210 3104
E jacqui.joachin@tsol.gsi.gov.uk

4 . = : . + " A ﬂﬂoé £ ™)
e i i ot b e o Erlte i SYTE &y NVESTORS
. B . o S
S %4 IN PEOPLE

Tudaleny pecyn 54 s



Eitem 2.11

P-04-422 : Ffracio
Geiriad y ddeiseb

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Gweinidog yr
Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy i lunio Datganiad Polisi Cynllunio
Mwynau Interim Gweinidogol, yn ogystal a nodyn cyngor technegol newydd, i
gryfhau’r egwyddor ragofalus ynglyn a cheisiadau cynllunio ar gyfer olew a
nwy ar y tir, gan gynnwys ffracio. Rhaid dileu pob amheuaeth wyddonol
resymol bod risg o effeithiau niweidiol, a rhaid rhoi’r ystyriaeth gryfaf i’'r
angen brys i liniaru’r newid yn yr hinsawdd.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cyfeillion y Ddaear Cymru
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 2 Hydref 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: Tua 1000

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Alun Davies AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-422
Ein cyf/Our ref AD-/00620/14
William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

2F April 2014

QW (B"\U,

P-04-422 - Friends of the Earth Cymru - Fracking

Thank you for your letter dated March 2014 received by my office on 8 April about P-04-
422 Fracking.

You reference my letter to you of 9 August 2013 and ask for further information on the
matters raised in the petitioner’s follow-up letter to you of 19 December. In particular,
you seek clarification on whether the Welsh Government considers the current guidance
and regulation relating to unconventional gas activity in Wales is appropriate.

The Welsh Government considers the robust regulatory processes that would apply to
unconventional gas activity in Wales, and our current precautionary approach to mineral
development as advocated in national planning policy, provide appropriate safeguards
to both the environment and society. We will, however, continue to review all the
evidence to ensure this remain fit for purpose.

With regard to the regulatory processes that apply to unconventional gas exploration in
Wales, oil and gas licensing are reserved matters and the Department of Energy and
Climate Change (DECC) issue licenses that enable developers to pursue exploration for
conventional and unconventional gas.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi'l i@ pqoecyn 56 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Prior to any drilling in Wales, a developer would require all the necessary consents
including planning permission from the relevant local planning authority and the
appropriate permissions and authorisations from Natural Resources Wales (NRW), the
Health and Safety Executive, the Coal Authority and the British Geological Survey.

Those permissions and processes are detailed in the ‘Onshore Oil and Gas Exploration
in the UK: Regulation and Best Practice’ documents published by DECC in December
2013 and available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/requlatory-roadmap-
onshore-oil-and-gas-exploration-in-the-uk-regulation-and-best-practice.

The documents, prepared in collaboration with the Devolved Administrations and other
interested parties including regulatory bodies, provide guidance on the planning and
permitting of onshore oil and gas operations and will be revised as new regulation is
introduced.

With regard to concerns from stakeholders about the current regulatory structures | note
you intend to write to NRW for their views. It is my understanding that NRW is clear of
its role in onshore oil and gas in Wales and the regulatory framework that would apply
to exploration for unconventional gas. NRW has been actively engaging with developers
with exploration licenses in Wales to clarify its approach to regulation and to confirm the
range of permits and consents which might be required.

Planning matters are for the consideration of the Minister for Housing and
Regeneration. | can however advise that Minerals Planning Policy Wales (MPPW)
provides clear guidance on the material planning issues that a local authority may need
to consider when determining any planning application for unconventional gas
development in Wales.

This includes protecting areas of importance around National Parks, Areas of
Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONBs), Special Areas of Conservation, Sites of Special
Scientific Interest (SSSIs), groundwater resources and agricultural land.

MPPW identifies that Local Planning Authorities’ Development Plans should set out
clearly the criteria that will be applied to minerals proposals to ensure that they do not
have an unacceptably adverse impact on the environment and amenity of nearby
residents, and the issues that must be addressed include:

. Access and traffic generation

. Noise

. Control of dust, smoke, and fumes

. Disposal of mineral waste

Blasting controls

. Land drainage, impact on groundwater resources and the prevention of the
pollution of water supplies

Visual intrusion and general landscaping

Impact on sites of nature conservation, historic and cultural importance
Land instability

Cumulative impact

. Restoration, aftercare and after use

L] L) L[] .

Tudalen y pecyn 57



MPPW also highlights that other legislation (for example, Environmental Permitting
Regulations) might also be relevant to some of these matters, and that the planning
system should not conflict with, or attempt to duplicate, controls better regulated by
other bodies under different consent regimes.

The petitioner also raises questions about employment numbers associated with shale
gas development. As shale gas development in the UK is still in the exploration stage it
is difficult to consider actual employment numbers for areas of the UK including Wales.
We do however note the employment estimates undertaken by AMEC as part of the
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) for the 14™ onshore licensing round, and
the views of the Institute of Directors in its ‘Getting Shale Gas Working’ document of
May 2013. As part of our ongoing gathering of evidence we have committed to the
commissioning of a report on the economic impacts of unconventional gas development
in Wales.

On community benefits it is perhaps not appropriate to compare potential benefits from
unconventional gas which is still in the exploration stage with those from other, well
established, energy sources. We are, however, committed to maximising the benefits
for comfnunities hosting energy developments in Wales.

=
Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Tudalen y pecyn 58



Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural

Resources
Wales

William Powell AM
Chair, Petitions Committee,
National Assembly for Wales,

Ein cyf/Our ref:
Eich cyf/Your ref:

Ty Cambria / Cambria House

29 Heol Casnewydd / 29 Newport Road
Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF24 0TP / CF24 OTP

Ebost/Email:
Emyr.roberts@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Emyr.roberts@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Ffén/Phone:
0300 065 4444

Cardiff Bay,
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

20 May 2014

Dear William,

Thank you for allowing Natural Resources Wales the opportunity to respond to the issues
raised by Gareth Clubb about environmental regulation of onshore oil and gas activities in
Wales. Our detailed responses to the issues are set out in the attached document.

Our regulation and enforcement roles help to ensure that onshore oil and gas operations in
Wales are managed in a way that protects public health and the environment. We are clear
on our approach to regulation of exploratory activity and the range of permits, consents
and licences required by developers (see annexes 1 and 2 of the attached document). We
have written to the 10 companies who hold the 24 PEDL licences across Wales to confirm
our regulatory approach. Over the winter we have met most of these companies to discuss
our approach, as well as understand their plans for developing sites in Wales over the next
18 months.

Discussions with developers have indicated that only 2-3 exploratory permit applications
are likely to become active over the next 18 months. It is important to recognise that in
Wales we have only received one application for a permit in relation to onshore oil and gas
exploratory activity. This application is still in the process of determination.

Natural Resources Wales is a learning organisation, committed to using the best evidence
to inform our decision making. In England and Scotland, the pace and extent of exploratory
activity into the different forms of onshore oil and gas is much greater than in Wales. We
are committed to learning from their experiences to inform our approach in Wales. We will
adapt our approach as new and relevant evidence emerges, within the confines of the
relevant EU Directives and UK legislation. We continue to work with Welsh Government,
the Environment Agency and SEPA as well as the Office of Unconventional Oil & Gas at
DECC to ensure that we are aware of any emerging issues that may require a change in
our regulatory approach or even new legislation.

Ty Cambria 29 Heol Casnewydd Caerdydd CF24 0TP
Cambria House 29 Newport Road Cardiff Cla4 (iTP
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg | udalen Y pecyn 59

Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English


mailto:Emyr.roberts@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:Emyr.roberts@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

At this time, we are confident that the current approach to environmental regulation is
appropriate for protecting public health and the environment from the risks associated with
exploratory onshore oil and gas activity in Wales. As the industry develops and moves to
feasibility testing and full scale commercial production other issues may emerge which
may require revisions to our approach or new legislation.

| hope the information | have provided with this letter assures you that Natural Resources
Wales is clear on its role, remit and approach to environmental regulation of onshore oil
and gas development in Wales. If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to
contact me, or Ceri Davies the Director of Knowledge, Strategy & Planning who leads on
this technical area for me.

Yours sincerely,

WMM&

Emyr Roberts

Prif Weithredwr
Chief Executive

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Tudalen y pecyn 60
www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk Page 2 of 2



Natural Resources Wales’ role and remit in the environmental
regulation of onshore oil and gas in Wales

The regulatory framework governing unconventional gas is complicated, with a
number of organisations involved. DECC controls the extent and pace of onshore oil
and gas development across England and Wales. This includes coal bed methane,
shale gas, and underground coal gasification. DECC issue Petroleum Exploration
and Development Licences (PEDL) under the Petroleum Act 1989. This matter is not
devolved to Welsh Ministers.

Once a developer has secured a PEDL they must seek additional permissions from
the local authorities, Natural Resources Wales, Coal Authority, British Geological
Survey and Health and Safety Executive (HSE) before exploratory work can start.
Operators must also serve a notice to Natural Resources Wales under Section 199
of the Water Resources Act 1991 to “construct a boring for the purposes of
searching for or extracting minerals”.

At each site there are likely to be three phases to the development of onshore oil and
gas resources:
e Exploratory activity, involving test drilling;

e Appraisal; usually involves pilot production
e Full scale commercial production.

Movement from one stage to the next may not occur, depending on the resource
assessment, technical feasibility and economics. This decision is taken by the
developer.

The operator will be required to secure permissions at each stage. This means that
we expect the developer to apply for the necessary environmental permits, consents
and licences at each stage. Our role as an environmental regulator is to assess
individual proposals under a number of different pieces of legislation, and if
appropriate issue permits/licences.

There are potentially eleven licences or consents required from Natural Resources
Wales, five of which fall under the Environmental Permitting (England & Wales)
Regulation 2010 (EPR). The list is set out in Annex 1. The specific list of
requirements is likely to change over time as EU and UK legislation changes and
evolves.

In England and Wales only exploratory activity is underway. To date developers
operating in Wales have focussed on securing planning permission. Only one
developer has submitted an application for an environmental permit. This application
is still in progress.

Tudalen y pecyn 61



Issues raised by Gareth Clubb, FOE Cymru, in a letter to the
Petitions Committee related to the role of Natural Resources Wales
in the environmental regulation of onshore oil and gas in Wales.

1. Statement by Gareth Clubb FOE Cymru:
In their written evidence to the Welsh Affairs Committee, Natural Resources Wales stated
that they “would welcome further guidance and a policy framework from the UK and Welsh
Governments”. This seems to indicate that in NRW’s opinion there is no policy framework
and insufficient guidance, which would hardly be an appropriate basis on which to regulate a
new industry in Wales.

1.1 NRW Response:

We believe our written evidence may have been misunderstood. We believe there is
a clear policy framework and guidance in place for the exploratory phase of onshore
oil and gas developments in the UK and Wales. Since the publication of our
evidence paper, additional reports have been released by DECC and the other
regulators which clarifies the position and evidence base. Welsh Government
recognises the role of gas in the transition to the low carbon economy. Nevertheless,
the evidence on the potential oil and gas resource available in Wales is very limited.
Further work is required in this area

We are clear on our roles in onshore oil and gas in Wales and the regulatory
framework that applies (see annex 1 & 2). We believe the current regulatory regime
is appropriate for the exploratory stage. We will keep this under review as we gain
experience of regulating exploratory activity. We will also review new evidence as it
becomes available and consider the implications for our approach to regulation.

NRW is working with the Environment Agency, other devolved environmental bodies
and the Office of Onshore Oil and Gas at DECC to ensure that we are aware of and
have an opportunity to contribute to new initiatives in developing evidence and
approaches to regulate and manage onshore oil and gas activities.

In the autumn we wrote to and subsequently met the 10 companies who hold the 24
PEDL licences in Wales to confirm the role of Natural Resources Wales and our
approach to regulation.

2. Statement by Gareth Clubb FOE Cymru:
The Environment and Sustainability Committee recently stated ‘we believe it is important that
NRW urgently clarifies its position on the permitting, regulating and monitoring of UCG sites’.

2.1 NRW Response
In the autumn of 2013, NRW wrote to all the developers who hold PEDL licences in
Wales to clarify our approach to regulation and to confirm the range of permits and

consents which may be required. Please see the information in annex 1 & 2.

3. Statement by Gareth Clubb FOE Cymru:

Tudalen y pecyn 62



Furthermore, the Environment Agency says it does not have the resources to monitor
impacts if the industry develops to scale. The Minister’s letter seems to indicate that NRW
will be dependent on the EA for advice and support on regulatory and technical matters.
How this will take place with the EA already stretched, losing 10% of its headcount, and
potentially beyond capacity in the near future remains unresolved.

3.1 NRW Response:

NRW is working with the Environment Agency, other devolved environmental bodies
and the Office of Onshore Oil and Gas at DECC to ensure that we are aware of and
have an opportunity to contribute to new initiatives in developing evidence and
approaches to regulate and manage onshore oil and gas activities.

All permitting decisions in Wales are taken by staff employed by NRW, aligned to our
own policies and approaches and those of Welsh Government.

4. Statement by Gareth Clubb FOE Cymru:
NRW doesn’t believe that EIAs are necessary for exploratory drilling although it does require
Mineral waste permits and radioactive waste permits. It is difficult to reconcile the idea that
there would be minimal risk of environmental impact given the other permits required.

4.1NRW Response:

The drilling of shale gas wells, whether for exploration or production, is currently
subject to the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1999 (as amended) (the Regulations).

All deep drilling operations, including shale gas wells, can be Schedule 2
developments under the regulations and should be screened by the local planning
authority to assess whether they are likely to have any significant effects on the
environment. The Local Planning Authority shall determine whether or not a
particular development is EIA development under the 1999 Regulations, and may
consult NRW and other consultees in the screening process to inform its decision.
The LPA must also consult with NRW and other consultation bodies in adopting a
Scoping Opinion in determining the information that is to be provided in the
Environmental Statement.

The Regulations do not specify whether fracking/ hydraulic fracturing is EIA
development. NRW is of the opinion that where developments are considered likely
to have significant effects on the environment by virtue of their nature, size or
location, they could potentially comprise EIA development under Schedule 2
Paragraphs 2(d) and 2(e) provided that the respective threshold criteria are met
and/or whether or not the development is located in a sensitive area (as defined).

Additionally, Regulation 4(8) of the EIA Regulations entitle Welsh Ministers to screen
Schedule 2 development that does not meet the threshold or satisfy any of the
criteria for screening if they consider it appropriate.

In summary, NRW has a statutory advice role, providing advice to local authorities

and/or the Minister on whether a particular development requires an Environmental
Statement. Ultimately it is the decision maker, the Local Authority and/or Minister,

Tudalen y pecyn 63



who makes the final decision as to whether a development is a Schedule 2
development under the 1999 Regulations.

Tudalen y pecyn 64



Annex 1: Environmental permits and consents required from Natural

Resources Wales

Types of Permits

Groundwater Activity

Mining Waste Activity

Industrial Emissions Activity

Radioactive Substances Activity

Water Discharge Activity

Licences

European Protected Species

Water Abstraction License

Marine Licence

Consents

Groundwater Investigation Consent

Conditions

Unless we are satisfied that there is no risk of
inputs to groundwater

Likely to apply in all circumstances

When the Operator intends to flare more than
10 tonnes of gas per day). If is it less than 10
tonnes of gas per day it is subject to Mining
Waste Activity.

Likely to apply in all circumstances

If surface water run-off becomes polluted, for
example due to a spill of diesel fuel

Conditions

May be required where there is potential to
have adverse effects.

May also be subject to assessment under the
Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010.

If the Operator plans to abstract more than
20m3/day for their own use, rather than
purchasing water from a public water supply
utility company

Any activity which involves placing any
infrastructure on, or removing any material
from, the seabed inside of 12 nautical miles

Conditions
To cover drilling and test pumping where

there is the potential to abstract more than
20m3/day in the production process

Tudalen y pecyn 65



Flood Risk Consent If the proposed site is near a watercourse or
main river

Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI’s)*  Consent required where there is potential to
impact these sites

May also be subject to assessment under the
Conservation of Habitats and Species
Regulations 2010

Annex 2: The roles of Natural Resources Wales in onshore oil and gas

Natural Resources Wales plays four main roles:
Advisory role
e As astatutory consultee to planning authorities on planning permissions for surface
operations at a site;

e Advice and guidance to a developer, on the potential environmental and landscape
impacts at a site, which may need to be addressed in a permit application and/ or an
Environmental Impact Assessment;

e At designated sites, providing advice on the consenting activities which may have an
impact on the integrity of those sites.

Regulatory role
As an environmental regulator we will have to assess individual onshore oil & gas proposals
under a number of different pieces of legislation, and issue consents/ permits. This may
include:
e Issue a consent, under the Water Resources Act 1991, to construct a borehole for the
purpose of extracting minerals;

e Issue water abstraction licences;
e Issue flood risk consent;

e Depending on the nature of the site and the proposed operation up to 5 permits may be
required under the Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations
2010(as amended). (See annex 1 for full list).

e Underground coal gasification operations that store large quantities of oxygen, carbon
monoxide and hydrogen will be subject to COMAH regulations.

In issuing these permits Natural Resources Wales will have to screen for and carry out
Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA) for any consent that is likely to have a significant
impact on N2K sites.

Monitoring and compliance role
¢ Monitor compliance at each site to ensure that the environmental risks are properly
managed through audits, site inspections, spot check monitoring and reviewing
operator records and procedures.

Tudalen y pecyn 66



Incident Management role
Respond to pollution events, act to minimise the impact on residents and the local
environment.

Tudalen y pecyn 67



June 2014
cyfeillion y ddaear cymru

friends of the earth cymru

All that glitters...

Is the regulation of unconventional gas and oil
exploration in Wales really ‘gold standard’?

For 30 years we've seen that the wellbeing of people and planet go hand in hand — and it's been the inspiration for our
campaigns. Together with thousands of people like you we've secured safer food and water, defended wildlife and natural
habitats, championed the move to clean energy and acted to keep our climate stable. Be a Friend of the Earth — see

things differently. Tudalen y pecyn 68



All that glitters...

Executive Summary

Ministers and the fracking industry have made assurances that fracking in the UK will be safe
because we have ‘gold standard’ regulation — avoiding the dangers of fracking experienced in other
countries.

This report exposes that far from being ‘gold standard’, much of UK fracking regulation is
inadequate, flawed or ineffectively applied and enforced. Some potential impacts are simply not
considered at all. This exposes the country to unacceptable risks to the local environment and
health and from rising carbon emissions.

Moratorium on fracking

The risks exposed in this document are serious. Because of this, there should be an immediate
moratorium on further exploration for and production of unconventional fossil fuels such as shale
gas and coal bed methane.

Serious concerns about fracking regulation

= Natural Resources Wales has produced no guidance, or even draft guidance, to cover the
activities of the onshore oil and gas industry. Where draft guidance has been issued in
England by the Environment Agency, it is worryingly soft-touch to the industry.

= The climate change impacts of extracting and burning unconventional gas and oil are not
adequately assessed: this risks fracking releasing climate changing emissions undermining
UK Climate Change Act commitments.

= Therisks of water contamination are not adequately identified or considered: this risks
unforeseen water contamination that could potentially have major impacts.

= Regulators have failed to set out a clear water supply strategy for fracking in water-
stressed areas: this risks problems for local water supply, especially in times of drought.

= Decision makers fail to adequately address potential impacts on protected species and
habitats or screen out protected areas from exploration and extraction altogether: this risks
some of our most precious wildlife being harmed.

= There are problems with the application of Environmental Impact Assessment, which fails to
address all the risks arising at unconventional oil and gas sites and is being inadequately
applied: this means that potential environmental risks are not being identified and
mitigated.

= There is a lack of dedicated regulation on unconventional gas and oil, despite expert body
recommendations from bodies including the Royal Society: this means there are few
industry-specific checks and balances on fracking.

» There are major shortcomings in planning practice guidance, this risks wrong decisions
being taken because local decision-makers have inadequate information about and
understanding of proposed activities.

= There is inadequate monitoring and enforcement by planning authorities and regulators
leading to a culture of self-regulation: this means we may not know if fracking companies are
complying with basic standards.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 69



All that glitters...

» The impact of regulation risks being reduced further through ‘salami-slicing’ whereby
companies get permission from regulators in increments, rather than being open about their
overall plans from the start: this undermines scrutiny and the opportunity to object.

= The Government has smoothed the path for the unconventional gas and oil industry,
undermining democracy and public participation in decision-making through:

o Removing the responsibility for companies to notify individual landowners of their
intention to frack.

o Proposing changes to trespass laws that would give fracking companies the right to
drill under homes and businesses without permission.

o Proposing to introduce “standard” environmental permits which will normally remove
the right of local people to be consulted.

o Failing to consult on planning practice guidance which means planning rules
override the interests of communities.

= Gas and oil companies have attempted to weaken or circumvent regulation through direct
lobbying of senior civil servants.

= The UK Government has cut regulators’ budgets and given some of them an economic
growth duty which means they have to consider economic growth alongside other factors
such as environmental pollution and impact on local residents and businesses.

Basic regulation missing

These failings demonstrate the risks the UK Government is prepared to take in pushing ahead with
fracking without proper regulation, without full knowledge of the impacts, and while undermining the
rights of communities. Fracking should be immediately suspended in order for these issues to be
addressed.

Expert bodies in other countries have expressed concerns about gaps in knowledge about the
environmental and human health risks posed by fracking, and whether these are controllable
through technical means and increased regulation. The United Nations Environment Program
has said that fracking may result in “unavoidable environmental impacts’ even if done

properly.

The following regulations would be the minimum required to demonstrate that the serious risks
posed by fracking are considered. However, even with regulation of this kind, risks would remain.

» The use of the precautionary approach in decision-making by all regulators and public
decision makers: meaning a presumption against further activities until there has been a full
evaluation of possible impacts and of potential mitigation measures.

= A full assessment of climate impacts — considering combustion impacts in the round - at all
stages of regulation, namely licensing, minerals plans, planning permission and site-level
permitting, and ensuring that this assessment is of primary importance in decision-making.
This would mean emissions from fracking were known and could be taken into consideration
as part of plans to move to an almost carbon free energy by 2030 in line with Committee on
Climate Change advice.

» Full baseline monitoring of water, air and soil before drilling, testing or fracking begin: this
would allow the scale and impact of any fracking contamination to be measured and
understood.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 70



All that glitters...

» Effective assessment of cumulative impacts in all cases: this would mean that, if fracking
was proposed at several sites, decision-makers would have to consider the potential impacts
at all sites, rather than one-by-one (which might lead to impacts being seen as lower).

= Making Environmental Impact Assessment mandatory for all unconventional gas and oil
activities instead of the industry’s voluntary commitment to undertake EIAs: this would mean
the assessments apply to all unconventional gas and oil exploration and extraction, not just
‘fracking’ and it would ensure the assessments were undertaken in every case.

* The introduction of dedicated regulations for the industry, rather than using non-binding
industry guidelines and regulations developed for the offshore industry: this would mean the
industry would be required to comply with appropriate safeguards and could be held to
account for any breaches.

= Ensuring full and independent monitoring and enforcement of regulations by all regulators:
this would mean that any breaches of regulation would be identified and fracking companies
forced to take action.

»= Requiring a full financial bond to cover all possible remediation.

These changes would make the industry safer but not safe. And, for climate change reasons,
fracking could still not be the answer to the UK’s energy problems.

Fracking is incompatible with averting dangerous climate change

Fracking cannot be the solution to the UK’s energy future because exploiting unconventional gas
and oil will not help tackle climate change:
» |t would just add to the world’s stock of unburnable carbon — fossil fuels that we cannot
burn if we want to avoid the worst impacts of climate change.
= We do not have a binding global climate deal to ensure that unconventional gas and oil
would be used instead of rather than as well as other fossil fuels — use of coal for
electricity generation in the US has fallen, but more coal has been exported.
= The prospect of unconventional gas in the UK risks driving a second ‘dash for gas’ —
diverting resources and grid infrastructure to fossil fuels when the UK must have almost
entirely carbon-free electricity by 2030 to meet the UK’s binding climate change targets,
according to the Government’s independent climate advisors the Committee on Climate
Change (CCC). The CCC has also said that pursuing a ‘high gas’ scenario to power Britain
in the 2020s would be “completely incompatible” with our legally-binding climate change
targets.

The UK’s energy system must reduce our reliance on fossil fuels, basing our energy future on
reducing energy waste and exploiting the UK’s vast potential for renewables. Reducing our reliance
on fossil fuels, rather than remaining dependent on them, is also a much better way of dealing with
concerns about energy security.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 71



All that glitters...

1 Introduction

Much of the current debate about unconventional gas and oil in the UK focuses on the robustness
of the regulatory regime which applies to exploration, development and production activities. The
industry claims that the UK’s regulatory regime is “recognised as the gold standard’® and the
Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change has said that the regulatory regime is “the
world’s toughest’®.

However, when subjected to closer inspection, it is clear that current regulation of unconventional
gas and oil exploration in Wales is inadequate. Very little dedicated regulation has been introduced
to cover unconventional gas and oil exploration and extraction to date, despite the process involved
being largely untested in the UK, the impacts unassessed, and with techniques in some cases very
different from conventional oil and gas production.

This report details concerns about the regulation of unconventional gas and oil (shale gas, shale oil
and coal bed methane) in Wales, based on the record of the last three years. It looks only at
regulation of the exploration for and appraisal of unconventional gas and oil, and not at possible
production. This is because very little dedicated regulation has been brought forward for the
production phase. However the proposed regulations for exploration do not inspire confidence in
regulations for production.

After setting out the context and the risks associated with unconventional gas and oil, we address
concerns about the inadequacy and ineffectiveness of regulation, looking specifically at the
treatment of climate change, water contamination, water supply and habitats. We also consider key
cross-cutting issues including poor monitoring and enforcement, problems with public participation
and evidence of successful corporate lobbying of senior civil servants. It concludes that the UK
regulatory regime cannot be described as ‘gold standard’ because much is inadequate, flawed or
ineffectively applied and enforced.

2 Context

The UK Government has nailed its colours firmly to the mast. David Cameron has said that the UK
must go “all out for shale” and George Osborne, has said that “shale gas is the future and we will
make it happen’. Exploration for and appraisal of shale oil and coal bed methane is also taking
place.

Members of the UK Government have assured the public that fracking will be safe because of our
regulatory regime, which has been described as “the world’s toughest™ and “gold standard”.
Recent studies of shale gas only give it a clean bill of health on the condition that regulation is
effective:
= Public Health England (PHE) concluded that the risks to public health from shale gas are low
if “operations are properly run and regulated’®. (It should be noted that PHE admit that there
is little evidence — but, as US experts have stated “lack of data is not an indication of an
absence of harm™).

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 72



All that glitters...

= Professor David Mackay, the Chief Scientist of the Department of Energy and Climate
Change (DECC), concluded that the local carbon footprint of shale gas extraction will be
relatively low “if adequately regulated™®.

Yet, as this report shows, it is clear that regulation is not adequate at present.

High volume hydraulic fracturing is a relatively new technology that has been developed over the
last decade. There is solid evidence of impacts on the environment and on people’s health, but
much still remains unknown concerning impacts and whether they can be addressed by regulation,
as international expert bodies have recognised:
= The Umweltbundesamt (Germany’s main environmental protection agency) concluded in a
report on fracking that “basic knowledge and data are currently missing preventing a
profound assessment of the risks and their technical controllability™*.
* The Council of Canadian Academies'?, in a report on fracking for the federal Government,
stated that “knowledge of the potential environmental impacts [of fracking] has not kept pace
with development, resulting in gaps in scientific knowledge about these impacts™?.

Unconventional gas and oil and climate change

This report focuses on the adequacy of regulation around unconventional gas and oil, but it is vital
to make clear that the production of unconventional gas and oil are not compatible with tackling
climate change. The world already has more gas and oil than we can afford to burn to avoid
catastrophic climate change. And there is every likelihood that unconventional oil and gas will be
burnt instead of, rather than as well as other fossil fuels, as evidence from the USA has shown*,

If the world is to avoid the worst impacts of global climate change, then a global deal is needed
setting limits on carbon emissions for all countries. If such a deal is not reached then, according to
DECC'’s Chief Scientist, fracking is likely to increase global emissions and add to the risk of climate
change®®. Power-switching from coal to gas has helped cut emissions in the US power sector.
However, analysis by the Tyndall Centre shows that as the price of coal fell, just over half of the
emissions avoided in the US have been ‘exported’, as other nations (including the UK) took
advantage of cheaper coal®.

Shale gas is higher carbon than pipeline gas, and higher than Liquefied Natural Gas under certain
scenarios!’. Research carried out by Friends of the Earth indicates that for the UK to play its fair
part in ensuring a 50% of chance of keeping global average temperature rises to no more than 2
degrees, unconventional gas and oil in the UK simply cannot be exploited*®. In addition, the United
Nations Environment Programme has stated that “increased extraction and use of unconventional
gas is likely to be detrimental to efforts to curb climate change™®.

In its recent report on the mitigation of climate change, the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate
Change (IPCC) concluded that “[greenhouse gas] emissions from energy supply can be reduced
significantly by replacing current world average coal-fired power plants with modern, highly efficient
natural gas combined-cycle power plants’®°. This has been presented in some quarters as support
for fracking and unconventional gas. However:

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 73



All that glitters...

= Any benefit depends on gas replacing coal, rather than being burned as well as coal. This
has not been the case so far.

= Any emissions benefit also depends on the fact that “fugitive emissions associated with
extraction and supply are low or mitigated’®'. But recent evidence shows that levels of these
emissions at some sites in the US could be up to 1,000 times higher than previous
estimates?®2.

= The IPCC makes clear that a huge increase in renewable energy is needed; investment in
renewable energy is in direct competition with investment in unconventional oil and gas.

Friends of the Earth’s involvement in regulation

Friends of the Earth has many years’ experience of planning and legal work and has worked with
dozens of local communities to support them to protect their local environment and to exercise their
democratic rights. As part of this work, over the last three years, we have been closely tracking the
regulation of the unconventional gas and oil industry in the UK. We have had many meetings and
discussions with regulators and responded to national consultations. We have advised and
supported local communities in their dealings with a range of regulators and planning authorities.

It is this experience that has demonstrated that, far from being gold standard, the current regulation
of unconventional gas and oil exploration is inadequate, flawed or ineffectively applied and
enforced. An earlier comprehensive review of the regulatory regime - ‘Are we fit to frack?'?® also
found serious failings.

Unconventional gas and oil: what are the risks?

The United Nations Environment Program has depicted the risks posed by fracking in the following
diagram?*:

Legend

é Drilling towers

@ \Vater storages

Im Power station

é Emissions

! > Potential sources of pollution

GHG emissions

VAAY

Land footprint (on natural & crop land).

5
=
S

\

Risk of explosion (wells, pipelines,
transport).

Risk of leakage from wells into the
water table.

Risk of leakage from fracking fluid or from
produced water into the water table.
Risk of leakage from improperly treated
produced water and fracking fluids from
flowback into the soil and water table.
Similar to point 6, but into surface water.
Risk of Infiltration of fracking fluid into
the water table; risk of migration of
naturally occurring toxic substances.
Impacts from improperly treated
produced water in crops.

Cement
casing —

— Steel pipe

® 00 000 0O0O

A report for the European Commission looking at the possible impacts of fracking on the
environment and health “identified a number of issues as presenting a high risk for people and the

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen Y pecyn 74



All that glitters...

environment’®. It assessed the cumulative impact of fracking at multiple installations as ‘high risk’ in
terms of groundwater contamination, surface water contamination, water resources, release to air,
land take, risk to biodiversity, noise impacts and traffic.

The regulatory process

The regulation of unconventional gas and oil in Wales? involves many different bodies and
permissions. The process is explained in detail in the ‘Regulatory Roadmap’ produced by DECC?.
However in brief:
= Companies wishing to drill must first obtain a licence from DECC. These licences are offered
in regular competitive licensing rounds. The licence grants a company exclusivity over
exploration and production of all hydrocarbons (gas and oil, conventional and
unconventional) in a defined area. Before launching a new licensing round, the UK
Government must carry out a Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) of its plans.
= Once the company has a licence, in order to drill and to extract, it must obtain planning
permission from the appropriate Minerals Planning Authority; in Wales, this is the local
authority. Separate planning permissions are encouraged for exploration, appraisal and
production.
= Then the company must obtain environmental permits from Natural Resources Wales. It
grants any permits that it believes are needed for the activity, covering issues such as
radioactive waste, mining waste, water abstraction, gas flaring, and groundwater.
= The Health & Safety Executive, although not a statutory consultee on planning applications,
must approve the design, construction and operation of the wells.
= The Minerals Planning Authority and Natural Resources Wales both have key monitoring
roles in ensuring that planning conditions and permit conditions respectively are met.

Despite the multiple stages and many agencies involved in this process, regulation is failing.

3 How is regulation failing?

The current regulation of unconventional gas and oil exploration is inadequate, flawed or
ineffectively applied and enforced. We consider this in detail with regard to climate change, water
contamination, water supply and habitats. We also consider critical cross-cutting issues.

At the heart of the inadequacy of regulation is the failure to follow a precautionary approach. The
precautionary principle in environmental law and policy derives from the Rio Declaration on
Environment and Development in 1992 (signed by the UK). It is one of the fundamental principles of
EU environmental policy?® and is encapsulated in many key Directives?. The precautionary principle
states that “where there are threats of serious or irreversible damage, lack of full scientific certainty
shall not be used as a reason for postponing cost-effective measures to prevent environmental
degradation®. Given clear evidence of problems associated with fracking (eg well failure®?,
pollution of groundwater®? and health impacts®¥) and concerns expressed about the lack of full and
up-to-date knowledge (outlined in the Introduction), it is clear that a precautionary approach should
be applied by all public bodies concerned in relation to unconventional gas and oil exploration and

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 75



All that glitters...

production. We believe this means a presumption against further activities until there has been a full
evaluation of possible impacts and of potential mitigation measures.

The Welsh Government has repeatedly stated that a precautionary approach applies to fracking
applications: “our current national planning policy advocates a precautionary approach for mineral
development...”%.

However, given the uncertainty and risks associated with unconventional oil and gas exploration
and exploitation, the precautionary approach necessitates a moratorium until such time as certainty
can be gained. We continue to press the Welsh Government on this point.

Climate change
Regulation of climate change impacts is poor or absent at key stages of the process.
Licensing

Evidence shows that DECC'’s consideration of climate change in relation to licensing is inadequate.
Specifically, DECC:
= Does not adequately assess impacts from combustion as well as extraction, thus relying on
data which is incomplete;
= Does not consider adequately low carbon alternatives such as biogas and renewables; and
= Approves oil and gas extraction although there is no certainty that a binding and ambitious
global deal to cut carbon emissions will be achieved in the near future.

It is also unclear from DECC’s assessment whether shale gas will be burned in abated or unabated
facilities. Carbon capture and storage, at scale and at affordable cost, remains many years away.

As well as shale gas, there is considerable activity in the development of coal-bed methane. The
SEA produced ahead of the imminent 14™ onshore licensing round states ‘it is considered unlikely
that there will be any large increase in the current, relatively modest, levels of activity”™®. DECC’s
failure to assess the environmental impacts of this kind of unconventional gas means that further
exploration will take place but without proper assessment.

There is also progress in the development of underground coal gasification, which follows a
separate licensing process and has not yet been the subject of any Strategic Environmental
Assessment, meaning that there has been no thorough assessment of carbon and climate impacts.
This must be undertaken as a matter of urgency and before further exploration takes place.

Minerals Plans and development management

The planning system in Wales provides for a “presumption in favour of sustainable development to
ensure that social, economic and environmental issues are balanced and integrated’®.

A key principle of Planning Policy Wales (PPW 2014) is that: “tackling climate change by reducing
the greenhouse gas emissions that cause climate change and ensuring that places are resilient to

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 76



All that glitters...

the consequences of climate change™’. This is therefore a material consideration in planning
decision-making.

Much more detail on the planning system in Wales in relation to unconventional oil and gas is
presented in a separate briefing®.

However it is worth noting some of the significant flaws in Minerals Planning Policy Wales in relation
to onshore oil and gas:
= |ts publication (December 2000) predates the advent of unconventional technology to access
oil and gas onshore
= Only two paragraphs in the whole document relate to onshore oil and gas. The level of detail
is clearly insufficient for planning officials, who have requested better and more detailed
guidance via the Welsh Local Government Association®. Despite this plea, the Welsh
Government has no plans to update or improve guidance®.
= |t effectively promotes hydrocarbon extraction. It requires local authorities to set criteria for
the location of such extraction: “Development plans should indicate those areas where oil
and gas operations are likely to be acceptable in principle subject to development control
criteria being met in a particular case” which assumes that the development is in principle
acceptable* — in other words, allocate sites for development.

This effective promotion of hydrocarbon extraction conflicts with the responsibility on local
authorities to mitigate climate change.

Environmental Impact Assessment

The consideration of carbon and climate impacts as part of Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
is often inadequate:
= The EIA Directive only expressly applies to sites of a certain size, so in many cases there is
no proper site-level assessment of climate impacts at all. For example, the area of some of
Cuadrilla’s Lancashire sites is 0.99 hectares, seemingly deliberately set just below the 1ha
threshold for screening for EIA. In other cases, although the site is smaller, it may still have
significant environmental (including carbon) impacts which must be thoroughly assessed
through EIA.
= Obligations to assess cumulative impacts are often not properly complied with. Although
activities at individual sites may make only a marginal contribution to climate change, taken
together with other similar sites in the area, the carbon impacts are liable to be much more
significant. These are often overlooked by planning authorities or given inadequate weight
despite their importance.
= Similarly to licensing mentioned above, there is inadequate consideration of low carbon
alternatives to gas and oil such as biogas and renewables at the site level.

Failure to mitigate and minimise carbon impacts at site level

Steps to mitigate or minimise carbon and air quality impacts from fugitive emissions, flaring and
venting are also inadequate.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 77
10



All that glitters...

Substantial evidence exists concerning fugitive emissions from shale gas activities during
exploration?? and production*®. Fugitive emissions are extremely important in carbon terms, given
the potency of methane as a greenhouse gas. Draft guidance issued by regulators is very brief and
inadequate on this subject, only requiring a description of how leaks are to be prevented and a
monitoring protocol**. Unless the regulator can have full confidence that fugitive emissions are
reduced to minimal levels, then it should adopt a precautionary approach and not permit exploration
or extraction of shale gas.

Flaring (the burning at the drilling site of excess gas or gas produced during exploration) is
regulated under the EU Mining Waste Directive at any level and under the Industrial Emissions
Directive where more than 10 tonnes of gas is to be flared per day. Flaring above certain volumes is
also regulated under the licence issued by DECC. However we remain concerned that:
= Regulators are under no obligation to consider less harmful alternatives such as storage.
The fact that storage is now possible means that flaring may no longer reasonably be
regarded as the Best Available Technique*, meaning that operators who fail to adopt this
technique may no longer comply with Article 4 of the Mining Waste Directive.
= There appears to be no upper limit on the amount of gas which may be flared.

Venting (the intentional release of gas into the atmosphere at the drilling site) is the most harmful
means of disposing of gas from unconventional gas and oil activities in terms of carbon and air
guality impacts. We believe it must only be used where necessary to avert serious and imminent
harm to humans, or an accident likely to cause other serious harm.

We consider that regulators’ proposals to permit venting where flaring is not “safe or practical™® sets
too low a threshold given its impacts. It confers undue discretion on operators to determine when
flaring is “practical” and implicitly may introduce cost as a key consideration. In practice, venting has
been permitted by regulators at a number of sites, for example at the IGas site at Barton Moss in
Salford and at the Dart site at Daneshill, Nottinghamshire. It is not clear that venting in these cases
was needed on safety grounds, and we are concerned that this process is not being regulated
sufficiently tightly at site level.

Water contamination

There is substantial evidence of risks to surface and groundwater from unconventional gas and oil
activities. Lord Smith, the Chair of the Environment Agency, said that “groundwater contamination is
the biggest environmental risk in this activity™’. Given this, regulators should be, but are not, taking
a precautionary approach. Regulation of this critical area is therefore fundamentally flawed.

EU water legislation imposes an absolute prohibition on input of hazardous substances to
groundwater and obliges Member States to limit inputs of pollutants*®. Methane is classed by
Natural Resources Wales as hazardous, as are the oil-based drilling muds as well as some of the
additives they contain, such as oxirane. Given the risks which these substances pose to ground and
surface water (leaving aside hazardous substances contained in mining wastes stored at, or
disposed of from the site), we believe this legislation requires Natural Resources Wales to properly
regulate the risks to water at unconventional oil or gas sites up and down the land, including by
issuing groundwater permits. We are deeply concerned that Natural Resources Wales is failing to

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 78
11



All that glitters...

have due regard to substantial evidence of risks to groundwater and placing undue reliance on
technological ‘solutions’. This failure is likely to intensify when Natural Resources Wales receives
applications to frack, rather than simply ‘test’.

Lack of baseline monitoring

Baseline monitoring of water quality is not explicitly required as part of an Environmental Impact
Assessment, nor routinely required by planning authorities. To date, regulatory practice has been
inconsistent, with monitoring required at some sites but not at others without clear reasons for the
variation in approach. This monitoring is essential to assess, prevent and, where necessary,
attribute responsibility for possible contamination. In the USA, failure to do this has made it much
more difficult to attribute responsibility for water pollution when this has occurred, as it is not
possible to say if water quality was poor before shale gas activities began.

Failure to require groundwater permits

Groundwater permits are used to regulate activities which could involve the discharge of pollutants
into groundwater. Despite the absolute prohibition on the input of hazardous substances to
groundwater mentioned above, we are concerned that Natural Resources Wales is not taking a pro-
active approach to permitting for unconventional oil and gas. For example, a search for “fracking” on
their website returns “No results found™®. Natural Resources Wales has also confirmed that “we
have no plans to create our own” technical guidance for onshore gas exploration®®; rather, they will
rely on guidance produced for England.

Regulators generally argue that there is no need for a permit because the risk of well failure is low,
but we believe this approach to be flawed:

*= There is considerable evidence of wellhead failure in the USA®!: “Well barrier and integrity
failure is a reasonably well-documented problem for conventional hydrocarbon extraction
and the data we report show that it is an important issue for unconventional gas wells as
well”?;

= Methane is hazardous and drilling muds which are hazardous have been permitted for use
by the Environment Agency at unconventional gas and oil sites in England (eg oil-based
mud was used at Barton Moss, Salford). The Environment Agency has failed to clarify
whether additives which are also hazardous may be used with drilling muds.

= Regulators do not have sufficient understanding of hydrogeology where no 3D seismic
survey and/or EIA is undertaken;

= Inherent risks of pollution of groundwater through faults in shale rock which are much more
common in western Europe than the USA®S;

» Fracking and related processes can create further routes within the rock potentially allowing
contamination;

= The regulator in England (Environment Agency) has failed to clarify how close to an aquifer
drilling and testing (including fracking) may be undertaken>*.

The precautionary principle must be applied in relation to groundwater protection because of the
evidence of wellhead failure abroad; because technology to be used in this country is unlikely to
deliver significantly different outcomes; and because shale in Wales is more faulted than it is in the

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 79
12



All that glitters...

US. As the Environment Agency makes clear, “Natural processes that help clean up groundwater,
which take days or weeks in rivers and lakes, can take decades or centuries in groundwater™®.

Treatment of flowback water

After fracking, between 20% and 80% of the water used to fracture the rock remains underground.
Flowback water may contain naturally occurring radioactive material mobilised from the surrounding
rock by the testing/fracking process, as well as harmful metals and high levels of salinity. Disposal
routes for the thousands of gallons of flowback water are not widely available, and in some cases
not currently identified.

No wastewater treatment site in Wales is currently permitted to deal with the flowback water®,
suggesting that disposal of this waste will have to take place many miles away in England. This is in
contravention to the proximity principle, which states that waste should be dealt with as closely to
sources as possible.

It is also clearly irresponsible (and contrary to the precautionary principle) for regulators and
planning authorities to permit development or mining activity where they do not have a real clarity as
to how certain wastes will be disposed of. In these circumstances, public bodies should take a
precautionary approach and refuse to permit development (or to grant a permit) pending clear and
coherent proposals from operators explaining how all of the wastes they will generate will be
disposed of in a way which is safe and environmentally sustainable.

Risks to surface water

Pollution of surface water is also a real risk from the large volumes of flowback water (or produced
water from coal bed methane extraction), chemicals and, in some cases, gas, stored on site. This
could be as a result of an accident or extreme weather such as flooding. The Environmental Report
produced as part of the SEA ahead of a proposed licensing round later this year concluded that if
fracking sites are developed on flood plains, then if there was flooding there was the risk that
“storage tanks may become damaged or suffer a loss of power and release contaminants into the
flood water™®’.

Planning authorities have given planning consent for unconventional gas and oil activities very near
to surface water bodies including within a few hundred metres of streams and rivers®®.

Friends of the Earth Cymru is concerned that the risks to surface water are simply not being taken
seriously enough, and that preventative steps may be inadequate. In England, some pollutants from
site are permitted to be disposed of in nearby ditches (see for example the Mining Waste permit
granted to IGas for Barton Moss®?). Again, a precautionary approach must be adopted, requiring a
full assessment of possible impacts and no discharges until the impacts are well understood.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 80
13



All that glitters...

Insufficient clarity on chemicals

There is insufficient clarity on the chemicals to be used in fracking and related activities. The
Secretary of State has said that, unlike in many parts of the USA, operators in the UK will have to
disclose the chemicals to be used in fracking. But regulators need to go further:
= They must ensure that all chemicals to be used in drilling and fracking are properly
registered for that use under the EU’'s REACH (Registration, Evaluation Authorisation &
Restriction of Chemicals), legislation®. It must also ensure that the Chemical Safety
Assessments and Reports®! are sufficiently rigorous and that the conditions for safe use are
followed for every frack.
= The Environment Agency has told the industry that “we expect you to propose only non-
hazardous substances for use”?. This is unacceptably weak, and we need Natural
Resources Wales to require non-hazardous substances in Wales.
= Companies should be required to publish REACH details and Material Safety Data Sheets
(which provide standard information such as hazard data, toxicity details and potential health
impacts) for any chemicals they propose to use, allowing the opportunity for public comment.
This will allow local communities to know what is being used and the risks involved.
= We are also concerned that the Secretary of State’s commitment about publicising
chemicals may not be legally binding. For example, DECC has not made clear what steps it
(or other regulators) would take if companies fail to disclose all the chemicals they intend to
use.

Water supply

The Environment Agency’s draft technical guidance for onshore oil and gas exploration says that
water supply in this area is the responsibility of the utility companies®®. Natural Resources Wales
has not yet produced draft guidance; we are pushing the regulator to ensure that it maintains
responsibility for this aspect of the industry.

Fracking requires significant volumes of water. Although unlikely to be a problem at the national
level, Water UK (which represents the water utilities) has said that “where water is in short supply
there may not be enough available from public water supplies or the environment to meet the
requirements for hydraulic fracturing’®*. This has the potential to be an issue in water-stressed areas
of Wales, such as the south east®®, where a number of drilling companies are currently active or
seeking planning permission. The Chartered Institute of Water and Environmental Management has
stated that “there may be local consequences should a significantly sized [shale gas] production
industry develop, particularly in some catchments in the south east which are already water
stressed”®.

The Water Act 2014 makes provision for the purchase of water from the holders of water abstraction
licences. The great majority of abstraction licences are permanent, with little or no scope for review.
However “the majority of licence holders use only 50% of their allotted volume of water, yet most of
the rivers and groundwaters in England and Wales would be at serious risk of damage if these
unused volumes were abstracted™’.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 81
14



All that glitters...

Natural Resources Wales must take responsibility for ensuring that unconventional gas and oil
exploration does not prejudice public or other core water supply — any failure to do so would be a
key problem.

Habitats and biodiversity

The UK Government has failed to assess at the strategic level the potential impact of further gas
and oil licensing on protected species and habitats such as National Parks and Sites of Special
Scientific Interest (the UK’s top wildlife designation).

Where the risk of significant harm to protected habitats and species cannot be ruled out, a Habitat
Regulations Assessment should be a critical part of any Strategic Environmental Assessment such
as that being carried out ahead of further onshore gas and oil licensing. We believe it is clear that
case law requires this to be carried out at the strategic level (the level of the overall plan) but the UK
Government has decided to defer the assessment to when individual licence applications are
considered.

This approach fails to ensure that the cumulative impacts of activity at many different sites across
the UK will be taken into account. Where the risk of significant impacts on protected habitats cannot
be excluded, sites must be screened out of the licensing process at the strategic stage, an
approach recommended by the UK’s leading conservation groups®®.

Cross-cutting issues

In addition to the specific issue-based problems outlined above, there are also serious cross-cutting
problems contributing to the inadequacy and ineffectiveness of regulation.

Lack of dedicated regulation

The United Nations Environment Program, referencing the European Commission, has said that
unconventional gas will require dedicated regulations because existing regulations often do not
address specific aspects of fracking®. In their report to the UK Government, the Royal Society and
the Royal Academy of Engineering recommended that “regulators should work together to develop
guidelines specific to shale gas extraction”®. However, this has not happened.

While the UK Government has provided specific planning practice guidance for onshore oil and gas,
it has deliberately weakened the impact of planning regulation by making the guidance permissive
rather than including detailed safeguards such as the precautionary principle and linking to other
guidance on climate change. Meanwhile it is difficult to see any tangible impact of the Welsh
Government’s “precautionary approach” to onshore oil and gas.

Natural Resources Wales, our environmental regulator, has yet to produce any draft guidance for
onshore oil and gas. Draft guidance produced by the Environment Agency for England relies on
existing regulations, often developed for offshore or above-ground gas and oil activities (which are
often inappropriate), and on non-binding industry guidelines. For example, the draft guidance on
drilling a borehole refers operators to the technical guidance ‘IPPC S1.02 Gasification, Liquefaction

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 82
15



All that glitters...

and Refining Sector’ for understanding what measures the Environment Agency will be looking for
to prevent fugitive emissions. The document referred to is about the refining sector which has
mainly above-ground operations which are easy to inspect, verify and contain. As such it is not
applicable to shale gas and coal bed methane exploration which take place deep underground, and
reference to it for guidance is confusing and inappropriate.

The Environment Agency’s guidance also refers operators to the ‘UK Onshore Shale Gas Well
Guidelines’’* developed by the UK Onshore Operators’ Group and to Oil & Gas UK guidelines. This
raises major concerns:
= These documents are guidelines and non-binding, as the consultation points out;
= QOil & Gas UK describes itself as ‘The Voice of the Offshore Industry’. Its guidelines were
developed for the offshore industry, which faces very different circumstances, making the
guidelines inappropriate for onshore operations;
= By setting its own standards, there is a risk that the industry will effectively regulate itself,
which is inappropriate for a relatively new industry involving high-risk activities which
therefore requires independent regulation and inspection.

Problems with Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)

Although we fully support EIA in principle, we have two key concerns in relation to the EIA Directive:
not all the risks of unconventional gas and oil are adequately addressed and the EIA Directive is
being inadequately applied.

EIA is critical to assessment of the environmental impacts of unconventional gas and oil activities. It
is integral to decisions about planning permission because it provides crucial information about
impacts which must be taken into account. It also generates key information which Natural
Resources Wales requires to regulate other aspects of these activities, principally through
groundwater, mining waste and radioactive substances permits’2.

Firstly, in its current form, EIA does not adequately address the risks of unconventional gas and oil.
As has been explained above, it does not explicitly require developers to carry out baseline
monitoring of water, soil and air quality, which is critical to prevent and, if needed, attribute
responsibility for, possible pollution.

Secondly, the EIA Directive is being inadequately applied by planning authorities, or avoidance
tactics are being used by companies:
= Very few full EIAs have yet been completed in relation to unconventional gas and oil sites in
the UK, despite planning permission having been granted in many cases over three years
ago. This is due to the failure of local authorities to screen for or require EIA in many cases.
The screening decisions adopted by councils (deciding whether or not a full EIA is required)
have sometimes been inadequate, involving cursory consideration of impacts®, sensitive
areas’ and accepting information provided by developers with little challenge or scrutiny?;
= The lack of completed ElAs can also be at least partly ascribed to developers making
applications for sites with an area of 0.99 hectares’® - the EIA Directive sets a threshold for
the screening of ‘deep drilling’ applications at 1 hectare’’. Where (as in the case of several
Cuadrilla sites in Lancashire) a number of sites are located close together, local authorities

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 83
16



All that glitters...

should still screen for EIA, as case law is clear that the Directive cannot be circumvented by
“the splitting of projects”’®. When assessing the “area of the works” for the purposes of EIA,
local authorities should take account of all activities carried out underground as well as at the
surface. They must bear in mind that sites that are smaller than 1 hectare may have
significant environmental impacts in any event.

= Decisions on scoping (assessing which issues should be dealt with in an EIA) have been
based on inadequate evidence — for example:

o Lancashire County Council’s reliance on “desk based study” to provide
“environmental baseline for the geological and hydrogeological setting” in relation to
Cuadrilla’s application for shale gas exploration at the Becconsall site in Lancashire
and

o Trafford Council’s failure to consider climate change impacts in deciding that no EIA
was needed for IGas’s application for coal bed methane testing and production at
Davyhulme.

= The Environment Agency lists in its draft guidance the information it believes should be
included in an EIA, but this is incomplete. It does not include issues such as traffic
management, road damage, noise, lighting, venting and flaring. Nor does it fully address
potentially critical issues around water contamination: operators are not required to look at
the potential for vertical migration up the outside of a well casing in the event of well failure.

EIA should be mandatory for all unconventional gas exploration and production — a view shared by
Britain’s leading conservation charities”. The industry has offered to carry out ElIAs for all
operations involving fracking, but we believe this needs to go further, not least because this is a
voluntary offer by the industry and therefore not legally binding. The commitment does not extend to
a wide range of activities besides fracking which are undertaken in connection with underground
gas and oil exploration and extraction and are also capable of causing environmental harm (eg:
drilling, mud logging, coring, a variety of logs and various testing activities).

Major shortcomings in the online Planning Practice Guidance

As Minerals Planning Authorities, local authorities play a key role in consenting development of
unconventional gas and oil and ensuring environmental impacts are minimised and mitigated
through planning conditions. There are serious shortcomings with Welsh planning guidance and
practice, in addition to concerns about climate change, the treatment of cumulative impacts and the
lack of public consultation considered above.

There is a lack of clarity about site boundaries. Planning law defines development as ‘the carrying
out of building, engineering, mining or other operations in, on, over or under land’°. This must
include not just activities on the surface but also within the land. Thus the boundary of the ‘site’ for
consideration in planning should not be defined by the wellpad, but by the extent of drilling.

The Welsh Government has not as yet published guidance that would help local authorities
distinguish between the surface area of a site and the likely extent of underground activities,
including lateral drilling. This could cause confusion: do developers have permission to drill laterally
beyond the surface boundaries? If not, they could be at risk of enforcement proceedings for breach
of planning law. Also, if planning authorities fail to take into account the impacts of subsurface

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 84
17



All that glitters...

activities which go beyond the wellpad boundaries, planning permission could be flawed and
unsound.

Risks to groundwater are proven, while the prevention of contamination is not. The precautionary
principle encapsulated both in the Water Framework Directive states that groundwater should not
be polluted at all. Also, with knowledge of the industry and its impacts still evolving, and the industry
at a very early stage in the UK, it is not yet possible to know for sure what all the adverse impacts
will be, or to assume therefore that planning conditions set now will be adequate.
In several cases, the model planning conditions set out are inadequate:
= They do not properly address underground activity
= Key issues for planning authorities are omitted, such as air quality, traffic, land
contamination, flood risk, land stability or subsidence
* The conditions are in some cases broadbrush (eg water®!) or are duties to monitor rather
than abate or mitigate (eg noise)

There is also a lack of clarity about unconventional gas and oil terminology. Planning authorities
may be misled or confused by supposed distinctions between ‘conventional’ and ‘unconventional’
drilling, ‘fracking’, ‘stimulation’ and ‘testing’. For example, Cuadrilla's planning application for the
Preese Hall site refers to 'drilling of exploratory borehole and testing of hydrocarbons' — no
reference is made to hydraulic fracturing®. Many of these terms are unclear and may obscure the
true nature of the activities and their impacts. .

Planning authorities should consider all relevant issues: climate change is firmly part of their role,
and ‘control processes’ must be put in place by the planning authority’s use of conditions — hence
the need for EIA to provide information on the environmental impacts and therefore to have
pertinent conditions.

The section on restoration and aftercare is inconsistent with other national guidance. Planning
guidance requires restoration “at the earliest opportunity” and providing ‘the means to at least
maintain, and preferably enhance, the long-term quality of land and landscapes taken for mineral
extraction”®, The online guidance on onshore oil and gas simply refers to ‘proper restoration and
aftercare™®*. It is critical that planning authorities look to Welsh planning policy to secure adequate
financial guarantees to cover all eventualities®, particularly since online guidance for the UK refers
to a ‘voluntary agreement’ rather than insisting on a planning obligation®. Conditions may be
imposed but unless they are enforced, there is the risk that the restoration will not happen unless
the finance is set aside at the outside to cover the costs.

Inadequate monitoring and enforcement
There are major concerns about the monitoring and enforcement of unconventional gas and oil
activities by both planning authorities (through failure to enforce planning condition) and other

regulators (through effectively allowing operators to ‘mark their own homework’).

Monitoring is key to ensuring enforcement, but if experience in England is relevant, it is already
clear that planning authorities in Wales will struggle to fulfil their duties. For example, there have

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 85
18



All that glitters...

been instances where companies have failed to abide by planning and permit conditions, and no
enforcement action has been taken:
= Conditions were applied to Cuadrilla’s planning permission for its Becconsall site that it could
only drill for 90 days and must stop drilling by 30" September 2011 in order to protect
wintering birds at a nearby protected area. However, according to the Head of Planning at
Lancashire County Council, Cuadrilla ignored these conditions and drilled for longer than 90
days and past the date stipulated. No enforcement action was taken by the council.
= |Gas received planning permission in 2010 for coal bed methane exploration and production
at a site in Barton Moss, Salford. Despite stating that it would be drilling to 1300m to the coal
bed in its planning application documents, the company has now stated it is exploring the
shale gas layer and will be drilling to 3000m. Its permission applies only to coal bed methane
yet no enforcement action has been taken by Salford Council.

The Environment Agency’s draft guidance makes many references to what it will expect, but very
little or none to what it will inspect. This is critical if the public is to have faith in its regulation. For
example its draft guidance says “You should keep us informed of the nature and quantities of the
chemicals you propose to use’®” but does not say that it will check what is being used, even with
occasional inspections. The nature of the Environment Agency’s regulatory regime is that operators
are left to ‘mark their own homework’, in other words, self-regulation. This approach fails to ensure
that the policies and procedures are being followed in practice and remain fit for purpose.

Decommissioning and liability

Concerns about well integrity also extend to the decommissioning of unconventional gas and olil
wells. The risk of problems continues and even grows, because as time goes by an increasing
proportion of wells suffer integrity problems®. Cuadrilla has stopped work at its Preese Hall well in
Lancashire and planning permission to close the well has been granted. But many unanswered
guestions remain:

=  What monitoring of fractures has been undertaken? How far do they extend?

=  What will happen to the water and pollutants which remain underground?

=  What steps will be taken to prevent further seepage?

= What monitoring of water, air and soil impacts will be undertaken at the site?

= How long will monitoring be undertaken for?

=  What sort of risk assessment is being carried out?

The Environment Agency says it “would expect ... that plans to ensure anything was properly
contained subsequently were very firmly in place™® but the Office for Unconventional Gas & Oil is
“not aware of any independent monitoring™° of decommissioned wells.

In line with planning guidance, fracking companies must be required to provide an upfront financial
guarantee to cover clean-up costs for the lifetime of a well, including its decommissioning. Where
what are effectively ‘shell’ local companies are set up, these guarantees should be attached to the
parent company.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 86
19



All that glitters...

‘Salami-slicing’ of regulation

The current regulatory regime is vulnerable to ‘salami-slicing’, through which operators obtain
permission from planning authorities or regulators for operations in increments, rather than being
open about their overall plans at the start of the process. This raises concerns about robustness
and lack of transparency, and local authorities and regulators could grant permission on misleading
terms. If salami-slicing leads regulators to set the bar at a low level in the exploration phase, it could
preclude effective regulation of the production phase.

By splitting gas and oil activities into a series of smaller steps, there is a real risk that the planning
authority will fail to assess the overall impacts of the project and look only at the impacts of the
particular stage under consideration which may, taken on their own, be quite small.

4 Public participation and democracy: further failings

Public consultation as part of the regulation of unconventional gas and oil falls well short of what is
required, with more of a tick-box approach which arguably fails to discharge the UK Government’s
responsibilities under the Arhus Convention on Access to Information, Public Participation in
Decision-making and Access to Justice in Environmental Matters. Despite the Prime Minister’s
statement to the House of Commons that “any future shale gas production would have to follow ...
deep consultation with local communities ®*, the UK Government’s approach seems to be more
about sidelining local communities rather than allowing them to engage fully with the issue. Given
the strength of local opposition to fracking — 45% of those asked in a recent opinion poll were
opposed to fracking in their local area® - as well as the local knowledge which communities can
bring to bear, local engagement is critical.

The Arhus Convention places duties on public authorities to ensure that the public are fully involved
in decision making. These are reflected in relevant EU Directives, such as the Mining Waste
Directive, and, to some degree, in Natural Resources Wales’ public engagement activities.

This section addresses changes in laws and regulations to benefit companies and reduce public
involvement, failure to consult on planning guidance and poor practice in public engagement.

Removal of responsibility to notify directly

The UK Government has removed the requirement on onshore gas and oil companies to notify
householders directly if drilling or fracking could take place beneath their property. This is a
concession to the industry, prioritising removing regulation and safeguards rather than protection
and involvement of local people.

Such notification would, according to the UK Government, involve notifying a “disproportionately
large number of individuals and businesses” and would be “unnecessarily excessive”. Instead,
companies will have to ‘publish a notice in a local newspaper and put up site displays in local
parishes”®.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 87
20



All that glitters...

The change has been roundly criticised by a number of bodies including the House of Lords
Secondary Legislation Committee which concluded that the regulations “imperfectly achieve their
policy objectives”. It found that “streamlining procedures in relation to "fracking" might very well be
seen as a new and contentious policy; given that the Government allowed only six weeks for this
consultation, it is hard to imagine what policy considerations might lead them to allow 12 weeks or
longer for a consultation”. The Committee also made a number of procedural criticisms of the
Department of Communities and Local Government and described its explanation of the order as
“both fragmentary and apparently inconsistent”®*,

Proposed amendment to the law of trespass

At some point in the period up to April 2015, the UK Government is expected to propose changes to
trespass laws to make it easier for gas and oil companies to drill under someone’s land without their
approval. Although, in the UK, the Crown rather than landowners ‘own’ the oil or gas under a
property, the landowner still has to give permission, or not withhold it, for drilling to take place into
the rock under their land. Companies can go to court to get permission to drill under the land, but
they and the UK Government are concerned that this will further delay onshore gas and oll
exploration and production.

Earlier this year solicitors for landowners in Sussex told Celtique Energy, which wants to drill
beneath their land, that they were formally withholding permission. Celtique subsequently changed
its plans®.

A change to the law would be a further significant concession to the industry at the expense of local
peoples’ rights and some time-honoured principles of land law. It also removes independent
adjudication (through the courts) from the process and enables government to decide whether a
person’s rights have been interfered with and how much compensation (if any) they should receive.

Failure to consult on Planning Practice Guidance

Last summer the UK Government issued Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) for Onshore Oil and
Gas. In a significant departure from normal practice, there was no consultation on the PPG: it was
simply issued. There has therefore been no public testing or independent expert submissions that
have helped to inform the UK Government’s policy. There has been no parliamentary scrutiny or
examination by Select Committee. Subsequently this guidance was put into the planning practice
guidance portal with some changes — again without specific public consultation or a UK Government
response.

The UK Government’s own Consultation Principles®® explain why consultation is vital: “increasing
the level of transparency”, “bringing to bear expertise and alternative perspectives”, and
“strengthening policy making and ... understanding the effects of the policy on those affected.”

This has not happened for the PPG for Onshore Oil and Gas. Affected communities, local
authorities, and MPs as well as a myriad of other interests have not had an opportunity to contribute
and provide robust testing of the UK Government’s proposals. Friends of the Earth believes this
failure to consult on the PPG is not consistent with the spirit of the Arhus Convention.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 88
21



All that glitters...

Introduction of ‘standard permits’

Once again, we have little or no indication of the preparations that Natural Resources Wales is
making for the advent of the unconventional gas industry in Wales. In England, meanwhile, the
Environment Agency has proposed to create ‘standard permits’ for some aspects of unconventional
gas and oil operations. The principle and content of a standard permit has been consulted on once,
but (if adopted) thereafter there would be no public involvement, and decisions on whether an
operation should be covered by a standard permit would be a matter for the regulator and the
operator. This could contravene the Arhus Convention (and potentially the public participation
provisions of the Mining Waste Directive) and decreases transparency around unconventional gas
and oil regulation and the accountability of public bodies and the industry to local people.

The use of standard permits in this area is inappropriate and potentially harmful. The Environment
Agency has said that “we only develop standard rules for operations with well understood risks and
mitigation measures™’ but this is not the case with unconventional gas and oil which uses emerging
technology most of which has never before been used in the UK, with environmental and safety
impacts that are inadequately understood.

The Environment Agency has stated that it would consult on standard permits in cases of “high
public interest”. Experience to date indicates that in practice this will only occur in a small proportion
of cases, since the Agency concluded that horizontal drilling into shale rock at Balcombe last year
was not “high public interest”, despite significant protest at the site and nationwide interest.

Problems with local consultation to date

There has been poor practice to date in local consultation in high-profile cases.

= Cuadrilla received planning permission to drill in Balcombe in 2010, but made no attempt to
consult with either local residents or the Parish Council. Residents organised their own
public meeting in 2012 once they heard about the permission. After reassuring residents that
drilling in Balcombe was unlikely as they were concentrating on the North West, Cuadrilla
wrote to residents in May 2013 to say they would be drilling in Balcombe after all. They
would not speak at a public meeting, but instead held a ‘drop-in’ session. Further requests
for public meetings were forwarded to the company’s then PR advisers Bell Pottinger.

= Celtique Energy, the company proposing to drill and frack near Fernhurst in Sussex, has
reportedly set out ground rules for its community surgeries and discussions. These specify
that recording is “strictly prohibited” and that no “formal minutes or transcript of the meeting
[may be] produced or published in the public domain”®. Local MP Andrew Tyrie suggested
in a letter to Celtique Energy’s chief executive Geoff Davies that this might be because “a
number of my constituents allege that you have given different answers to the same
question™®.

* DECC has recommended that an Environmental Risk Assessment (ERA)® should be
carried out for all unconventional gas and oil applications. ERA guidance says that local
interest based groups should be involved. But when an ERA took place at one of Cuadrilla’s
sites in Lancashire, local community group Ribble Estuary against Fracking was not invited
to take part. ‘Public Consultation meetings’ were arranged instead with twelve people invited.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 89
22



All that glitters...

This, it was claimed, was the most effective way to cascade information down to the local
community, but the company failed to explain to some of the invitees that this was their role.

5 Corporate lobbying and involvement

There is clear evidence of corporate lobbying of senior civil servants, calling for weaker regulation.
Freedom of Information requests have revealed that Lord Browne, chairman of Cuadrilla and a non-
executive director in the Cabinet Office, intervened personally with the chair of the Environment
Agency, Lord Smith, to try to exempt the company from compliance with regulations on the
monitoring and disposal of waste products from drilling®. This issue was also raised with the
Environment Agency by Friends of the Earth in relation to Cuadrilla’s drilling in Balcombe. Following
Friends of the Earth’s complaint, and despite Cuadrilla’s lobbying, the Environment Agency decided
that Cuadrilla did need a Mining Waste Permit.

Following a separate personal intervention by Lord Browne, Lord Smith “offered to halve the
consultation time for a waste permit, agreed to intervene with a county council over Cuadrilla's
planning permission and to identify further risks to Cuadrilla's plans. ™

Further close links between the industry and the UK Government came to light when details of
emails between DECC and the UK Onshore Operators Group were revealed, showing that the two
agreed ‘lines to take’ on regulation on the launch of Public Health England’s review of the health
effects of shale gas exploration and production?©?,

6 The UK Government’s role: pliant cheerleader?

In its enthusiasm for unconventional gas and oil, the UK Government has adopted an attitude
described as “pliant cheerleading™®. UK Government statements such as “all out for shale” and
“shale gas is the future and we will make it happen” apply strong political pressure on regulators,
leading them to adopt a potentially over-permissive attitude and to over-streamline regulation. This
can be seen in the statement in the Environment Agency’s draft guidance that “we avoid objecting
where we can™®. Other UK Government decisions also risk reducing the adequacy and
effectiveness of regulation.

Office for Unconventional Gas and Oil: cheerleader and regulator?

Overall responsibility for the regulation of unconventional gas and oil in the UK lies with the Office
for Unconventional Gas and Oil (OUGO). OUGO sits within the Department of Energy & Climate
Change, which is also responsible for regulating some of the impacts of fracking by issuing licences
to companies. OUGO’s website refers to its roles as to “ensure we make the best use of our natural
resources by encouraging the development of the unconventional gas and oil industry in the UK”,
and to “ensure regulation of the industry, including the planning and permitting processes, is as
streamlined and simplified as possible through the exploration, appraisal and development phases
to full production, while remaining sufficiently robust to safeguard public safety, the workforce, and
the environment™°®.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 90
23



All that glitters...

There is a clear conflict between OUGO'’s twin roles of ‘encouraging development and ‘ensuring
regulation’ (a dichotomy raised by Tim Yeo MP, chair of the Energy & Climate Change Select
Committee!®’), between the streamlining of regulation and making it robust.

Cuts to regulators

Key regulators are facing staff and budget cuts, affecting their capacity to respond to the challenges
posed by this new technology:
= Natural Resources Wales is facing a 3.3% budget reduction between 2014-15 and 2015-
16%. At a time of heightened pressure on the agency following floods and forestry disease,
this increases concerns about the permitting and inspection regime.
= Planning authorities are also facing budget cuts, meaning that planning officers are stretched
and under-resourced. This compounds concerns that neither officers nor councillors on
planning committees have sufficient knowledge about the issues.

Lobbying to water down EU action

The UK Government has led lobbying to water down possible European action on the regulation of
unconventional gas and oil.

In January, the European Commission decided on its action in this area. An Impact Assessment
showing that a new Directive setting specific binding provisions was the most effective of the
options considered in terms of tackling the environmental risks, providing legal clarity and
addressing public concerns. The same Impact Assessment showed that non-binding
recommendations and guidance to member states was the least effective option but the European
Commission took the latter course.

Letters obtained by Friends of the Earth show that the UK Government led the lobbying in favour of
this weakest option®. Thus, while the UK Government proclaims the benefit of regulation, behind
the scenes in Europe it has manoeuvred to water down regulations.

Placing an ‘economic growth duty’ on regulators

The UK Government has proposed a duty on the Health & Safety Executive to have regard to
economic growth, which creates further potential conflict. It adds to the pressure on regulators to
approve activities such as unconventional gas and oil which are promoted by the UK Government
as vital for the economy**°. Meanwhile, the Welsh Government has created a new ‘ statutory
purpose’ for the environmental regulator, to include a duty to “sustainably use” the environment and
natural resources of Wales**!.

Agencies whose role is to conserve and enhance the natural environment should be free from
demands to boost short-term economic growth.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 91
24



All that glitters...

7

Conclusions

Unconventional gas and oil exploration and production present serious and unnecessary risks for

Wales.

This briefing shows that there are serious shortcomings with the regulatory regime for
unconventional gas and oil in Wales. Public health and safety risks are not adequately addressed
by the current regulatory framework, and local decision-making is being weakened, despite the UK
Government’s commitment that communities should be consulted in full.

Far from being gold standard as claimed, the regulatory regime is inadequate, flawed or ineffectively
applied and enforced:

Natural Resources Wales has produced no guidance, or even draft guidance, to cover the
activities of the onshore oil and gas industry. Where draft guidance has been issued in
England by the Environment Agency, it is worryingly soft-touch to the industry.
The climate change impacts of extracting and burning unconventional gas and oil are not
adequately addressed.
The risks of water contamination are not adequately regulated.
Regulators have failed to set out a clear strategy in relation to water supply for fracking,
which requires very large volumes of water.
Decision makers fail to adequately address potential impacts on protected species and
habitats or screen out protected areas from exploration and extraction altogether.
There are problems with the application of Environmental Impact Assessment, which fails to
address all the risks arising at unconventional oil and gas sites and is being inadequately
applied.
There is a lack of dedicated regulation, despite specific expert body recommendations that
this is needed from, for example, the Royal Society.
There are major shortcomings in planning practice guidance, such as a lack of clarity about
site boundaries and inadequate model planning conditions.
There is inadequate monitoring and enforcement by planning authorities and regulators
leading to a culture of self-regulation.
The impact of regulation risks being reduced further through ‘salami-slicing’ whereby
companies get permission from regulators in increments, rather than being open about their
overall plans from the start.
The UK Government has smoothed the path for the industry, undermining democracy and
public participation in decision making through:

o the removal of the responsibility on companies to notify individual landowners,

o proposed changes to trespass laws,

o proposals to introduce “standard” environmental permits which would not normally be

consulted on; and

o failure to consult on planning practice guidance.
Gas and oil companies have succeeded in weakening and in some cases circumventing
regulation through direct lobbying of senior civil servants.
The UK Government has cut regulators’ budgets and given some of them an economic
growth duty.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 02

25



All that glitters...

The UK Government and the industry repeatedly stress the strength of current regulations. This is
far from being the case. The following changes would strengthen them:
= The use of the precautionary approach by all regulators and public decision makers;
= A full assessment of climate impacts — considering combustion impacts in the round - at all
stages of regulation, namely licensing, minerals plans, planning permission and site-level
permitting;
= Full baseline monitoring of water, air and soil before drilling, testing or fracking begin;
= Effective assessment of cumulative impacts in all cases;
= Making Environmental Impact Assessment mandatory for all unconventional gas and oll
activities — the industry’s voluntary commitment to undertake EIA is insufficient because it
only applies to “fracking” (not drilling or other kinds of testing) and it is unclear if it is legally
enforceable;
= The introduction of dedicated regulations for the industry, rather than using non-binding
industry guidelines and regulations developed for the offshore industry;
= Specific technical guidance for the industry in Wales;
= Ensuring full and independent monitoring and enforcement of regulations by all regulators;
and
= Requiring a full financial bond to cover all possible remediation

However, even if these were implemented, major doubts remain: can the unconventional oil and gas
industry be regulated into safety, or will better regulation make it safer, but not safe? As the United
Nations Environment Program has stated, “fracking may result in unavoidable environmental
impacts even if [gas] is extracted properly”**?,

In addition, unconventional gas and oil will not help tackle climate change:

» Exploiting the UK’s unconventional gas and oil would just add to the world’s stock of
unburnable carbon — fossil fuels that we cannot burn if we want to avoid the worst impacts of
climate change.

= We do not have a binding global climate deal which would give at least a 2 in 3 chance of
avoiding global temperatures rising by more than 2°C. This deal would help ensure that
unconventional gas and oil would be used instead of, rather than as well as, other fossil
fuels.

= The prospect of unconventional gas, particularly shale gas, in the UK risks driving a second
‘dash for gas’ with the construction of a large number of new gas-fired power stations. The
Chief Executive of the Committee for Climate Change has said that this would be
“completely incompatible™* with the UK’s binding climate change targets.

The UK’s energy system must reduce our reliance on fossil fuels, basing our energy future on
reducing energy waste and exploiting the UK’s vast potential for renewables. Reducing our reliance
on fossil fuels, rather than remaining dependent on them, is also a much better way of dealing with
concerns about energy security.

Because of this, there should be a moratorium on further exploration for and production of
unconventional fossil fuels such as shale gas and coal bed methane.

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 03
26



All that glitters...

! The Guardian, 4th December 2012, ‘Gas strategy should be ‘plan Z’, government’s climate adviser warns’:
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2012/dec/04/gas-strategy-plan-z-climate-adviser

2 Quoted in ‘Kent outlined as key battleground for fracking at four sites in Tilmanstone, Guston Court Farm, Shepherdswell and Woodnesborough’
http://www.kentonline.co.uk/east_kent mercury/news/fracking-our-future-hope-or-8502/

3 Ed Davey, Could shale gas help the climate change fight?, http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-
change-fight

4 http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/politics/david-cameron-promises-fracking-tax-boost-for-councils-willing-to-approve-projects-
9055280.html

5 Budget speech 20/03/13 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmhansrd/cm130320/debtext/130320-0001.htm#13032055000002
column 938

6 Ed Davey, Could shale gas help the climate change fight?, http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-
change-fight

7 Quoted in ‘Kent outlined as key battleground for fracking at four sites in Tilmanstone, Guston Court Farm, Shepherdswell and Woodnesborough’
http://www.kentonline.co.uk/east _kent mercury/news/fracking-our-future-hope-or-8502/

8 Public Health England ‘Review of the potential public health impacts of exposures to chemical and radioactive pollutants as a result of the shale gas
extraction’, p. iii: http://www.hpa.org.uk/Publications/Environment/PHECRCEReportSeries/1310Reviewofthepotentialhealthimpactsshalegas/

9 Physicians, Scientists & Engineers for Healthy Energy ‘Impediments to Public Health Research on Shale (Tight) Oil and Gas Development’

http://psehealthyenergy.org/data/PSE ImpedimentsPublicHealth May2013.pdf

10 DECC, ‘Potential Greenhouse Gas Emissions Associated with Shale Gas Extraction and Use’ para 4(a)
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/237330/MacKay Stone shale study report 09092013.pdf

11 Umweltbundesamt, “Environmental impacts of fracking related to exploration and exploitation of unconventional natural gas deposits’,
http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/sites/default/files/medien/378/publikationen/texte 83 2013 environmental impacts of fracking.pdf

12 This is an independent organisation that “supports independent, authoritative and evidence-based assessments that inform public policy
development”. These assessments are conducted by multidisciplinary panels of experts from across Canada and abroad. Its members are the
Royal Society of Canada, the Candian Academy of Engineering and the Canadian Academy of Health Sciences- see
http://www.scienceadvice.ca/en/about.aspx

13 Council of Canadian Academies, ‘Environmental impacts of shale gas extraction in Canada’
http://www.scienceadvice.ca/uploads/eng/assessments%20and%20publications%20and%20news%20releases/shale%20gas/shalegas execsumm
en.pdf

14 ) Broderick & K Anderson, ‘Has US shale gas reduced CO2 emissions?’ http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-
gas-reduced-co2-emissions

15 DECC, ‘Potential Greenhouse Gas Emissions Associated with Shale Gas Extraction and Use’ op cit concluded that “without global climate policies ...

new fossil fuel exploitation is likely to lead to an increase in cumulative GHG [greenhouse gas] emissions and the risk of climate change”

16 J Broderick & K Anderson, ‘Has US shale gas reduced CO2 emissions?’ http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-
gas-reduced-co2-emissions

17 DECC, ‘Potential Greenhouse Gas Emissions Associated with Shale Gas Extraction and Use’ gives figures as follows:

conventional gas 199-207g CO2e/kWh of chemical energy, UK shale: 200-253g CO2e/kWh, LNG = 233-270g CO2e/kWh

18 Friends of the Earth, ‘The UK, shale gas and unburnable carbon: questions for the UK government’ op cit:

http://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/unburnable gas 2013.pdf

19 UNEP (2012) ‘Gas fracking: can we safely squeeze the rocks?’ http://www.unep.org/pdf/UNEP-GEAS NOV 2012.pdf

20 IPCC Working Group 3 Summary for Policy Makers http://report.mitigation2014.org/spm/ipcc_ wg3 ar5 summary-for-policymakers approved.pdf

21 ibid

22 Dana R. Caulton, Paul B. Shepson, Renee L. Santoro, Jed P. Sparks, Robert W. Howarth, Anthony R. Ingraffea, Maria O. L. Cambaliza, Colm
Sweeney, Anna Karion, Kenneth J. Davis, Brian H. Stirm, Stephen A. Montzka, and Ben R. Miller, Toward a better understanding and
quantification of methane emissions from shale gas development, PNAS 2014 : 1316546111v1-201316546.

23 Angling Trust, National Trust, Royal Society for the Protection of Birds, Salmon & Trout Association, Wildlife Trusts and Wildfowl & Wetlands Trust,
‘Are we fit to frack?’, http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/shale _gas summary tcm9-365778.pdf

24 UNEP, “Gas fracking: can we safely squeeze the rocks?” op cit

25 AEA Technology for the European Commission, “Support to the identification of potential risks for the environment and human health arising from

hydrocarbons operations involving hydraulic fracturing in Europe”, 2012

26 This briefing specifically only covers Wales, as England, Northern Ireland and Scotland have different regulatory regimes. However, many of the
points made also apply to England, Northern Ireland and Scotland.

27 DECC, ‘Onshore oil and gas exploration in the UK: regulation and best practice — England’,
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/265988/Onshore UK oil and gas exploration England Dec13

contents.pdf

28 See Article 191(2) Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union: “Union policy on the environment shall aim at a high level of protection taking
into account the diversity of situations in the various regions of the Union. It shall be based on the precautionary principle and on the principles
that preventive action should be taken, that environmental damage should as a priority be rectified at source and that the polluter should pay.”

29 For example, the Water Framework Directive 2000/60/EC, the Groundwater Directive 2006/118/EC and the Habitats Directive 1992/43/EC

30 Rio Declaration on Environment and Development, principle 15
http://www.unep.org/Documents.Multilingual/Default.Print.asp?documentid=78&articleid=1163

31 See ‘Drilling without fail? A review of empirical data on well failure in oil and gas wells’
https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/drilling-without-fail-review-empirical-data-well-failure-oil-gas-wells-46473.pdf

32 For example S. G. Osborn, A. Vengosh, N.I R. Warner and R. B. Jackson, “Methane contamination of drinking water accompanying gas-well drilling
and hydraulic fracturing” http://www.pnas.org/content/early/2011/05/02/1100682108.abstract

33 For example National Toxics Network ‘Toxic chemicals in the exploration and production of gas from unconventional sources’
http://www.ntn.org.au/wp/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/UCgas_report-April-2013.pdf

34 http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s24889/13.12.2013%20Correspondence%20-
%20First%20Minister%20t0%20the%20Petitioner.pdf

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 94
27


http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2012/dec/04/gas-strategy-plan-z-climate-adviser
http://www.kentonline.co.uk/east_kent_mercury/news/fracking-our-future-hope-or-8502/
http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-change-fight
http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-change-fight
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/politics/david-cameron-promises-fracking-tax-boost-for-councils-willing-to-approve-projects-9055280.html
http://www.independent.co.uk/news/uk/politics/david-cameron-promises-fracking-tax-boost-for-councils-willing-to-approve-projects-9055280.html
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmhansrd/cm130320/debtext/130320-0001.htm#13032055000002
http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-change-fight
http://www.businessgreen.com/bg/opinion/2341708/could-shale-gas-help-the-climate-change-fight
http://www.kentonline.co.uk/east_kent_mercury/news/fracking-our-future-hope-or-8502/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/Publications/Environment/PHECRCEReportSeries/1310Reviewofthepotentialhealthimpactsshalegas/
http://psehealthyenergy.org/data/PSE_ImpedimentsPublicHealth_May2013.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/237330/MacKay_Stone_shale_study_report_09092013.pdf
http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/sites/default/files/medien/378/publikationen/texte_83_2013_environmental_impacts_of_fracking.pdf
http://www.scienceadvice.ca/en/about.aspx
http://www.scienceadvice.ca/uploads/eng/assessments%20and%20publications%20and%20news%20releases/shale%20gas/shalegas_execsummen.pdf
http://www.scienceadvice.ca/uploads/eng/assessments%20and%20publications%20and%20news%20releases/shale%20gas/shalegas_execsummen.pdf
http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-gas-reduced-co2-emissions
http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-gas-reduced-co2-emissions
http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-gas-reduced-co2-emissions
http://www.tyndall.ac.uk/publications/technical-report/2012/has-us-shale-gas-reduced-co2-emissions
http://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/unburnable_gas_2013.pdf
http://www.unep.org/pdf/UNEP-GEAS_NOV_2012.pdf
http://report.mitigation2014.org/spm/ipcc_wg3_ar5_summary-for-policymakers_approved.pdf
http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/shale_gas_summary_tcm9-365778.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/265988/Onshore_UK_oil_and_gas_exploration_England_Dec13_contents.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/265988/Onshore_UK_oil_and_gas_exploration_England_Dec13_contents.pdf
http://www.unep.org/Documents.Multilingual/Default.Print.asp?documentid=78&articleid=1163
https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/drilling-without-fail-review-empirical-data-well-failure-oil-gas-wells-46473.pdf
http://www.pnas.org/content/early/2011/05/02/1100682108.abstract
http://www.ntn.org.au/wp/wp-content/uploads/2013/04/UCgas_report-April-2013.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s24889/13.12.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20First%20Minister%20to%20the%20Petitioner.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s24889/13.12.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20First%20Minister%20to%20the%20Petitioner.pdf

All that glitters...

35 DECC, Strategic Environmental Assessment for Further Onshore Oil and Gas Licensing Environmental Report,
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/273997/DECC SEA Environmental Report.pdf page x

36 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140228chapter-4-en.pdf para 4.2.2

37 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140228chapter-4-en.pdf para 4.3

38 https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/planning-fracking-wales-46815.pdf

39 http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s15026/14.01.2013%20Correspondence%20-
%20Welsh%20Local%20Government%20Association%20to%20the%20Chair.pdf

40 http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s17402/07.05.2013%20Correspondence%20-
%20Minister%20for%20Housing%20and%20Regeneration%20t0%20the%20Chair.pdf

41 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf paras 64-65

42 AEA Technology for the European Commission ‘Support to the identification of potential risks for the environment and human health arising from
hydrocarbons operations involving hydraulic fracturing in Europe’, 10 August 2012, p.vii
http://ec.europa.eu/environment/integration/energy/pdf/fracking%20study.pdf

43 See for example studies by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (USA) on gas leakage from a shale gas field in Uinta, Utah of up
to 9% of total gas produced: http://www.nature.com/news/methane-leaks-erode-green-credentials-of-natural-gas-1.12123#/ref-link-5 and by
Miller et al ‘Anthropogenic emissions of methane in the United States’ http://www.pnas.org/content/early/2013/11/20/1314392110.abstract
which found that methane emissions from natural gas operations in the US might be 50% higher than previous estimates. One recent study has
found that methane emissions for some wells in the drilling phase are up to 1000 times estimates made by the US EPA ‘Toward a better
understanding and quantification of methane emissions from shale gas development’ Caulton et al PNAS 2014 : 1316546111v1-201316546

44 Environment Agency, ‘Onshore oil and gas exploratory operations: technical guidance — consultation draft’, https://consult.environment-
agency.gov.uk/file/2582905 p.21.

45 A standard set by the EU for managing operations and reducing environmental impact

46 Ibid.

47 House of Lords Economic Affairs Committee inquiry ‘The Economic Impact on UK Energy Policy of Shale Gas and Oil’ op cit Q161

48 Article 6(1) Groundwater Directive (2006/118).

49 http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/search, 18 June 2014

50 Email from Natural Resources Wales to Gareth Clubb, 23 June 2014: “mae'n debyg fod ganddo ni ddim llawlyfr wahanol am Cyfoeth Naturiol

Cymru, mi fydda ni'n defnyddio'r un Saesneg a wrth siarad efo sawl cyd-weithwr mae'n edrych fel fod na ddim cynllun am creu un newydd amdano

ni”.

51 ‘Drilling without fail? A review of empirical data on well failure in oil and gas wells’ op cit

52 http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0264817214000609

53 House of Lords Economic Affairs Committee inquiry ‘The Economic Impact on UK Energy Policy of Shale Gas and Oil’, evidence from Professor
David Smythe http://www.parliament.uk/documents/lords-committees/economic-affairs/EnergyPolicy/Evidence%20Volume/EAC-energy-ev-
vol.pdf p472

54 The Environment Agency has clarified that no drilling would be permitted in Source Protection Zones 1 — 3.

55 http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20140328084622/http://cdn.environment-agency.gov.uk/geho0906bldb-e-e.pdf p 8

56 Email from Dr Gareth Richards, Acting Pollution Prevention and Control Team Leader of Natural Resources Wales, 10 April 2014: “I can confirm that

there are not any Waste Water Treatment facilities in Wales that currently have a Radioactive Substances permit for the treatment of contaminated

water”.

57 DECC, Strategic Environmental Assessment for Further Onshore Oil and Gas Licensing Environmental Report Appendix B
https://econsultation.decc.gov.uk/decc-policy/consultation-env-report-further-oil-gas-licensing/supporting_documents/Appendix%20B.pdf page
B5.57

58 See, for example, the site at Llantrithyd

%% Mining Waste permit for |Gas at Barton Moss: http://www.igas-barton.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/EPRAB3709LDA001-Permit-Island-
Gas.pdf

60 See http://www.hse.gov.uk/reach/

61 See http://echa.europa.eu/documents/10162/13632/nutshell guidance csa en.pdf

62 Environment Agency, ‘Onshore oil and gas exploratory operations: technical guidance — consultation draft’ op cit

63 Environment Agency, ‘Onshore oil and gas exploratory operations: technical guidance — consultation draft’, https://consult.environment-
agency.gov.uk/file/2582905 p.25

64 http://www.water.org.uk/home/policy/positions/shale-gas/water-uk-shale-gas-briefing-paper-update-nov-2013.pdf

55 |In July 2013, Afon Ebwy was of “notably low” flow, for example http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/Policy-advice-
and-guidance/water-situation-report/water-situation-report-july-2013?lang=en

66 Chartered Institute of Water and Environmental Management, ‘Shale Gas and Water’,
http://www.ciwem.org/media/1023221/Shale%20Gas%20and%20Water%20WEB.pdf

67 RSPB, Wildfowl and Wetland Trust, Salmon & Trout Association and the Angling Trust, ‘The Water Bill and shale gas — Second Reading briefing’,
http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/water_bill tcm9-357944.pdf

68 ‘Are we fit to frack?’ op cit

69 UNEP ‘Gas fracking: can we safely squeeze the rocks’ op cit

70 Royal Society & Royal Academy of Engineering, ‘Shale gas extraction in the UK: a review of hydraulic fracturing’
http://royalsociety.org/uploadedFiles/Royal Society Content/policy/projects/shale-gas/2012-06-28-Shale-gas.pdf recommendation 7

7 UK onshore shale gas well guidleines:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/185935/UKOOGShaleGasWellGuidelines.pdf

72 For example, EIA provides key information about impacts resulting from the introduction of pollutants into the underground hydrology system and

the integrity and longevity of the well casing.

73 See for example the screening opinion adopted by West Sussex County Council in the case of the Cuadrilla site at Balcombe, which failed to

consider the impacts of horizontal drilling, the volume of water to be used, volume of waste etc.

74 Ibid, which did not seem to recognise the significance of the fact that drilling would take place in an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

75 lbid.

76 See for example the Becconsall site in Lancashire operated by Cuadrilla Bowland Ltd.

77 Schedule 2 of the Town & Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 95
28


https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/273997/DECC_SEA_Environmental_Report.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140228chapter-4-en.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/publications/140228chapter-4-en.pdf
https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/planning-fracking-wales-46815.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s15026/14.01.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20Welsh%20Local%20Government%20Association%20to%20the%20Chair.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s15026/14.01.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20Welsh%20Local%20Government%20Association%20to%20the%20Chair.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s17402/07.05.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20Minister%20for%20Housing%20and%20Regeneration%20to%20the%20Chair.pdf
http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s17402/07.05.2013%20Correspondence%20-%20Minister%20for%20Housing%20and%20Regeneration%20to%20the%20Chair.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/environment/integration/energy/pdf/fracking%20study.pdf
http://www.pnas.org/content/early/2013/11/20/1314392110.abstract
https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/file/2582905
https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/file/2582905
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/search
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0264817214000609
http://www.parliament.uk/documents/lords-committees/economic-affairs/EnergyPolicy/Evidence%20Volume/EAC-energy-ev-vol.pdf
http://www.parliament.uk/documents/lords-committees/economic-affairs/EnergyPolicy/Evidence%20Volume/EAC-energy-ev-vol.pdf
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20140328084622/http:/cdn.environment-agency.gov.uk/geho0906bldb-e-e.pdf
https://econsultation.decc.gov.uk/decc-policy/consultation-env-report-further-oil-gas-licensing/supporting_documents/Appendix%20B.pdf
http://www.igas-barton.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/EPRAB3709LDA001-Permit-Island-Gas.pdf
http://www.igas-barton.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2013/11/EPRAB3709LDA001-Permit-Island-Gas.pdf
http://www.hse.gov.uk/reach/
http://echa.europa.eu/documents/10162/13632/nutshell_guidance_csa_en.pdf
https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/file/2582905
https://consult.environment-agency.gov.uk/file/2582905
http://www.water.org.uk/home/policy/positions/shale-gas/water-uk-shale-gas-briefing-paper-update-nov-2013.pdf
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/Policy-advice-and-guidance/water-situation-report/water-situation-report-july-2013?lang=en
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/Policy-advice-and-guidance/water-situation-report/water-situation-report-july-2013?lang=en
http://www.ciwem.org/media/1023221/Shale%20Gas%20and%20Water%20WEB.pdf
http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/water_bill_tcm9-357944.pdf
http://royalsociety.org/uploadedFiles/Royal_Society_Content/policy/projects/shale-gas/2012-06-28-Shale-gas.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/185935/UKOOGShaleGasWellGuidelines.pdf

All that glitters...

78 Ecologistas en Accion-CODA v Ayuntamiento de Madrid (C-142/07), para 44.

79 Angling Trust, National Trust, RSPB, Salmon & Trout Association Wildlife Trusts and the Wildfowl & Wetlands Trust, ‘Are we fit to frack?’,

http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/shale _gas summary tcm9-365778.pdf

80 http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/section/55

81 DCLG Online planning practice guidance, March 2014 Paragraph: 139 Reference ID: 27-139-20140306

82 http://planningregister.lancashire.gov.uk/PlanAppDisp.aspx?recno=5155

83 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf para 48

84 DCLG Online planning practice guidance, March 2014 Paragraph: 127 Reference ID: 27-127-20140306

85 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf para 53

86 DCLG Online planning practice guidance, March 2014 Paragraph: 036 Reference ID: 27-036-20140306

87 Environment Agency, Onshore oil and gas exploratory operations: technical guidance
Consultation Draft, op cit p16

8 https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/drilling-without-fail-review-empirical-data-well-failure-oil-gas-wells-46473.pdf pp 3, 5

89 House of Lords Economic Affairs Committee inquiry ‘The Economic Impact on UK Energy Policy of Shale Gas and Oil’ op cit Q165

90 Ibid

91 House of Commons 12th September 2012 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmhansrd/cm120912/debtext/120912-
0001.htm#12091223000008

92 See http://news.opinium.co.uk/sites/news.opinium.co.uk/files/fracking - the nations view - opinium research may 2014 - static_version.pdf

93 DCLG Written Ministerial Statement on Planning Applications, http://www.parliament.uk/documents/commons-vote-

office/December%202013/18%20december/9-DCLG-Planning-Applications.pdf

94 28th Report of Secondary Legislation Committee concerning Draft Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications,
Requests and Site Visits) (England) (Amendment) Regulations:
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/Id201314/Idselect/Idsecleg/124/12403.htm#a2.

95 See http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/may/12/celtique-energy-abandons-south-downs-fracking-plans

96 Government Consultation Principles https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/255180/Consultation-
Principles-Oct-2013.pdf

97 Email from Matt Georges, Environment Agency lead on draft technical guidance, to Tony Bosworth 31/07/13

98 Daily Telegraph ‘Fracking boss bans locals from recording ‘engagement’ talks’
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/comment/citydiary/10554209/Fracking-boss-bans-locals-from-recording-engagement-talks.html

99 ibid

100 These are more superficial than Environmental Impact Assessments and as such are not an adequate replacement.

101 Greenpeace, ‘Fracking in the UK: FOI’s show Lord Browne intervened to try and water down environmental regulations for Cuadrilla’,
http://www.greenpeace.org.uk/newsdesk/energy/investigations/fracking-uk-foi%E2%80%99s-show-lord-browne-intervened-try-water-down-
environmental-regulations-cuadrilla

102 Guardian, ‘Owen Patterson held urgent meeting for fracking boss, documents show’
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/mar/21/owen-paterson-urgent-meeting-fracking-cuadrilla-lord-browne

103 Guardian, ‘Emails reveal UK helped shale gas industry manage fracking opposition’,
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/jan/17/emails-uk-shale-gas-fracking-opposition

104 The Guardian, ‘Emails reveal UK helped shale gas industry manage fracking opposition’
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/jan/17/emails-uk-shale-gas-fracking-opposition

105 Environment Agency, Onshore oil and gas exploratory operations: technical guidance

Consultation Draft, op cit

106 See https://www.gov.uk/government/groups/office-of-unconventional-gas-and-oil-ougo

107 House of Commons Energy & Climate Change Select Committee report (2012-13 session), ‘The Impact of Shale Gas on Energy Markets’
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmselect/cmenergy/785/785.pdf Q280

108 http://wales.gov.uk/docs/caecd/publications/131203budget1415-meg-en.pdf p 12

109 Letter from David Cameron to Jose Manuel Barroso obtained by Friends of the Earth. Mr Cameron wrote “it is essential the EU minimise the

regulatory burdens and costs on industry and domestic bill payers by not creating uncertainty or introducing new legislation”

110 See for example Energy Minister Michael Fallon’s speech on ‘UK onshore production’ https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/uk-onshore-
production-michael-fallon

11 http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/board-meeting-agendas-minutes-and-papers/18-december-2013/paper-10-
strategic-principles-for-planning-advice.pdf?lang=en para 12

112 UNEP ‘Gas fracking: can we safely squeeze the rocks’ op cit

113 The Guardian, 4th December 2012, ‘Gas strategy should be ‘plan Z’, government’s climate adviser warns’ op cit

Friends of the Earth Cymru Tudalen y pecyn 96

29


http://www.rspb.org.uk/Images/shale_gas_summary_tcm9-365778.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/section/55
http://planningregister.lancashire.gov.uk/PlanAppDisp.aspx?recno=5155
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/desh/policy/120522planningmineralpolicyen.pdf
https://www.foe.co.uk/sites/default/files/downloads/drilling-without-fail-review-empirical-data-well-failure-oil-gas-wells-46473.pdf
http://news.opinium.co.uk/sites/news.opinium.co.uk/files/fracking_-_the_nations_view_-_opinium_research_may_2014_-_static_version.pdf
http://www.parliament.uk/documents/commons-vote-office/December%202013/18%20december/9-DCLG-Planning-Applications.pdf
http://www.parliament.uk/documents/commons-vote-office/December%202013/18%20december/9-DCLG-Planning-Applications.pdf
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld201314/ldselect/ldsecleg/124/12403.htm#a2
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/may/12/celtique-energy-abandons-south-downs-fracking-plans
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/255180/Consultation-Principles-Oct-2013.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/255180/Consultation-Principles-Oct-2013.pdf
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/comment/citydiary/10554209/Fracking-boss-bans-locals-from-recording-engagement-talks.html
http://www.greenpeace.org.uk/newsdesk/energy/investigations/fracking-uk-foi’s-show-lord-browne-intervened-try-water-down-environmental-regulations-cuadrilla
http://www.greenpeace.org.uk/newsdesk/energy/investigations/fracking-uk-foi’s-show-lord-browne-intervened-try-water-down-environmental-regulations-cuadrilla
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/mar/21/owen-paterson-urgent-meeting-fracking-cuadrilla-lord-browne
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/jan/17/emails-uk-shale-gas-fracking-opposition
http://www.theguardian.com/environment/2014/jan/17/emails-uk-shale-gas-fracking-opposition
https://www.gov.uk/government/groups/office-of-unconventional-gas-and-oil-ougo
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201213/cmselect/cmenergy/785/785.pdf
http://wales.gov.uk/docs/caecd/publications/131203budget1415-meg-en.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/uk-onshore-production-michael-fallon
https://www.gov.uk/government/speeches/uk-onshore-production-michael-fallon
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/board-meeting-agendas-minutes-and-papers/18-december-2013/paper-10-strategic-principles-for-planning-advice.pdf?lang=en
http://naturalresourceswales.gov.uk/content/docs/pdfs/our-work/board-meeting-agendas-minutes-and-papers/18-december-2013/paper-10-strategic-principles-for-planning-advice.pdf?lang=en

Eitem 2.12

P-04-524 Rheolaeth Gynllunio a r Gymraeg

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol
Cymru, tra bydd yn ystyried y Bil Diwygio Cynllunio, i gynnwys darpariaeth i
wneud y defnydd o arwyddion dwyieithog yn ofyniad cyfreithiol mewn
amodau cynllunio ar gyfer pob adeilad newydd yng Nghymru y bydd y
cyhoedd yn cael mynediad iddo, drwy dalu neu beidio.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol :

Dros hanner can mlynedd ar 6l i Gymdeithas yr laith Gymraeg ddechrau ar ei
hymgyrch dros ddwyieithrwydd yng Nghymru, maeOr sector preifat yn
parhau i fethu a chydymffurfio o bell ffordd. Mae angen deddfwriaeth er
mwyn sicrhau bod y sector yn cydymffurfio a Pharagraff 13 o Nodyn Cyngor
Technegol 20. Ni ddylai ymgyrchoedd unigol, fel yr ymgyrch Premier Inn, fod
yn ofynnol oherwydd mae angen polisi cyffredinol sy(n trin y Gymraeg yn
gyfartal yn y sector preifat

Prif ddeisebydd: Owain Arfon Jones

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 lonawr 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 123

Tudalen y pecyn 97



Carl Sargeant AC / AM ’\/ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio .
Minister for Housing and Regeneration J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-S24
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/00187/14

William Powell AM
Chair Petitions committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Q@/\Qhwefmr 2014

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 31 lonawr parthed deiseb gan Owain Arfon Jones ar
arwyddion dwyieithog. Rwy’n ddiolchgar am y cyfle i roi sylwadau fel rhan o ystyriaeth y
Pwyligor.

Mae’r ddeiseb yn galw am y Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) i gynnwys gofyniad fod arwyddion ar bob
adeilad newydd sy’n agored I'r cyhoedd yn ddwyieithog. Nid wyf yn gallu cefnogi’r ddeiseb
am ei fod yn gofyn am gynnwys mater o bolisi y tu allan i gymhwysedd cynllunio yn y Bil
Cynllunio (Cymru).

Pwrpas Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) yw diwygio’r fframwaith ddeddfwriaethol ar gyfer gweithredu y
system gynllunio yng Nghymru. Nid yw’r Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) yn cynnwys polisi, sy'n
parhau i fod &'i ganolowynt ym Mholisi Cynllunio Cymru a Nodiadau Cyngor Technegol.
Mae canllawiau yn bodoli eisoes yn ymwneud & arwyddion a hysbysebion, cyn belled y
maen nhw’n faterion cynllunio.

Mae deddfwriaeth yn galluogi’r system Gynllunio i gyfyngu a rheoli arddangos arwyddion a
hysbysebion ar sail mwynder a diogelwch cyhoeddus. Ceir canllawiau cynllunio ar vy
materion hyn yn Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 7: Rheoli Hysbysebion Awyr Agored (1996).

Nid yw’r laith sy’'n ymddangos ar arwyddion yn fater sy’n destun rheolaeth Cynllunio mewn
deddfwriaeth; ni fyddai unrhyw bolisi felly yn gadarn. Fodd bynnag, mae Nodyn Cyngor
Technegol 20: Cynllunio a’r Gymraeg (2013) yn dynodi bod arwyddion dwyieithog yn un
modd o hybu diwylliant unigryw Cymru. Gall awdurdodau cynllunio lleol hyrwyddo
arwyddion dwyieithog ac enwau strydoedd Cymraeg yn eu Cynlluniau Datblygu Lleol.

Tudalen y pecyn 98




Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi rhyddhau safonau iaith arfaethedig sy'n cynnwys rhai yn
ymwneud & arwyddion. Mae’r safonau hyn, i ddechrau, yn ymrwymo Gweinidogion Cymru,
awdurdodau lleol ac awdurdodau parciau cenedlaethol.

Yn gywir

Carl Sargeant AC / AM

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Tudalen y pecyn 99



Eitem 2.13

P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng
Nghymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddiweddaru Polisi Cynllunio Cymru a dogfennau cynllunio perthnasol eraill,
fel Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6: Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig
Cynaliadwy, er mwyn sicrhau na chaiff ffermydd gwartheg godro dan do ar
raddfa fawr eu creu er elw byrdymor ac, o bosibl, ar draul llawer o ffermydd
bach. Wrth gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng yn ddiweddar, cyfeiriodd
Cyngor Sir Powys yn benodol at baragraff 7.2.2 o Bolisi Cynllunio Cymru gan
ddweud ei fod yn "...(c)ydnabod y bydd y manteision economaidd weithiau’n
gwrthbwyso’r ystyriaethau cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol”, ac rydym o’r farn
y dylid adolygu hyn ar frys, gan na ddylai’r posibilrwydd o greu nifer fach o
swyddi newydd wrthbwyso’r buddion economaidd hirdymor a ddaw yn sgil
pori, sy’n ased digonol, effeithlon a chynaliadwy, ac mae llawer o ffermwyr
godro yng Nghymru yn cydnabod hynny’n llwyr.

Mae ffatrioedd ffermio gwartheg godro dan do ar raddfa fawr wedi’u
cynllunio i gadw buchod dan do, yn hytrach nag allan ar dir pori, a gwelwyd
enghreifftiau eisoes o sut y gallant gynyddu niwed i’r amgylchedd, gwneud y
gymuned leol yn dlotach, effeithio’n ddifrifol ar les anifeiliaid a bod yn faich
ariannol ar yr ardal gyfagos. Yn dilyn penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru i
gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng, credwn ei bod yn hollbwysig cynnal
adolygiad o ddeddfwriaeth gynllunio er mwyn sicrhau bod Cymru yn cyflawni
ei dyhead i fod yn wlad wirioneddol gynaliadwy.

Prif ddeisebydd: World Society for the Protection of Animals

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Chwefror 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 9246

Tudalen y pecyn 100



A -
~< e.r
Carl Sargeant AC / AM ’X (ff

Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol

/
Minister for Natural Resources J JQ

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-536
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/01163/14

William Powell AC

Aelod o’r Cynulliad ar gyfer y Canolbarth a’r Gorllewin
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Ty Hywel

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 23 Medi 2014

Annwyl Bill

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 1 Medi a’r ohebiaeth amgaeedig oddi wrth World Animal
Protection (WAP) dyddiedig 20 Mehefin, ynghylch eu deiseb i roi stop ar ffermydd godro
‘ffatri’ yng Nghymru.

Rwyf hefyd wedi darllen llythyr WAP sy’n ymateb i’'m llythyr i i'r Pwyllgor Deisebau ym mis
Ebrill ac rwy’n trafod y pwyntiau y maent yn eu codi isod. Dylech ddarllen fy sylwadau ar y
cyd a’r rheini yn fy llythyr blaenorol i'r Pwyligor.

Yn dilyn dyfarniad yr Uchel Lys i gefnogi fy mhenderfyniad i roi caniatad cynllunio ar gyfer
datblygiad Lower Leighton Farm, nid yw’n briodol imi drafod na chynnig sylw pellach ar yr
achos hwnnw nac ar y rhesymau dros ddyfarniad y llys.

Yn llythyr WAP (tudalen 2), cyfeirir at y dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd i'r Pew Commission on
Industrial Farm Animal Production (PCIFAP). Mae’r astudiaeth honno’n ymdrin &'r
systemau a rheoliadau ffermio sy’n weithredol yn UDA ac nid yw felly’n briodol trosglwyddo’i
chanfyddiadau na’i chasgliadau i sefyllfa amaethyddiaeth Cymru sy’n gweithredu o dan
reoliadau gwahanol.

O ran y buddiannau economaidd (tudalennau 7 ac 8), ni chredir bod ffermydd mawr yn
difetha busnes ffermydd bach, ond oherwydd arbedion maint, gellid dadlau bod unedau
mwy yn gallu buddsoddi mwy i fabwysiadu technegau ac arferion modern yn gynt na
ffermydd llai. O ran proffidioldeb — gall buches fach, o'’i rheoli’n dda, wneud cymaint o elw
fesul buwch a buches fwy. Mae buchesi mawr yn “byw ar borfa” hefyd yn yr ystyr eu bod yn
bwyta silwair neu borfa cadw. Mae pori yn rhatach na silwair, ond mae’n gymhlethach na
hynny. Mae proffidioldeb systemau porfa llai cynhyrchiol yn dibynnu ar y tywydd, ond mae
elw systemau godro mwy cynhyrchiol sy’n defnyddio dwysfwyd yd neu brotein yn dibynnu ar
brisiau porthiant a brynir.

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Tudalwwy pecyn 101 Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



Yn unol & deddfwriaeth lles anifeiliaid fferm yng Nghymru, rhaid i ffermwyr ddiwallu 5 angen
eu hanifeiliaid, sef darparu amgylchedd a diet addas, iechyd, eu caniatau i arfer patrymau
ymddygiad normal, eu diogelu rhag niwed a chaniatau neu beidio & chaniatau cwmni
anifeiliaid eraill iddynt yn 6l y gofyn. Yr un amodau sy’n gorfod cael eu bodloni p’un ai defaid
ar fynydd sydd gennych neu wartheg dan do drwy’r flwyddyn.

Mae Pwyllgor Lles Anifeiliaid Fferm (FAWC) yn cynghori Llywodraeth Cymru (ac Adran yr
Amgylchedd, Bwyd a Materion Gwledig (Defra) a LIlywodraeth yr Alban) ar les anifeiliaid
fferm. Mae’r Pwyllgor wedi ystyried lles gwartheg godro sy’n cael eu cadw o dan do’n
barhaol. Yn eu cyngor, mae'r FAWC yn cydnabod manteision ac anfanteision cadw
gwartheg godro dan do drwy’r flwyddyn ac yn credu ei bod yn neilltuol o bwysig os yw
buwch odro yn cael ei chadw dan do drwy’r flwyddyn heb gyfle i bori, bod y sied a’r
cyfleusterau cyffredinol yn addas fel bod y fuwch yn para’n iach ac yn cael gofal da wrth
gynhyrchu’r llaeth gofynnol. Yn ogystal & darparu adnoddau, rheolaeth dda, gofal
milfeddygol o’r radd flaenaf a nifer digonol o stocmyn, credir ei bod yn rhaid hefyd wrth
hwsmonaeth o’r ansawdd uchaf.

Cyn belled ag y bodlonir yr amodau hyn a thra’n disgwyl am y dystiolaeth newydd ynghylch
gallu buwch odro i arfer ymddygiad normal, cyngor FAWC yw bod modd bodloni lles buwch
sydd o dan do drwy’r flwyddyn heb gyfle i bori.

Dyma ddolen i'r cyngor a gyflwynwyd gan FAWC ym mis Awst 2010.

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110615095037/http://www.fawc.org.uk/pdf/cow
s-welfare-letter.pdf

Mae WAP yn mynegi pryderon hefyd ynghylch lles buchod unigol mewn buches fawr
(tudalen 2 a 5). Mae heriau’n gysylitiedig & chadw unrhyw nifer o anifeiliaid mewn grwpiau,
boed fach neu fawr. Mae unedau mawr wedi datblygu prosesau i fonitro perfformiad yr
anifail a gall hynny ychwanegu at ei les. Mae modd monitro iechyd traed y gwartheg a
chanfod cloffni’n fuan trwy systemau asesu cerddediad awtomatig, gan roi cyfle i ymyrryd yn
0l y gofyn. Mae systemau o’r fath yn cael eu defnyddio yn y mannau lle mae’r anifeiliaid yn
cael eu crynhoi, wrth allanfeydd unedau godro, gan fonitro’r anifeiliaid sawl gwaith y dydd.
Mae systemau cyfrifiadurol integredig sy’n gallu monitro’r cynhyrchiant llaeth ynghyd a faint
o borthiant sy’n cael ei fwyta a pha mor aml y mae’r anifail yn bwyta yn gallu tynnu sylw’r
stocmyn at anifeiliaid sydd ar drothwy dioddef rhyw afiechyd traul cyn bod sefyllfa’n cael
cyfle i ddirywio’n ddifrifol.

Mae’n ddefnyddiol cymharu amodau o’r fath &’r amodau allai fodoli ar ddaliadau lle ceir
systemau mwy traddodiadol yr ystyrir eu bod yn garedicach wrth yr anifail. O dan batrymau
pori llai dwys, nid yw'r oruchwyliaeth mor gyson o bosibl ar yr anifail. Mae perygl peidio a
sylwi ar arwyddion afiechyd os nad oes gan yr uned lai systemau cofnodi mor drylwyr.
Gallai hynny arwain at ddatblygu afiechydon mwy difrifol fyddai’n gofyn am ymyrraeth mwy

dwys.

O safbwynt y sylw ar giwbiclau ar dudalen 5, mae buchod sy’n cael eu cadw mewn unedau
mwy yn cael eu rheoli mewn ffordd debyg i wartheg mewn unedau llai — yng Nghymru,
cedwir y ddau grwp mewn siediau gyda chiwbiclau. Nid yw'r cyfeiriad o 1989 bellach yn
berthnasol, mae dyluniad ciwbiclau wedi newid a gwella’n ddirfawr yn y 25 mlynedd
diwethaf.

Tudalen y pecyn 102


http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110615095037/http:/www.fawc.org.uk/pdf/cows-welfare-letter.pdf
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20110615095037/http:/www.fawc.org.uk/pdf/cows-welfare-letter.pdf

Cedwir golwg fanwl ar les anifeiliaid fferm yng Nghymru. Mae’r Asiantaeth lechyd Anifeiliaid
a Labordai Milfeddygol (AHVLA) ac adrannau Safonau Masnachu awdurdodau lleol ill dau
yn archwilio lles anifeiliaid. Mae’r AHVLA a’r awdurdodau lleol yn ymateb i gwynion y
cyhoedd trwy gynnal archwiliad a allai arwain at yr AHVLA yn argymell awdurdodau lleol i
weithredu ymhellach. Mae cyfrifioldebau eraill AHVLA yn cynnwys archwiliadau rheolaidd a
rhaglenedig i fonitro bod ffermydd yn cydymffurfio & deddfwriaeth ddomestig ac Ewropeaidd
orfodol.

O safbwynt slyri (tudalennau 7, 8, 13 ac 14), bydd y swm a gynhyrchir ar ffermydd mawr
lawer yn fwy nag ar ffermydd bach. Fodd bynnag, yr un fydd y swm a gynhyrchir gan bob
buwch, waeth beth yw maint y fuches y mae’n perthyn iddi. Mae gan ffermydd mwy, ar y
cyfan, gyfleusterau gwell ar gyfer storio, rheoli a gwasgaru slyri. Byddent er enghraifft yn
fwy tebygol o symud slyri trwy biben yn hytrach na thancer ac o chwistrellu slyri (i'r pridd)
neu ddefnyddio systemau gwasgaru isel. Mae hynny’n lleihau’r drewdod ac yn esgor ar
fanteision mawr i’r ffermwr trwy ddefnyddio maethynnau'’r slyri'n well.

O ran Cynllunio, rwy’n ailadrodd fy safbwynt blaenorol a gyflwynais i'r Pwyligor Deisebau fel
ymateb i’ch llythyr dyddiedig 7 Ebrill, sef yr ystyrir bod y polisi cynllunio presennol yn rhoi
digon o hyblygrwydd i asesu a chloriannu’r problemau y mae ffermydd godro (a mathau
eraill o ffermydd), yn rhai bach ac yn rhai mawr, yn esgor arnynt yn 6l eu rhinweddau
cynllunio. Mater i awdurdodau cynllunio lleol yw ystyried y dystiolaeth a gyflwynir gan
geiswyr a phenderfynu a yw’r cynnig yn briodol ai peidio. Mae’r system gynllunio yn
cynnwys prosesau ar gyfer ystyried pryderon y cyhoedd ynghylch ceisiadau cynllunio a’r
datblygiadau nad ydynt wedi dilyn y rheolau cynllunio’n gywir. Mae ceisiadau’n gallu cael
eu Galw i Mewn er mwyn i Weinidogion Cymru yn lle awdurdodau cynllunio lleol allu dyfarnu
arnynt, ac mae datblygiadau sy’n cael eu cynnal heb y caniatad angenrheidiol neu sydd
wedi torri amodau’r awdurdod cynllunio lleol yn destun gweithredu.

Rwyf wedi nodi’r astudiaethau achos y mae WAP wedi’u cyflwyno yn Atodiad A (tudalennau
111 15) y cyfeirir atyn nhw hefyd ar dudalennau 6 a 7 eu llythyr, ond alla’ i ddim ymateb i'r
materion penodol y maen nhw’n eu codi gan mai materion y mae awdurdodau lleol yn
gyfrifol amdanyn nhw ydyn nhw. Fodd bynnag, mae materion fel swn, traffig, effaith
amgylcheddol, amwynder ac iechyd i gyd yn ffactorau y mae gofyn i awdurdodau cynllunio
lleol eu hystyried wrth asesu a phenderfynu ar geisiadau cynllunio, pa beth bynnag yw
maint y datblygiad dan sylw. Lle gwelir y bu diffyg, camgymeriad neu amhriodoldeb yn y
broses gynllunio, mae mecanweithiau’n bod i ymchwilio iddynt a’u hunioni ac yn cynnwys y
cyfle i gysylltu & swyddog monitro’r awdurdod lleol neu Ombwdsmon Cymru.

Mae Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6 Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig Cynaliadwy yn
cyfeirio at slyri a llygredd. Mae’n esbonio bod hawliau datblygu a ganiateir yn cael eu rhoi
ar gyfer ystod o adeiladau a gweithgareddau amaethyddol. Fodd bynnag, nid yw'r hawliau
hyn ar gael i adeiladau fydd yn cael eu defnyddio i gadw da byw neu adeileddau cysylltiedig
fel tanciau a lagwnau slyri sy’'n cael eu hadeiladu o fewn 400 metr i ‘adeilad gwarchodedig’.
Mae adeiladau gwarchodedig yn cynnwys y rhan fwyaf o adeiladau preswyl a pharhaol eraill
fel ysgolion, ysbytai a swyddfeydd. Er mwyn cadw’r gwrthdaro rhwng cymdogion yn fach,
dylai awdurdodau cynllunio fod yn ofalus wrth ystyried ceisiadau cynllunio ar gyfer
adeiladau gwarchodedig o fewn 400 metr i uned da byw sy’n bod eisoes.

Tudalen y pecyn 103



Mae’r rheoliadau (Rheoliadau Rheoli Llygredd (Silwair, Slyri ac Olew Tanwydd
Amaethyddol) 1991) yn pennu’r safonau gofynnol ar gyfer cyfleusterau silwair, slyri neu
olew tanwydd sy’'n newydd, sy’'n cael eu hailadeiladu neu sy’'n cael eu hehangu. Mae gan
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru y grym i roi gorchymyn i wella adeileddau lle ystyrir bod perygl o
lygredd mawr. Mae’r rheoliadau hyn yn rhan bwysig o ymrwymiad Llywodraeth Cymru i

leihau llygredd amaethyddol mewn afonydd. Anogir awdurdodau cynllunio i ddangos
cydymdeimlad wrth ystyried cynigion datblygu sy’n anelu at wireddu’r rheoliadau hyn.

Yn gywir

Carl Sargeant AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol
Minister for Natural Resources

Tudalen y pecyn 104



P-04-536 Stop Factory Dairy Farming in Wales - Correspondence from the
Petitioner to the Committee, 14.10.14.

Dear Petition Committee,

Please find enclosed our response to the letter (dated 23 September) sent to us by
email on 8th October 2014 from the Minister for Natural Resources in the Welsh

Assembly Government.

We disagree with the Minister’s view that it is inappropriate to disregard the
findings and conclusion of the Pew Commission on Industrial Farm Animal
Production (PCIFAP) simply because of different regulatory environments in the
United States and Wales. The key point is the intensive dairy systems that are being

adopted in Wales will operate using similar models of production.

In terms of economics we would ask on what evidence and analysis the Minister
makes his assertion that it is not ‘considered’ that large farms put small farms out
of business. In Denmark the dairy industry went from 85% of farms that undertook
grazing in 2001 to an estimate of around 35% in 2010 (Van den Pol-Van Dasselaar
2011).

We would point out that the adoption of modern techniques and practices can also
be adopted by farmers that graze their cattle, including the ability to us
computerised technology. The TEASGAC in Ireland is investing large sums in
developing such technology in support of a dairy industry that will remain based on
grazing cattle outside.

On welfare and stockmanship we contest the Minister’s assertion that larger herds
of zero grazed, housed cows will benefit from increased monitoring by stockmen.

The stockman will have more cows to monitor.
On the issue of slurry it is obvious that a similar volume of slurry will be produced

by a single cow. We contest that larger farms ‘generally’ have better facilities for

managing and spreading slurry, by pipeline instead of by tanker. This is certainly

1
Tudalen y pecyn 105



not the case from evidence provided to us by local residents near one of the largest

intensive indoor dairy farms near Carmarthen.

Despite the Minister’s assurances about the planning system, it is evident that there
remains an issue around retrospective planning permission that needs to be
assessed. World Animal Protection also continues to believe there needs to be an
urgent review of how planning policy and guidance on factory dairy farms can

ensure the people of Wales are not failed by the planning system.

This is vital to ensure that local people are provided with a democratic opportunity
to express their concerns through the planning process, so they can avoid or
ameliorate the impacts these types of farms will have on their local environment,

their quality of their life and enjoyment of their homes.

We remain grateful to the committee for its continuing consideration of this

petition.
Yours faithfully,
lan Woodhurst

Campaigh Manager
World Animal Protection UK

2
Tudalen y pecyn 106



Eitem 2.14

P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi

mewn Parciau

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddileu o Ddeddfwriaeth yr hawl sydd gan berchnogion parciau i fynnu
comisiwn pan gaiff cartrefi mewn parciau eu gwerthu’n breifat, am nad ydynt
yn rhan o’r broses werthu mwyach.

Prif ddeisebydd: Caerwnon Park Residents Association

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013

Tudalen y pecyn 107



Lesley Griffiths AC / AM N / (ﬁr

Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi .,
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-519
Ein cyf/Our ref DC/CS/01199/14

Cyf Newydd/ New Reference DC/LG/05032/14 2nd Hydref 2014

William Powell AC

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Annwyl William,

Diolch am eich llythyr i fy rhagflaenydd dyddiedig 1 Medi ar ran y Pwyligor Deisebau
ynghylch y ddeiseb gan Gymdeithas Trigolion Parc Caerwnon. Rwy’'n ymateb gan fod y
mater bellach yn syrthio dan fy mhortffolio i.

Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor a fyddai fy rhagflaenydd yn barod i gyfarfod y deisebwyr er mwyn
cynnal trafodaeth fanwl ynghylch lleihau neu ddileu'r comisiwn sy'n cael ei dalu i
berchnogion parciau pan gaiff cartref symudol ei werthu.

Yn anffodus yn sgil ymrwymiadau sydd eisoes yn y dyddiadur ar gyfer fy swydd newydd, nid
oes modd i mi eu cyfarfod ar hyn o bryd. Cynhaliwyd trafodaeth fer ynghylch y raddfa
gomisiwn 10% yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar 16 Gorffennaf 2014. Dros yr haf, bu fy swyddogion yn
adolygu'r data a'r dystiolaeth yn adroddiad 'Economics of the Park Homes Industry' a
gynhyrchwyd yn 2002 a 'Consultation on the Park Home Commission Rate' a ymgymerwyd
yn 2006.

Cyn hir byddaf yn darparu ymateb i'r Cynulliad, ar 6! i'r adolygiad hwn ddod i ben. Ynddo

bydd amserlen ar gyfer cynnal gwaith ymchwil penodol i Gymru am y raddfa gomisiwn ac
asesiad o'r effaith ar y diwydiant ar gyfer trigolion a pherchnogion saflecedd.

Yn gywir

Lesley Griffiths AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Ltinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wediTiUfl@J@ruYBegyn 108 Printed on 100% recycled paper




P-04-519 Abolition of Park Homes Sales Commission — Correspondence
from Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 09.10.14

Dear Kayleigh,

Thank you for keeping us informed of the progress of events relating to our

petition.

We are very grateful that your committee were prepared to put forward our petition
in the first place but as you must be aware by what is happening in England it is a

very big bone of contention amongst all park home residents.

We are aware that the responsibility for this subject has been removed from Carl
Sargeant and now comes under Lesley Griffiths AM's. portfolio and we do
understand that she has many other commitments as well as ours, however we still
believe that a meeting between her and ourselves would be beneficial to all so we
would welcome the opportunity for a meeting to take place at her earliest

convenience.
Yours sincerely

R.G. Mountford

Tudalen y pecyn 109



Eitem 2.15

P-04-597 Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl

Ifanc Cymru
Manylion:

Rydym ni, sydd wedi arwyddo isod, yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a
Phobl Ifanc Cymru, drwy adfer y cyllid craidd. Rhaid i Gymru gael llwyfan
cenedlaethol annibynnol ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc, sy’n cael ei arwain gan
ieuenctid a’i ariannu’n gyhoeddus, ac sydd wedi’i ethol yn ddemocrataidd ar
lefel leol, er mwyn rhoi cyfle iddyn nhw leisio’u barn a’u safbwyntiau, a
sicrhau bod Llywodraeth Cymru’n atebol. Rhaid bod gan y llwyfan
cenedlaethol hwnnw’r grym i weithio gyda’r holl Aelodau etholedig i
hyrwyddo materion plant a phobl ifanc, ac i adrodd yn uniongyrchol i
Bwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn, fel y llwyddodd Draig
Ffynci i wneud yn 2008.

Mae’r Ddraig Ffynci yn parhau i gredu fel a ganlyn:

1. Y dylai pobl ifanc, a etholir yn ddemocrataidd yn lleol, gael llwyfan

cenedlaethol i leisio eu safbwyntiau a’u barn;
2. Y dylid galw’r llwyfan hwnnw yn Gynulliad leuenctid Cymru;

3. Y dylai allu gweithio gyda phob Aelod Etholedig, gan gynnwys Aelodau’r

Cynulliad ac Aelodau Seneddol er mwyn datblygu materion pobl ifanc;

4.Y dylid ei gefnogi fel y gall pobl ifanc Cymru adrodd yn uniongyrchol i
Bwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn.

Dywedodd Pwyllgor y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn, wrth wneud
sylw ar adroddiad diwethaf y DU, (sylw terfynol 33), y dylai fforymau cymorth

llywodraethau ar gyfer cyfranogiad plant, fel Senedd leuenctid y Deyrnas

Tudalen y pecyn 110



Unedig, y Ddraig Ffynci yng Nghymru a’r Senedd leuenctid yn yr Alban, gael

eu gweithredu.
Prif ddeisebydd : Catherine Patricia Jones

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 23 Medi 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1,212 a’r lein a 429 llofnod papur. Cyfanswm 1,641

Tudalen y pecyn 111



P-04-597 Protect the Future of Funky Dragon - Correspondence from the
Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 16.10.14

Hi Kayleigh

| have just spoken to Steve George, who recommended that | email you with my
request. It is with regard to the taking of evidence in relation to our petition to
protect the future of Funky Dragon. The discussions around evidence taking in the
petitions committee meeting of 7th of October were about a less formal setting
being most appropriate. Funky Dragon would like to ask that any evidence taken be
on the record, if at all possible. | understand the committee’s concern about making
it as easy as possible for young people to give evidence but the young people of our
Grand Council are used to all types of settings and would not find the committee to
be off putting in any way. They are used to public speaking and have met AMs and
ministers in all sorts of settings. In addition to this we have been contacted by a
number of children’s rights experts and organisations who would like to give

evidence if possible.

Regards

Cynulliad Plant a Phobl Ifanc | Gymru
The Children and Young People's Assembly for Wales

Funky Dragon is a registered charity no. 1103806 and a company limited by guarantee registered under no. 4468384
This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any views or opinions presented are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Funky Dragon. If you have received this e-mail message in

error, please delete the m ge from your

Mae Draig Ffynci yn elusen gofrestredig rhif 1103806 ac yn gwmni sy'n gyfyngedig drwy warant rhif 4468384,
Mae' e bost yma'n gyfrinachol ac wedi ei fariadau at y rhai a yd. Mae unrthyw fam neu sylwadau a gyftwynir yn
perthyn i'r awdur yn unig ac nid ydynt o anghenraid yn adlewyrchu rhai Draig Ffynci. Os ydych yn derbyn y neges
e.bost yma mewn camgymeriad dielwch y neges oddi ar eich cyfrifiadur.

p

Tudalen y pecyn 112



	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-526 Gwnewch Senedd TV yn hygyrch i bobl fyddar
	08.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.2 P-04-468 Pryderon am Ddiogelwch Ffordd A48 Cas-gwent
	07.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd

	2.3 P-04-416 Gwasanaethau Rheilffyrdd Gogledd-De
	25.09.2014  - Datganiad ysgrifenedig gan y Gweinidog am Wyddoniaeth Economi a Thrafnidiaeth
	13.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.4 P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
	06.08.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	04.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Llywodraethwyr Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	16.10.2014 Gohebiaeth - TUC Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	16.10.2014  Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.5 P-04-576 Caniatáu i Blant yng Nghymru Gael Gwyliau Teuluol yn Ystod Tymor yr Ysgol
	01.09.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	01.10.2014 Gohebiaeth - Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	24.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Comisiynydd Plant Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	13.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.6 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant
	02.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.7 P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr
	20.09.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	24.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.8 P-04-527 Campaign for a Special Cancer Drug Fund in Wales
	11.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - All Wales Therapeutics & Toxicology Centre to the Chair (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.9 P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig â thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl ysgolion
	04.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	08.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - OFCOM I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	14.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.10 P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo
	26.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - Adran y Cyfreithiwr y Trysorlys I’r Cadeirydd  (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.11 P-04-422 Fracking
	27.04.2014 Gohebiaeth - gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.05.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Atodiad o Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru I’r (Saesneg yn unig)
	08.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.12 P-04-524 Rheolaeth Gynllunio a’r Gymraeg
	20.02.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio i'r Cadeirydd

	2.13 P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru
	23.09.2014 Gohebiaeth - gan y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd i'r Cadeirydd
	14.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.14 P-04-519 Diddymu Taliadau Comisiwn wrth werthu Cartrefi mewn Parciau
	02.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi i'r Cadeirydd
	09.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	2.15 P-04-597 Diogelu dyfodol Draig Ffynci, Cynulliad Plant a Phobl
	16.10.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y deisebydd i'r tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)


